AGENDA
BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
117 EAST JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. AVENUE
JULY 1, 2024
6:00 P.M.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
WELCOME

ATTENDANCE ROLL CALL

CONSENT AGENDA

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
HELD ON JUNE 3, 2024.
2. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS.

CITIZEN’S FORUM (LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON)

PRESENTATIONS

1. BUSHNELL VULNERABILITY ASSESSMENT AND ADAPTATION PLAN BY
AMANDA C. BOONE, PE, WOODARD & CURRAN.

NEW BUSINESS

1. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-32, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL-SCALE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE
FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL.:
NO07A010 OWNER: HSW ASSOCIATES, INC.

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-33, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A C-3, GENERAL BUSINESS ARTERIAL, ZONING
DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N07A010 OWNER:
HSW ASSOCIATES, INC.

o

e e e e e e e e ey e e T e T
JULY 1, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Pagel



3. TABLED ORDINANCE 2024-34, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL,
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL-SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE
CITY AS MFHD, MULTI-FAMILY HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL, ON THE FUTURE
LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-072
OWNER: KATHRYN VICCHIULLO SEUFERT

4. TABLED ORDINANCE 2024-35, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL,
FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY
AS A RMF-15, MULTIPLE FAMILY HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL, ZONING
DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-072 OWNER:
KATHRYN VICCHIULLO SEUFERT

5. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-36, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING
THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-022 OWNER: JAMES & CHARLOTTE HENDERSON
CO-TRUSTEES OF THE HENDERSON LIVING TRUST

6. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-37, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL-SCALE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE
FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-
022 OWNER: JAMES & CHARLOTTE HENDERSON CO-TRUSTEES OF THE
HENDERSON LIVING TRUST

7. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-38, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF BUSHNELL., FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ZONING DISTRICT;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-022 OWNER: JAMES &
CHARLOTTE HENDERSON CO-TRUSTEES OF THE HENDERSON LIVING TRUST

8. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-39, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, REPEALING CITY OF BUSHNELL ORDINANCE
NUMBER 1975-114 REGULATING THE MAINTENANCE, KEEPING, OR HARBORING
OF DOGS: PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

9. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-40, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN AS
SET FORTH IN THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,
CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE II, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, DIVISION 4, REGULAR
EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN, SECTION 2-77, ADMINISTRATION, AMENDING THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEMBERSHIP CRITERIA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

= e s e s e e s e ———_— —_—_—_—_—_—_—_—,———,——_ e e e e e e
- T N TTTIIIIIDEaLImRm—R—R—RSfBbELEEEEEED=E_EEEEEEEEEEPbEEEEDD— ————————"

JULY 1, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page2



10. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND
PLANNING, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION LOAN AGREEMENT LS600460.

11. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION STATE REVOLVING FUND AMENDMENT 1 TO
LOAN AGREEMENT DW600431 CITY OF BUSHNELL.

12. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN AMERICAN IRON AND STEEL PROVISION TO
THE CITY OF BUSHNELL PROCUREMENT POLICY.

13. APPROVAL OF SUMTER VILLAS 2 PHASE 4 FINAL PLAT.

14. APPROVAL OF SUMTER VILLAS 2 PHASE 5 FINAL PLAT.

INFORMATION

1. COUNCILWOMAN MARGE THIES - CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY
COMMITTEE UPDATE.

CORRESPONDENCE

CITY CLERK REPORT AND REQUEST — CHRISTINA DIXON

1. ELECTION UPDATE

CITY MANAGER/DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS REPORT AND REQUEST- MIKE
EASTBURN

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUEST — FELIX ADAMS

STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST:

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS DIRECTOR — CHRISTINA SIMMONS

DIRECTOR OF ZONING & CODE COMPLIANCE — KRISTIN GREEN

1. NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2024 AT 5:30 P.M.

ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER/GRANT ADMINISTRATOR — MORGAN WILSON

ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR- RONALD STRICKLAND

FINANCE DIRECTOR — SHELLEY RAGAN

1. REMINDER OF THE BUDGET WORKSHOP ON MONDAY, JULY 22, 2024 AT 6:00 P.M.

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR — RICARDO LAFONT

SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT — LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY

=_--- e e e e e e

JULY 1, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page3



CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND INFORMATION

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

ADJOURN REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the City Council, with respect to any matter considered
at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of such proceeding, and that, for such purpose,
he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec.

_—-- e ————————
JULY 1, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page4



BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR CITY
COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 1, 2024
6:00 P M.

COUNCIL CHAMBERS
117 E. JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR.
AVENUE




CONSENT
AGENDA




CONSENT AGENDA

ITEM # 1

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
HELD ON JUNE 3, 2024.




AGENDA
BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
117 EAST JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. AVENUE
JUNE 3, 2024
6:00 P.M.

Vice-Mayor Davis called the Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. followed by the Invocation and The Pledge
of Allegiance. Vice-Mayor Davis welcomed all present and explained the manner in which to be heard
during the meeting.

ROLL CALL PRESENT: Mayor Jessie Simmons Jr. (Arrived Late)
Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Swain
Councilwoman Marge Thies (Absent)
Councilman Dale Barnes

ALSO PRESENT: Mike Eastburn, City Manager/Director of Public Works
Morgan Wilson, Assistant City Manager/Grant Administrator
Felix Adams, City Attorney
Christina Dixon, City Clerk
Sumter County Sheriff’s Office
Kristin Green, Director of Zoning & Code Compliance
Christina Simmons, Customer Service/Information Systems Director
Ricardo Lafont, HR Director

Ronald Strickland, Electric Director

CONSENT AGENDA

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
HELD ON MAY 6, 2024.
2. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS.

Motion made by Councilman Barnes, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to approve the
Consent Agenda. Motion carried 3/0.

.~~~ == - -0 - - -

JUNE 3, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Pagel



CITIZEN'S FORUM (LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON)

Victoria Summerlin, 410 W Hunt Ave
Discussion Subject:

e Introduction- Bushnell City Council Seat 2 Candidate

Mary Lazich, 891 Chappells Drive, The Villages
Discussion Subject:

e Introduction- Sumter County Commissioner District 3 Candidate

Belinda Chevalier, 1210 SW 66 Ave.
Discussion Subject:

. Inquired about what the criteria is for getting speed bumps installed on City streets (City
Manager, Mike Eastburn stated the request needs to come before City Council and evaluated
for safety concerns, and the road needs to be a City maintained street)

Motion made by Councilman Barnes, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to read New Business [tems
1-11 by title only. Motion carried 3/0.

Vice-Mayor Davis asked City Clerk, Christina Dixon to read the agenda items.

NEW BUSINESS

1. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-25, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ALLOWING AND AUTHORIZING THE OPERATION
OF GOLF CARTS ON CERTAIN DESIGNATED CITY OF BUSHNELL MAINTAINED
STREETS AND ROADS; PROVIDING DEFINITIONS; REGULATING THE USE OF
GOLF CARTS UPON SUCH CITY STREETS AND ROADS; REGULATING PARKING OF
GOLF CARTS; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT OF LAW; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Motion made by Councilman Barnes, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to pass Ordinance
2024-25 on the second and final reading. Roll call vote: Councilman Barnes Yea, Vice-Mayor
Davis Yea, Councilman Swain Yea. Motion carried 3/0.

JUNE 3, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page2



2. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-30, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL-SCALE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS MFHD, MULTI-FAMILY HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE. PARCEL: N15A070 OWNERS: JESSICA MITCHELL AND JOHN MITCHELL JR.

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Barnes, to pass Ordinance
2024-30 on the second and final reading. Roll call vote: Councilman Barnes Yea, Vice-Mayor
Davis Yea, Councilman Swain Yea. Motion carried 3/0.

3. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-31, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A RMF-15, MULTIPLE FAMILY HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL, ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
PARCEL: N15A070 OWNERS: JESSICA MITCHELL AND JOHN MITCHELL JR.

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Barnes, to pass Ordinance
2024-31 on the second and final reading. Roll call vote: Councilman Barnes Yea, Vice-Mayor
Davis Yea. Councilman Swain Yea. Motion carried 3/0.

4. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-32, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL-SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE
CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: NO7A010 OWNER: HSW
ASSOCIATES, INC.

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance
2024-32 on the second and final reading. Roll call vote: Councilman Barnes Yea, Vice-Mayor
Davis Yea, Councilman Swain Yea. Motion carried 3/0.

5. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-33, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO
THE CITY AS A C-3, GENERAL BUSINESS ARTERIAL, ZONING DISTRICT; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N07A010 OWNER: HSW ASSOCIATES,
INC.

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance
2024-33 on the second and final reading. Roll call vote: Councilman Barnes Yea, Vice-Mayor
Davis Yea, Councilman Swain Yea. Motion carried 3/0.

JUNE 3, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page3




6. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-34, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL-SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE
CITY AS MFHD, MULTI-FAMILY HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL, ON THE FUTURE
LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-072
OWNER: KATHRYN VICCHIULLO SEUFERT

Motion made by Councilman Barnes, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to table Item Numbers
6 & 7 (Ordinances 2024-34 and 2024-35) until the July City Council meeting. Roll call vote:
Councilman Barnes Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Swain Yea. Motion carried 3/0.

7. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-35, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO
THE CITY AS A RMF-15, MULTIPLE FAMILY HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL,
ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-072
OWNER: KATHRYN VICCHIULLO SEUFERT

Tabled

8. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-36, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING
THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-022 OWNER: JAMES & CHARLOTTE HENDERSON
CO-TRUSTEES OF THE HENDERSON LIVING TRUST

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance
2024-36 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Councilman Barnes Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea,
Councilman Swain Yea. Motion carried 3/0.

9. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-37, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL-SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE
CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-022 OWNER: JAMES &
CHARLOTTE HENDERSON CO-TRUSTEES OF THE HENDERSON LIVING TRUST

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance
2024-37 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Councilman Barnes Yea, Vice-Mayor Davis Yea,
Councilman Swain Yea. Motion carried 3/0.

JUNE 3, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page4



10. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-38, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO
THE CITY AS A C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ZONING DISTRICT; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-022 OWNER: JAMES &
CHARLOTTE HENDERSON CO-TRUSTEES OF THE HENDERSON LIVING TRUST

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Barnes, to pass Ordinance
2024-38 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Simmons Yea, Councilman Barnes Yea, Vice-
Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Swain Yea. Motion carried 4/0.

11. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2024-39, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, REPEALING CITY OF BUSHNELL ORDINANCE NUMBER
1975-114 REGULATING THE MAINTENANCE, KEEPING, OR HARBORING OF DOGS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance
2024-39 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Simmons Yea, Councilman Barnes Yea, Vice-
Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Swain Yea. Motion carried 4/0.

Vice-Mayor Davis relinquished the gavel to Mayor Simmons.

12. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE INTERLOCAL SERVICE BOUNDARY
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUSHNELL AND THE CITY OF WEBSTER.

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Barnes, to approve the
request of the Interlocal Service Boundary Agreement between the City of Bushnell and the
City of Webster. Motion carried 4/0.

13. REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CR 313 BETWEEN CR 48 TO JUST NORTH OF FIRE
STATION 22 DRIVEWAY AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUSHNELL AND
SUMTER COUNTY.

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Barnes, to approve the
request of the Old 313 between CR 48 to just north of the Fire Station 22 Driveway Agreement
between the City of Bushnell and Sumter County. Motion carried 4/0.

14. AMENDING AND UPDATING THE DRESS CODE INCLUDED IN THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL PERSONNEL POLICY.

JUNE 3, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page5



Motion made by Councilman Barnes, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to approve
amending and updating the dress code included in the City of Bushnell Personnel Policy.
Motion carried 4/0.

15. APPROVAL OF THE 2024 FALL FESTIVAL PARADE ROUTE.

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Barnes, to approve the 2024
Fall Festival Parade Route. Motion carried 4/0.

INFORMATION

1. COUNCILWOMAN MARGE THIES - CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY
COMMITTEE UPDATE.

CORRESPONDENCE

CITY CLERK REPORT AND REQUEST — CHRISTINA DIXON

1. CITY ELECTION & QUALIFYING INFORMATION- CITY COUNCIL QUALIFICATION
PERIOD FOR SEATS 2, 4 AND THE CITY CLERK WILL BE 12:00 NOON ON JUNE 10,
2024 AND ENDS AT 12:00 NOON ON JUNE 14, 2024.

City Clerk, Christina Dixon
Discussion Subject:
e Gave the election information updates

CITY MANAGER/DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS REPORT AND REQUEST- MIKE
EASTBURN

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUEST — FELIX ADAMS

STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST:

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS DIRECTOR — CHRISTINA SIMMONS

DIRECTOR OF ZONING & CODE COMPLIANCE — KRISTIN GREEN

1. NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 2024 AT 5:30 P.M.

Director of Zoning, Kristin Green
Discussion Subject:

o Reminder: BACE Meeting on Tuesday, June 11, 2024 at 5:30 P.M.

JUNE 3, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page6



ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER/GRANT ADMINISTRATOR — MORGAN WILSON

ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR- RONALD STRICKLAND

FINANCE DIRECTOR — SHELLEY RAGAN

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR — RICARDO LAFONT

SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT — LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY

CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND INFORMATION

Mayor Simmons
Discussion Subject:

e Mayor Simmons inquired about the timeline of the Splash Pad (The advertisement has
been posted for the FRDAP Design/Build Services for the Splash Pad-Splash Pad is
approximately 2 years out)

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

ADJOURN REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Councilman Barnes, to adjourn the City Council
Meeting. Motion carried 4/0.

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the City Council, with respect to any matter considered
at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of such proceeding, and that, for such purpose,
he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec.

e ey e e e e e e e e e )

JUNE 3, 2024 REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page7




CONSENT AGENDA

ITEM # 2

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL
REPORTS.




CITY OF BUSHNELL
SCHEDULE OF CHECKING ACCOUNTS

- “RESTRICTEDACCOUNTS

ACCOUNT NAMES Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24
11/27/2023 12/20/2023 1/22/2024 2/20/2024 3/19/2024 4/22/2024 5/20/2024 6/18/2024

A POOLED:CASH; »
General 6,160,562.14 6,798,036.39 7,114,175.40 7,086,974.95 7,704,708.76 | 7,638,614.90 | 7,526,127.61 8,191,636.01
Electric 2,517.991.40 2,724,077.92 2,573,104.12 2,691,567.96 2,808,864.68 | 2,881,264.85 | 3,108,931.13 3,187,829.94
Water 1,874,933.52 1,889,908.69 1,897,173.45 1,987,170.66 1,995,246.84 |  2,005,493.63 1,862,964.60 1,899,969.37
Wastewater 616,865.04 495,728.89 326,530.81 443,112.98 514,005.50 635,333.00 550,787.51 538,487.49
Sanitation 716,551.79 741,522.03 755,682.89 783,115.40 753,493.58 767,624.86 785,021.50 805,124.23
Cemetery 79,442.13 77,581.50 82,021.92 80,904.54 81,209.69 80,633.74 91,091.62 90,106.17

TOTAL POOLED ACCT B 11,966,346.02 | 12,726,855.42 | 12,748,688.59 | 13,072,846.49 | 13,857,529.05 | 14,008,964.98 | 13,924,923.97 | 14,713,153.21

2

|STATE/'BOARD:OFADMINISTRATION:

RN

[Regular Employee Pension Plan 4,378,718.36 4,378,718.36 4,726,238.78 4,987,797.25 4,987,797.25 | 5,244,038.26 | 5,244,038.26 5,244,038.26
Community Trust Fund Reserve Acct. 513,432.03 513,432.03 513,432.03 513,432.03 513,432.03 513,432.03 513,432.03 513,432.03
Community Trust Fund Council Committed 1,358,618.57 1,358,618.57 1,358,618.57 1,358,618.57 1,358,618.57 1,358,618.57 1,358,618.57 1,358,618.57
League Fees 14,046.12 14,046.12 14,046.12 15,191.81 17,842.66 19,019.45 22,472.75 23,543.21
Other Special Event Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Cert of Deposits 408,953.01 408,953.01 408,953.01 408,953.01 408,953.01 408,953.01 408,953.01 408,953.01
Wastewater Bond Reserve Accts 2,887.96 2,887.96 2,887.96 2,887.96 2,887.96 2,887.96 2,887.96 2,887.96
Wastewater CRC Reserve Account 399,187.00 399,187.00 399,187.00 399,187.00 399,187.00 399,187.00 399,187.00 399,187.00
Water CRC Reserve Account 142,875.00 142,875.00 142,875.00 142,875.00 142,875.00 142,875.00 142,875.00 142,875.00
Water SRF Loan Debt Service Acct. 12,770.85 12,770.85 12,770.85 12,770.85 12,770.85 12,770.85 12,770.85 12,770.85
Water Bond Reserve Accts 2,636.25 2,636.25 2,636.25 2,636.25 2,636.25 2,636.25 2,636.25 2,636.25
Meter Deposit Account 830,539.62 834,375.21 830,712.45 834,730.73 851,008.56 848,193.98 865,741.40 858,801.98
Electric Rate Stabilization 77,987.82 77,987.82 77,987.82 77,987.80 77,987.82 81,786.17 81,786.17 81,786.17

TOTAL RESTRICTED BALANCE |  8,142,652.59 8,146,488.18 8,490,345.84 8,757,068.26 8,775,996.96 | 9,034,398.53 9,049,530.29

9,055,399.25

Sh

Electric Pool A 134,023.21 134,644.54 135,284.89 135,924.83 136,523.82 137,164.09 137,786.55 138,428.15
Utility Tax Pool A 659.29 662.34 665.49 668.64 671.59 674.74 677.79 680.94
R & R Investment Pool A 324,410.84 325,914.83 327,464.83 329,013.85 330,463.71 332,013.53 333,520.18 335,073.20
TOTAL SBA ACCTS BAL 459,093.34 461,221.71 463,415.21 465,607.32 467,659.12 469,852.36 471,984.52 474,182.29
BALANGEEORALTACCIS 2157024493645 -22:295,522:07-"| - -23:101:185:13%] . 233513,215:87. 11:237452.307. 745 | =




Page: 1

Revenue Account Range: 001-311-1000 to 001-389-1000
Expend Account Range: 001-1100-000-0000 to 001-8200-582-7213
Print Zero YTD Activity: No

City of Bushnell
MAY 2024 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT

06/18/2024
02:06 PM

Year To Date As Of: 05/31/24
Current Period: 05/01/24 fo 05/31/24
Prior Year: 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Include Non-Anticipated: Yes
Include Non-Budget: No

Description ( Revenue )

TAXES- REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY
LOCAL GOVERNMENT SALES SUR TAX - DIS(
FRANCHISE TAX - ELECTRIC

CITY UTILITIES SERVICE TAX

UTILITY SERVICE TAX - ELECTRIC
‘COMMUNICATION SERVICE TAX

UTILITY SERVICE TAX - GAS

LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES

LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES - BUILDING PERA
'SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS

INSURANCE PROCEEDS

FRDAP GRANT PROCEEDS

‘CDBG GRANT PROCEEDS

CDBG GRANT PROCEEDS - HOUSING GRANT
DEP VULNERABILITY STUDY GRANT PROCEE
'STATE REVENUE SHARING

‘MOBILE HOME LICENSES

'‘ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSES

'STATE OF FL 7 CENT SALES TAX

'STATE HIGHWAY SIGNAL AND LIGHTING MAIt
'SUMTER CO. LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CITIZENS/ORGANIZA
SPECIAL EVENTS (FALL FEST)

‘OTHER SPECIAL EVENTS FEES

'PARKS AND RECREATION LEAGUE FEE

Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
11,677.20 747,771.00 22,020.31 720,368.94 27,402.06 - 96
80,032.91 561,792.00 75,419.83 351,919.58 209,872.42 - 63

1,872.36 18,452.00 3,437.85 16,235.57 2,216.43 - 88
53,786.92 633,548.00 50,854.14 355,884.86 277,663.14 - 56
1,951.11 19,514.00 4,170.17 20,476.11 862.11 105
11,410.66 125,259.00 16,340.86 96,855.90 28,403.10 - 77
4,765.31 61,624.00 1,730.80 33,572.95 28,051.05 - 54
3,500.00 17,177.00 9,947.14 26,679.64 9,502.64 155
2,801.44 82,530.00 8,614.93 55,777.12 26,752.88 - 68
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 - 0

0.00 0.00 0.00 440.25 440.25 0

0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 - 0
6,706.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
0.00 700,000.00 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 - 0

0.00 34,000.00 0.00 0.00 34,000.00 - 0
10,660.85 148,568.00 12,140.14 84,981.01 63,586.99 - 57
432.75 6,795.00 159.08 5,421.28 1,373.72 - 80
0.00 3,822.00 0.00 3,789.66 32.34 - 99
29,964.91 244,250.00 25,747.60 168,056.89 76,193.11 - 69
0.00 16,232.00 0.00 0.00 16,232.00 - 0
9,549.80 143,245.00 10,246.29 74,310.53 68,934.47 - 52
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
0.00 24,287.00 0.00 19,150.00 5,137.00 - 79

0.00 0.00 3,125.00 12,051.00 12,051.00 0
0.00 6,595.00 10.00 10,047.50 3,452.50 152



Page: 2

Description ( Revenue )
FINES & FORFEITURES
'POLICE EDUCATION
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
INTEREST
RENT - COMM BUILDING/BALL FIELDS
RENTAL - TOWER SPACE
COMMUNITY TRUST FUND FEES (ACMS)
GENERAL FUND Revenue Totals

Description ( Expenditure )

1100 LEGISLATIVE

1300 ADMINISTRATIVE

1400 LEGAL COUNCIL

2100 POLICE

2400 CODE COMPLIANCE

4100 STREET

7100 LIBRARY

7200 PARKS & RECREATION

7400 SPECIAL EVENTS

8200 REDEMPTION OF LONG TERM DEBT
GENERAL FUND Expenditure Totals

001 GENERAL FUND

City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:06 PM
Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
823.05 12,198.00 702.67 5,709.91 6,488.09 - 47
58.33 785.00 78.00 525.65 259.35 - 67
701.85 1,937.00 322.52 467.46 1,469.54 - 24
3,402.51 20,867.00 4,793.10 35,440.91 14,573.91 170
750.00 6,300.00 400.00 6,100.00 200.00 - 97
3,433.33 41,200.00 3,636.33 28,976.71 12,223.29 - 70
492,366.98 2,098,966.00 627,790.55 1,193,137.69 905,828.31 - 57
731,749.00 6,079,214.00 881,587.31 3,326,377.12 2,752,836.88 - 54
Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
1,749.46 36,867.00 2,251.65 21,374.17 15,492.83 58
57,821.44 1,884,939.45 65,897.90 525,227.93 1,359,711.52 28
2,010.75 25,553.00 2,129.38 17,035.04 8,617.96 67
66,805.34 651,989.00 54,315.76 434,526.08 217,462.92 67
24,777.84 470,200.00 30,802.22 288,428.15 181,771.85 61
109,886.24 565,997.00 20,638.87 220,265.98 345,731.02 39
143.68 1,930.00 172.41 1,399.40 530.60 73
32,368.49 1,007,583.00 32,307.83 294,104.26 713,478.74 29
0.00 43,019.00 4,830.52 81,119.87 38,100.87 - 189
0.00 234,832.00 0.00 221,634.31 13,197.69 94
295,563.24 4,922,909.45 213,346.54 2,105,115.19 2,817,794.26 43
Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 731,749.00 881,587.31 3,326,377.12
Expenditures: 295,563.24 213,346.54 2,105,115.19
Net Income: 436,185.76 668,240.77 1,221,261.93



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 CEMETERY FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:08 PM
Revenue Account Range: 131-360-0000 to 131-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 05/31/24
Expend Account Range: 131-3900-000-0000 fo 131-3900-539-6400 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 05/01/24 to 05/31/24
Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 05/01/23 to 05/31/23
Description ( Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
INTEREST 0.00 9,705.00 0.00 8,211.08 1,493.92 - 85
SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 2,000.00 - 67
CONTRIBUTIONS 550.00 6,272.00 1,225.00 7,291.32 1,019.32 116
CASH CARRIED FORTH 0.00 73,051.00 0.00 0.00 73,051.00 - 0
CEMETERY FUND Revenue Totals 550.00 95,028.00 1,225.00 19,502.40 75,525.60 - 20
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
CEMETERIES: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,750.00 28,578.00 0.00 6,331.91 22,246.09 22
POSTAGE AND FREIGHT 14.00 200.00 186.00 405.00 205.00 - 202
UTILITY SERVICES 213.71 3,000.00 226.55 1,822.84 1,177.16 61
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 200.00 3,000.00 144.87 384.42 2,615.58 13
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 0.00 50.00 0.00 186.88 136.88 - 374
OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 50.00 85.48 312.89 262.89 - 626
REPURCHASE OF LOTS 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0
CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0
CEMETERY FUND Expenditure Totals 2,177.71 95,028.00 642.90 9,443.94 85,584.06 10
131 CEMETERY FUND Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 550.00 1,225.00 19,502.40
Expenditures: 2,177.71 642.90 9,443.94
Net Income: 1,627.71 - 582.10 10,058.46



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 06/18/2024

MAY 2024 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:09 PM
Revenue Account Range: 410-314-1200 to 410-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 05/31/24
Expend Account Range: 410-4120-000-0000 to 410-4120-582-7320 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 05/01/24 to 05/31/24
Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 05/01/23 to 05/31/23
Description ( Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
CITY SURCHARGE 2,043.48 18,352.00 1,727.02 12,040.53 6,311.47 - 66
SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 - 0
RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC SALES 98,133.24 1,269,804.00 123,564.17 770,611.83 499,192.17 - 61
P.C.A. RESIDENTIAL ELECT. SALES 71,469.61 653,214.00 24,634.28 212,767.75 440,446.25 - 33
COMMERCIAL NON-DEMAND SALES 108,364.86 1,356,313.00 139,869.50 887,131.57 469,181.43 - 65
P.C.A. COMM. NON-DEMAND SALES 83,523.05 678,458.00 28,896.13 259,436.12 419,021.88 - 38
COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES 138,470.98 1,738,419.00 217,099.97 1,422,066.87 316,352.13 - 82
P.C.A. COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES 178,402.08 1,525,514.00 58,927.66 548,991.62 976,522.38 - 36
HIGH LOAD CREDIT FACTOR 0.00 0.00 69.12 - 482.40 - 482.40 - 0
COMMERCIAL KW REVENUE 38,514.90 469,429.00 53,174.60 412,379.44 57,049.56 - 88
PRIVATE AREA LIGHTS 4,743.04 54,067.00 4,778.65 36,594.23 17,472.77 - 68
CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 354.75 354.75 0
PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS 2,998.59 44,556.00 2,437.54 17,910.46 26,645.54 - 40
MISCELLANEOQUS REVENUES 350.00 360.00 855.68 4,746.96 4,386.96 b
MISCELLANEOUS - NSF FEE 40.00 260.00 60.00 400.00 140.00 154
‘MISC. REV. (SERVICE CHARGE) 0.00 275.00 0.00 0.00 275.00 - 0
MISC. REV. (POLE RENTAL) 0.00 17,279.00 0.00 0.00 17,279.00 - 0
INSTALLATION FEE 0.00 5,000.00 505.68 805.68 4,194.32 - ' 16
INTEREST 613.18 2,691.00 1,864.07 13,696.12 11,005.12 509
INTEREST SBA 1,980.93 19,111.00 2,194.62 17,239.10 1,871.90 - 80
INTEREST EARNED 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,394.84 1,394.84 0
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Revenue Totals 729,647.94 7,854,602.00 660,520.45 4,618,085.47 3,236,516.53 - 58
Description ( Expenditure ) ' Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd

ELECTRIC: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0



Page: 2

Description ( Expenditure )

EXECUTIVE SALARIES

REGULAR SALARIES

‘ON CALL SALARIES

OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY
SPECIFIED COMPENSATION

FICA TAXES

MEDICARE TAXES

FRS RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP
DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE

REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTI
GROUP INSURANCE

‘GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT)
‘GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES)

GROUP INSURANCE HRA

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ACCOUNTING & AUDITING

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS

TRAVEL PER DIEM
COMMUNICATION SERVICES
POSTAGE AND FREIGHT
UTILITY SERVICES

RENTALS

‘GENERAL INSURANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES

City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:09 PM
Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
6,769.24 95,128.00 7,168.61 59,640.99 35,487.01 63
37,288.58 501,428.00 41,311.96 348,191.77 153,236.23 69
0.00 13,803.00 0.00 0.00 13,803.00 0
1,364.35 9,026.00 589.12 13,492.11 4,466.11 - 149
0.00 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0
2,789.92 38,681.00 3,006.65 26,522.70 12,158.30 69
652.47 9,046.00 703.17 6,262.80 2,783.20 69
0.00 0.00 1,007.38 9,449.15 9,449.15 - 0
2,350.91 33,808.00 3,353.70 26,515.97 7,292.03 78
62.13 721.00 78.70 740.06 19.06 - 103
471.87 25,156.00 518.82 7,036.41 18,119.59 28
6,411.33 79,073.00 7,279.86 53,087.98 25,985.02 67
1,870.83 22,514.00 2,282.06 20,661.73 1,852.27 92
477.66 6,246.00 516.17 4,058.56 2,187.44 65
1,219.28 18,000.00 1,213.10 10,642.21 7,357.79 59
0.00 5,200.00 0.00 1,440.41 3,759.59 28
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 3,599.28 6,400.72 36
6,075.00 29,475.00 0.00 24,975.00 4,500.00 85
35,684.20 170,572.00 2,575.22 14,423.66 156,148.34 8
943.07 39,238.00 406.81 21,165.44 18,072.56 54
599.98 5,500.00 610.00 1,205.72 4,294.28 22
432.74 6,500.00 438.89 3,467.27 3,032.73 53
211.35 6,500.00 368.92 6,707.99 207.99 - 103
898.26 10,000.00 783.47 4,475.66 5,524.34 45
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0
0.00 29,858.00 0.00 22,413.94 7.444.06 75
11,996.11 78,000.00 474.93 18,788.72 59,211.28 24
781.75 8,000.00 2,956.95 13,228.30 5,228.30 - 165



Page: 3 City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:09 PM
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 500.00 18.03 115.05 384.95 23
‘OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,717.06 30,575.00 853.51 24,555.21 6,019.79 80
AT OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 4,230.00 0.00 802.36 3,427.64 19
OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL 1,331.12 16,000.00 1,678.77 10,201.44 5,798.56 64
SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 0.00 10,000.00 322.98 2,361.38 7,638.62 24
SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 3,440.44 3,559.56 49
T LICENSES 508.65 22,066.00 1,232.91 8,064.50 14,001.50 37
BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 9,507.00 493.00 95
TRAINING 400.24 15,000.00 414.78 4,089.23 10,910.77 27
DEMAND & ENERGY CHARGE 361,991.985 5,718,728.00 346,410.57 2,464,654.53 3,254,073.47 43
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 44.48 - 397.98 - 397.98 0
INTEREST (SECO PERMANENT FINANCING) 0.00 167,023.00 0.00 84,607.08 82,415.92 51
FMPA POOLED LOAN FEES 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 3,050.00 3,950.00 44
ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Expenditure Total 489,300.05 7,269,095.00 428,431.56 3,337,244.07 3,931,850.93 46
410 ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 729,647.94 660,520.45 4,618,085.47
Expenditures: 489,300.05 428,431.56 3,337,244.07
Net Income: 240,347.89 232,088.89 1,280,841.40
Grand Totals Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 729,647.94 660,520.45 4,618,085.47
Expenditures: 489,300.05 428,431.56 3,337,244.07
Net Income: 240,347.89 232,088.89 1,280,841.40



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:10 PM
Revenue Account Range: 420-314-1200 to 420-389-7000 include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 05/31/24
Expend Account Range: 420-4220-000-0000 to 420-4220-582-7208 Inciude Non-Budget: No Current Period: 05/01/24 to 05/31/24
Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 05/01/23 to 05/31/23
Description ( Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
CITY UTILITIES SURCHARGE 1,244.10 20,070.00 2,175.77 17,042.87 3,027.13 - 85
SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 - 0
FDEP SRF DESIGN GRANT/LOAN 0.00 655,400.00 0.00 0.00 655,400.00 - 0
CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 728.00 0.00 917.71 9,211.64 9,211.64 0
RESIDENTIAL WATER SALES 25,242.32 346,966.00 36,990.85 231,169.99 115,796.01 - 67
COMMERCIAL WATER SALES 49,617.09 690,679.00 71,877.75 512,307.77 178,371.23 - 74
BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CHARGE 0.00 5,275.00 2,370.00 2,370.00 2,905.00 - 45
PENALTIES & RECONNECTION FEES 428.72 5,960.00 500.76 4,926.43 1,033.57 - 83
WATER CONNECTION FEES 0.00 4,000.00 1,513.98 4,678.81 678.81 117
OTHER WATER REVENUES 1,090.00 13,442.00 1,805.00 14,670.00 1,228.00 109
CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 0.00 0.00 10,125.00 30,366.00 30,366.00 0
MISCELLANEQUS REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,487.79 9,487.79 0
MISCELLANEOUS - NSF 20.00 60.00 0.00 20.00 40.00 - 33
INTEREST 943.09 12,041.00 1,111.43 9,494.05 2,546.95 - 79
WATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Totals 79,313.32 1,753,993.00 129,488.25 845,745.35 908,247.65 - 48
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
WATER UTILITY: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
REGULAR SALARIES 26,378.72 332,349.00 24,584.68 208,852.63 123,496.37 63
ON CALL SALARIES 0.00 5,423.00 0.00 0.00 5,423.00 0
OTHER SALARIES, OT. HOLIDAY 1,700.65 8,305.00 2,249.71 23,761.52 15,456.52 - 286
-SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 0.00 7,160.00 0.00 0.00 7,160.00 0
FICA TAXES 1,392.80 21,457.00 1,253.67 11,431.70 10,025.30 53
MEDICARE TAXES 325.74 5,018.00 293.20 2,673.49 2,344 51 53
REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 459.74 7,739.00 737.68 5,901.44 1,837.56 76




Page: 2

Description ( Expenditure )

DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE

REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTI
GROUP INSURANCE

GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT)
‘GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREE)

GROUP INSURANCE HRA

WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERV FDEP SRF PLANNING
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

1T SUPPORT CONTRACTS

-TRAVEL PER DIEM

COMMUNICATION SERVICES

POSTAGE AND FREIGHT

UTILITY SERVICES

RENTALS

GENERAL INSURANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES

4T OPERATING SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL

SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

OPERATING SUPPLIES - WATER TREAT

iT LICENSES

City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:10 PM
Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
113.76 814.00 59.02 524.67 289.33 64
1,136.42 7,739.00 850.19 16,976.60 9,237.60 - 219
4,364.89 52,203.00 4,753.50 38,668.25 13,534.75 74
1,005.81 11,722.00 770.19 6,919.32 4,802.68 59
142.36 1,916.00 153.90 1,231.20 684.80 64
762.05 10,000.00 808.73 7,150.48 2,849.52 72
0.00 5,351.00 0.00 411.54 4,939.46 8
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0
0.00 655,400.00 0.00 0.00 655,400.00 0
945.00 4,595.00 0.00 3,885.00 710.00 85
562.36 60,572.00 7.494.86 23,638.39 36,933.61 39
1,391.77 4,700.00 45.19 7,121.27 2,421.27 - 152
80.76 1,800.00 0.00 11.80 1,788.10 1
319.08 6,000.00 477.10 3,647.66 2,352.34 61
835.00 6,500.00 1,149.94 4,308.50 2,191.50 66
4,010.95 55,000.00 3,480.46 26,070.38 28,929.62 47
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0
0.00 8,531.00 0.00 6,397.20 2,133.80 75
8,201.19 40,000.00 4,330.25 46,663.10 6,663.10 - 117
2,300.36 29,085.00 1,413.41 8,309.51 20,775.49 29
0.00 500.00 18.03 265.66 234.34 53
819.94 32,575.00 1,035.48 20,033.18 12,541.82 62
0.00 470.00 0.00 480.37 10.37 - 102
2,320.06 13,000.00 1,207.57 7,498.10 5,501.80 58
91.87 8,000.00 0.00 1,522.66 6,477.34 19
0.00 750.00 25.94 25.94 724.06 3
4,702.27 45,000.00 6,473.26 37,125.47 7,874.53 82
56.52 2,452.00 24.13 1,726.50 725.50 70



Page: 3 City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:10 PM
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 150.00 100.00 100.00 1,900.00 5
EDUCATION 87.75 680.57 - 618.43 8,931.57 6
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.00 14.22 - 14.22 - 14.22 0
SRF SR48 UTILITY RELOCATION INTEREST 0.00 0.00 3,484.02 0.02 - 100
DWSRF ELEV TK/COMPANION 600400/600401 0.00 0.00 673.09 541.91 55
2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 0.00 0.00 | 20,249.25 0.25- 100
SRF DW600430 INTEREST - FAC MASTER PL# 0.00 728.41 1,493.19 1,493.19 - 0
‘SRF DW600430 SERVICE FEE EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 5,560.00 §5,560.00 - 0
WATER UTILITY FUND Expenditure Totals 64,657.82 1,499,624.00 63,823.71 555,397.39 944,226.61 37
420 WATER UTILITY FUND Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 79,313.32 129,488.25 845,745.35
Expenditures: 64,657.82 63,823.71 555,397.39
Net Income: 14,655.50 65,664.54 290,347.96
Grand Totals Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 79,313.32 129,488.25 845,745.35
Expenditures: 64,657.82 63,823.71 555,397.39
Net Income: 14,655.50 65,664.54 290,347.96



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:50 PM
Revenue Account Range: 425-314-1200 to 425-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 05/31/24
Expend Account Range: 425-4250-000-0000 to 425-4250-582-7208 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 05/01/24 to 05/31/24
Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 05/01/23 to 05/31/23
Description ( Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
CITY SURCHARGE 2,143.97 0.00 2,997.43 23,747.44 23,747.44 0
WASTEWATER SURCHARGE 0.00 32,225.00 0.00 0.00 32,225.00 - 0
SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 0.00 799.00 0.00 0.00 799.00 - 0
SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,244 .92 - 24,244.92 - 0
CDBG GRANT REVENUES 150,527.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTUCTION 17,5628.97 0.co 10,166.51 10,166.51 10,166.51 0
PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS 317.67 6,454.00 830.50 4,858.85 1,595.15 - 75
CAPACITY RESERVATION CHARGE 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 81,305.02 81,305.02 0
LEACHATE DISPOSAL FEES 0.00 0.00 2,275.00 29,658.35 29,658.35 0
RESIDENTIAL SALES 18,339.62 258,972.00 28,360.50 192,785.31 66,186.69 - 74
COMMERCIAL SALES 56,118.23 854,101.00 72,048.26 601,761.30 252,339.70 - 70
WHOLESALES SALES 8,533.99 112,855.00 13,056.92 100,824.12 12,030.88 - 89
EXCESS BOD - TSS 8,991.40 67,730.00 15,761.98 112,672.11 44,942 11 166
EONE MONTHLY FEE 802.70 9,310.00 849.00 6,363.32 2,956.68 - 68
EONE PUMP REPLACEMENT REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,875.30 6,875.30 0
TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 - 0
WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Totals 263,304.30 1,642,446.00 173,346.10 1,146,762.71 495,683.29 - 69
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
WASTEWATER UTILITY: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
REGULAR SALARIES 6,502.04 90,081.00 7,976.47 65,894.28 24,186.72 73
ON CALL SALARIES 0.00 15,894.00 0.00 0.00 15,894.00 0
OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 567.32 20,313.00 1,340.58 11,193.74 9,119.26 55
SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 0.00 2,877.00 0.00 0.00 2,877.00 0
FICA TAXES 490.22 8,008.00 691.53 5,837.61 2,170.39 73



Page: 2

Description { Expenditure )

MEDICARE TAXES

REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP
DEFERRED COMP CITY SHARE

REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTI
‘GROUP INSURANCE

GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT)

‘GROUP INSURANCE HRA

WORKMEN'S COMP INSURANCE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - WWTP EXPANSI
ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

AT SUPPORT CONTRACTS

CONTRACT SERV-FDEP SRF EMGY TANK REI
TRAVEL

COMMUNICATION SERVICES

POSTAGE AND FREIGHT

UTILITY SERVICES

RENTALS

GENERAL INSURANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
COUNTY SHARE OF SURCHARGE
OFFICE SUPPLIES

‘OPERATING SUPPLIES

1T OPERATING SUPPLIES
CHEMICALS TREATMENT

SMALL TOOLS

City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:50 PM
Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
121.44 1,873.00 161.72 1,365.28 507.72 73
732.52 10,118.00 327.46 2,619.68 7,498.32 26
4.00 98.00 2.00 150.06 52.06 - 153
140.49 7,329.00 246.70 4,471.33 2,857.67 61
1,967.51 23,628.00 1,422.32 11,516.24 12,111.76 49
613.93 8,252.00 599.70 4,797.60 3,454.40 58
439.95 7.000.00 269.58 2,383.49 4,616.51 34
0.00 3,449.00 0.00 617.33 2,831.67 18
0.00 100,000.00 5,286.50 8,523.25 91,476.75 9
0.00 0.00 0.00 304,787.40 304,787.40 - 0
945.00 4,595.00 0.00 3,885.00 710.00 85
2,622.14 144,572.00 4,218.68 204,502.13 59,930.13 - 141
104.77 4,700.00 45.19 2,664.85 2,035.15 57
0.00 0.00 0.00 425,354.00 425,354.00 - 0
143.12 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0
513.50 7,900.00 596.47 5,307.08 2,592.92 67
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 303.00 1,697.00 15
13,005.21 170,000.00 11,512.59 91,095.04 78,904.96 54
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 477.86 14,522.14 3
0.00 12,796.00 0.00 9,456.36 3,339.64 74
27,523.30 190,000.00 3,930.49 147,565.61 42,434.39 78
0.00 2,835.00 325.32 415.32 2,419.68 15
0.00 14,113.00 0.00 0.00 14,113.00 0
0.00 500.00 18.03 115.03 384.97 23
949.49 30,575.00 530.11 18,741.77 11,833.23 61
0.00 470.00 0.00 480.37 10.37 - 102
9,008.10 70,000.00 9,809.56 44,427.01 25,572.99 63
507.28 7,000.00 0.00 4,558.26 2,441.74 65



Page: 3

City of Bushnell

06/18/2024

MAY 2024 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:50 PM
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 51.98 948.02 5
IT LICENSES 56.52 2,452.00 2413 1,563.22 898.78 63
OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL 1,651.52 17,000.00 614.18 5,405.28 11,594.72 32
BOOKS, PUBS, AND SUBS 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0
EDUCATION 199.00 12,000.00 18.43 118.43 11,881.57 1
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 0.c0 0.00 27.82 - 47.55 - 47.55 0
2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 0.c0 52,070.00 0.00 52,069.50 0.50 100
INTEREST SRF 676060 WEBSTER 0.c0 6,074.00 0.00 3,207.58 2,866.42 583
SRF WW600440 SERVICE FEE EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,275.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 - 0
WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Expenditure To 68,888.37 1,070,572.00 52,214.92 1,452,364.42 381,792.42 - 136
425 WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 263,304.30 173,346.10 1,146,762.71
Expenditures: 68,888.37 52,214.92 1,452,364.42
Net Income: 194,415.93 121,131.18 305,601.71 -
Grand Totals Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 263,304.30 173,346.10 1,146,762,71
Expenditures: 68,888.37 52,214.92 1,452,364.42
Net Income: 194,415.93 121,131.18 305,601.71 -



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:52 PM
Revenue Account Range: 430-314-1200 to 430-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 05/31/24
Expend Account Range: 430-3400-000-0000 to 430-3400-582-7204 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 05/01/24 to 05/31/24
Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 05/01/23 to 05/31/23

Description ( Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
CITY SURCHARGE 1,688.56 17,000.00 1,735.01 12,961.03 4,038.97 - 76
SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 - 0
PENALTIES AND RECONNECTS 364.84 4,423.00 515.46 3,424.53 998.47 - 77
MISCELLANEOUS - MOWING FEES 0.00 200.00 0.00 180.00 20.00 - 90
RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE 26,654.78 301,520.00 29,240.40 221,423.02 80,096.98 - 73
COMMERCIAL GARBAGE 35,818.42 420,667.00 39,169.54 295,871.15 124,795.85 - 70
EXTRAORDINARY GARBAGE 1,600.75 25,000.00 3,118.00 14,677.61 10,322.39 - 59
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 226.50 3,500.00 227.98 1,236.28 2,263.72 - 35
MISCELLANEOUS - NSF 0.00 0.00 40.00 80.00 80.00 0
INTEREST 387.51 250.00 470.78 3,722.00 3,472.00 bl

SANITATION FUND Revenue Totals 66,641.36 773,060.00 74,517.17 553,575.62 219,484.38 - 4

Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
SANITATION: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
EXECUTIVE SALARIES 2,184.43 30,074.00 2,313.32 19,499.02 10,574.98 65
‘REGULAR SALARIES 10,342.08 144,032.00 13,897.78 103,678.65 40,353.35 72
OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 518.81 5,678.00 1,588.95 11,284.78 5,606.78 - 199
SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 0.00 2,836.00 0.00 0.00 2,836.00 0
FICA TAXES 623.30 11,322.00 903.93 6,919.38 4,402.62 61
‘MEDICARE TAXES 145.77 2,648.00 211.41 1,618.81 1,029.19 61
RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 0.00 0.00 391.36 1,036.75 1,036.75 - 0
REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN REPP 667.74 15,019.00 892.41 7,139.28 7,879.72 48
DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 17.04 288.00 17.04 450.44 162.44 - 156
REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTI 236.69 - 4,657.00 123.46 4,476.49 180.51 96
GROUP INSURANCE 1,732.83 30,008.00 3,438.12 16,514.78 13,493.22 85



Page: 2

Description ( Expenditure )

GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT)
.GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES)
GROUP INSURANCE HRA
WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE
ACCOUNTING & AUDITING
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS

TRAVEL PER DIEM
COMMUNICATION SERVICES
POSTAGE AND FREIGHT

RENTALS

‘GENERAL INSURANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
LANDFILL CHARGES
‘OPERATING SUPPLIES

1T OPERATING SUPPLIES
OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL
1T LICENSES

‘EDUCATION

‘BAD DEBT EXPENSE

SANITATION FUND Expenditure Totals

City of Bushnell 06/18/2024

MAY 2024 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:52 PM
Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd

740.93 12,215.00 799.96 6,399.68 5,815.32 52

137.89 4,892.00 137.89 2,751.74 2,140.26 56

609.65 9,000.00 404.37 3,575.25 5,424.75 40

0.00 7.814.00 0.00 823.11 6,990.89 1

945.00 4,595.00 0.00 3,885.00 710.00 85

0.00 572.00 0.00 0.00 572.00 0

209.56 8,175.00 90.39 4,104.75 4,070.25 50

0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0

40.27 500.00 40.38 323.94 176.06 65

0.00 857.00 575.95 750.95 106.05 88

0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0

0.00 18,062.00 0.00 12,236.55 5,825.45 68

2,884.84 56,000.00 20,462.93 66,011.94 10,011.94 - 18

494.04 7,000.00 494.24 3,196.05 3,803.95 46

13,982.94 180,000.00 15,002.25 114,364.20 65,635.80 64

408.75 14,575.00 821.34 12,832.72 1,742.28 88

0.00 940.00 0.00 173.66 766.34 18

3,914.96 58,000.00 4,901.51 39,649.67 18,350.33 68

113.04 4,904.00 48.26 1,566.44 3,337.56 32

1,400.00 1,000.00 18.43 80.60 919.40 8

0.00 0.00 11.20 - 34.20- 34.20 0

41,877.18 637,363.00 67,564.48 445,310.43 192,052.57 70

430 SANITATION FUND Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 66,641.36 74,517.17 553,575.62
Expenditures: 41,877.18 67,564.48 445,310.43



Page: 3

City of Bushnell
MAY 2024 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT

06/18/2024
02:52 PM

Net Income: 24,764.18 6,952.69 108,265.19
Grand Totals Prior Current YTD

Revenues: 66,641.36 74,517.17 553,575.62

Expenditures: 41,877.18 67,564.48 445,310.43

Net Income: 24,764.18 6,952.69 108,265.19



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 06/18/2024
MAY 2024 REPP FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 02:53 PM
Revenue Account Range: 630-360-0000 to 630-368-0001 Inciude Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 05/31/24
Expend Account Range: 630-6300-000-0000 to 630-6300-518-5200 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 05/01/24 to 05/31/24
Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 05/01/23 to 05/31/23
Description ( Revenue ) Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTD Rev Excess/Deficit % Real
INTEREST 11,244.48 99,506.00 0.00 61,174.37 38,331.63 - 61
REALIZED GAIN 0.00 651,707.00 0.00 0.00 651,707.00 - 0
‘CONTRIBUTIONS - REG EMP PENSION 7,522.74 78,399.00 0.00 37,081.08 41,317.92 - a7
REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Reven 18,767.22 829,612.00 0.00 98,255.45 731,356.55 - 1"
Description ( Expenditure ) Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Current Expd YTD Expended Unexpended % Expd
'REPP PENSION: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
'PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 8,492.00 9,283.00 9,283.00 791.00 - 109
UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENT 60,827.96 0.00 0.00 700,244.35 - 700,244.35 0
'OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 1,209.40 48,698.00 0.00 22,658.19 26,039.81 47
PAYMENTS TO RETIREES 8,185.39 101,930.00 0.00 52,959.95 48,970.05 52
REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSIO Expenditure T 70,222.75 159,120.00 9,283.00 615,343.21 - 774,463.21 387 -
630 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 18,767.22 0.00 98,255.45
Expenditures: 70,222.75 9,283.00 615,343.21 -
Net Income: 51,455.53 - 9,283.00 - 713,598.66
Grand Totals Prior Current YTD
Revenues: 18,767.22 0.00 98,255.45
Expenditures: 70,222.75 9,283.00 615,343.21 -



City Of Bushnell
MAY 2024 ALL FUNDS REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT

Fund Description Prior Revenue  Curr Revenue YTD Revenue Prior Expended  Curr Expended  YTD Expended Total Available Revenues
001  GENERAL FUND 731,749.00 881,587.31 3,326,377.12 295,563.24 213,346.54 2,105,115.19 1,221,261.93
131 CEMETERY FUND 550.00 1,225.00 19,502.40 2,177.71 642.90 9,443.94 10,058.46
410  ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND 729,647.94 660,520.45 4,618,085.47 489,300.05 428,431.56 3,337,244.07 1,280,841.40
420  WATER UTILITY FUND 79,313.32 129,488.25 845,745.35 64,657.82 63,823.71 555,397.39 290,347.96
425  WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND 263,304.30 173,346.10 1,146,762.71 68,888.37 52,214.92 1,452,364.42 -305,601.71
430  SANITATION FUND 66,641.36 74,517.17 553,575.62 41,877.18 67,564.48 446,711.68 106,863.94
630 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 18,767.22 0.00 98,255.45 70,222.75 9,283.00 -615,343.21 713,598.66
Final Total 1,889,973.14 1,920,684.28 10,608,304.12 1,032,687.12 835,307.11 7,290,933.48 3,317,370.64



CITIZEN’S FORUM

(LIMITEDTO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON)




PRESENTATION

ITEM # 1

BUSHNELLVULNERABILITY
ASSESSMENT AND ADAPTATION PLAN BY
AMANDA C. BOONE, PE,WOODARD &
CURRAN.




P R AR T TR T &
“yervg .- .‘,“ ”. $ u
4 A

Woodard
&Curran

ol 3
P e ST
o e ] T

" b ¥4 | ." {
BB
= 3

Bushnell Vulnerability
Assessment &
Adaptation Plan

Amanda C. Boone, PE
July 1, 2024




i oR——— o]

Vulnerability Assessment

"The Resilient Florida Program includes a
selection of grants for counties, municipalities
and Regional Resilience Entities to assess
vulnerability, update existing assessments for
statutory compliance, conduct adaptation
planning and perform peril of flood
comprehensive plan amendments, when
applicable."

Source: FDEP
Partner with Bushnell to...

1. Assess the vulnerability of their critical
infrastructure to the risk of flooding
and sea-level rise; and

2. Develop and implement solutions to
improve resiliency.

— Zé Woodard «Curran



T S

Vulnerability Assessment — Critical Assets

» Analyzing Critical Assets
= Transportation and Evacuation Routes
= Critical Infrastructure
= Critical Community and Emergency Facilities
= Natural, Historic and Cultural Resources

= % Woodard & Curran



ARSI . ]

Vulnerability Assessments — Storm Events

» Storm Events
= 100-year
= 500-year

» Scenarios

= Current year

= 2040 and 2070
planning horizons

e % Woodard & Curran



_

Storm Event
Planning Horizon
Change Factor

24-hr Depth (in)

= % Woodard & Curran

Current

Precipitation Scenarios

100-year, 24-hour

Current

500-year, 24-hour

N/A

1527

332

N/A

157

1.88

10.70

13.59

14.16

15.40

2291

23.80




e oS - i ]
Flood Risk

Critical Assets

Flood Risk | Maximum Depth (ft)
Minimal d=10
Parcels
Moderate 05 =d=1 ood R of P datec
'High lisidi<2 Minimal _ o= S R

Moderate 25 <p <50 Roadways

High

High 50 < p< 75

— @ Woodard & Curran



TABLE 3-11:

Asset Category

Transportation

CONSEQUENCE OF FAILURE RATINGS

Asset Type
Airports

CoFR

w

Bridges

Bus Terminals
Major Roads

Marinas

Rail Facilities

Railroad Bridges

Ll LN LN F R R

Evacuation Routes

Critical Infrastructure

Wastewater Treatment Facilities

Lift Stations

Stormwater Treatment Facilities

Stormwater Pump Stations

Drinking Water Facilities

Solid and Hazardous Waste Facilities

Military Installations

Communication Center

Disaster Debris Management Site

S S N S S S S S S

Critical Community
and Emergency
Facilities

School

Colleges/Universities

Community Center

Correctional Facilities

Local Government Facilities

Affordable Public Housing

State Government Facilities
Disaster Recovery Centers

r Emergeney Mediesl ServieeF aslites

Emergency Operation Centers

| FieStaton
Health Care Facilities

| n [ 8a |8 o | Jw Jow oo fow fuw

Hospitals

Law Enforcement Facility

Logistic Staging Areas

Risk Shelter Inventory

Natural, Cultural, and
Historical Resources

Conservation Lands

Parks

e o e e GROIGHNGE = = -

Surface Waters
Wetlands

Historical and Cultural Asset

S P SR P B N S S S P S

Consequence of Failure Rating

| [ EIMETYRITLY IMEUTLAT SETVILE Frachimes —|— = = & — — =1
: Emergency Operation Centers 4 :
i Fire Station 4 :
I Health Care Facilities 4 I
: Hospitals 4
| Law Enforcement Facility 4 :
: Logistic Staging Areas 4 |
: Risk Shelter Inventory 4 :
E Conservation Lands 1 :
: Parks 1 :
| P e - MR & P A L LS S A . A FETTTE T |

=

Woodard
& Curran



Sensitivity

Classification

Minimal

Sensitivity
Rating

SR=0

Definition

No impact anticipated

Minimal flooding (FRR=0) at
critical assets with any CoF rating

0<SR<3

Flooding may occur, but no
| impact to critical services is
_anticipated

| Example: A historical and cultural
| asset (CoFR=1) is inundated by a
| depth of 0.75 feet (FRR=2): SR=2.

Impact to operations is
anticipated, but critical

Example 1: A historical and
cultural asset (CoFR=1) is
inundated by a depth of 1.5 feet

Mederate ol =0 services are not expected to (FRR=S} R,
bentettiored Example 2: A fire station (CoFR=4)
is inundated by a depth of 0.4
feet (FRR=1): SR=4.
Example 1: A school (CoFR=3) is
NS inundated by a depth of 1.5 feet
Impact to operations is (FRR=3): SR=9.
High BI<ISRI<ii2 anticipated, and critical

services may be interrupted

Example 2: A fire station (CoFR=4)
is inundated by a depth of 0.75
feet (FRR=2): SR=8.

Woodard
&Curran



TABLE 3-13: FOCUS AREA 1 CRITICAL ASSETS

Asset ID Asset Name Owner/Jurisdiction

49 LS #2 Municipal

53 LS #13 Municipal

54 LS #9 Municipal

56 Private LS Private

96 Blueberry Hill RV Resort Private

97 Tranquility MHP LLC Private
Multiple W C 48 State

2

Woodard
& Curran




TABLE 3-14:  FOCUS AREA 2 CRITICAL ASSETS

Asset ID Asset Name Owner/Jurisdiction
23 Bushnell Post Office Federal
24 Bushnell Garden Apartments - BLDGs 1, 2, 3,4, 5,6, 7 Private
25 Misty Woods Apartments 55+ - BLDG 6 Private
42 Big Orange Tire & Service Center Private
46 LS #5 Municipal
55 LS #10 Municipal
61 LS #18 Municipal
73 Osprey Point Nursing Center Private
85 Sumter County Government Offices - BLDGs 1, 2 County
94 Sumter Alternatives - BLDGs 2, 3, 4 County
95 South Sumter High School - BLDGs 4, 5, 6,7, 8, 9 County

2

Woodard
&Curran




Asset ID

TABLE 3-15:  FOCUS AREA 3 CRITICAL ASSETS

Asset Name

Owner/Jurisdiction

2 210 N Beville Street Private
15 Pierce, Thomas R House Private
26 Bushnell WTR Depar ELL 1 Municipal
27 Bushnell WTR Depar ELL 2 Municipal
33 E/1 - Bushnell Utilities Building Municipal
47 Master LS #1 Municipal
48 LS #6 Municipal
58 LS #7 Municipal
64 Sumter County Detention Center/Sheriff Dept - BLDGs 2, Gotnty
3.457
69 Bushnell FD ST 11 County
72 Sumter Health Department - BLDG 1 County
75 Bushnell Family Practice Private
80 Sumter County Courthouse Complex County
81 Bushnell Community Center - BLDG 3 Municipal
82 Sumter Co Tax Collector/Assessor County
83 Bushnell City Hall Municipal
Sumter County Public Works Maintenance/Warehouse -
8 |BioGs1,2 3 v gy
89 Sumter County Probation Office County
92 Bushnell Public Library Municipal
93 Bushnell Elementary School - BLDGs 4, 5,6, 7, 8, 9 County
98 Bushnell Trailer Court - BLDGs 4, 5, 6, 7 Private
Multiple | E Belt Ave Municipal
Multiple | E Noble Ave Federal*
Multiple | Florida St Municipal
Multiple | N Lawrence St Federal*
Multiple | N Main St State
000352 | S US 301 Federal*
Multiple | W Belt Ave State

2>

Woodard
&« Curran



TABLE 3-16: FOCUS AREA 4 CRITICAL ASSETS

Asset ID Asset Name Owner/Jurisdiction

28 Plant 2 / Well #3 Municipal

29 Plant 2 / Well #4 Municipal

34 G/2-BLDGs 1,2, 3,5 Municipal

70 Sumter County Fire Station #11 - BLDGs 1, 2, 3 County

74 Clark Clinic Inc. Private

76 Plant 2 Radio Tower Municipal
000483 S Florida St. Municipal

Woodard
&Curran



Adaptation Plan

Potential
Community
Partner(s)

Project
Priority Related
Asset ID

Likely
Responsible
Entity(ies)

Project
Related
Asset ID

Projects

Project to be
Implemented

Planning
Horizon

Projects Priod
Identifier Identifier riority

Project to be
Implemented

Planning
Horizon

Likely

Responsible

Entity(ies)

Potential
Community
Partner(s)

Projects
Identifier

Priority

Project
Related
Asset ID

Project to be
Implemented

Planning

Horizon

Likely

Potential

Responsible Community
Entity(ies)

Partner(s)

Detailed code Bushnell Structure elevation or Mid (© tiat 28/29 ?’I““L,“"e z'-rpvatm‘: o Mid (0-
Mid review to identify Short (0- Code High 26/27 floodproofing at ELL 10 ) 'gh ad et ‘Tw"o el “:’_‘ ant 10 years)
necessary of S years) Compliance 1 and ELL 2 years e P
beneficial updates Officer East Central Building elevation or Suiiding Srevation or Mid (0
Bushnell Florida floodproofing at E/1 - [ Mid (0- High ) Hoodprooling at G2 10 years)
High Hazard Mitigation Short (0- Public Regianal High 33 Bushnell Utilities 10.vears) BLDGs 1,2, 3, and §
E
Plan development 5 years) s Planning Building 4 Equipment inventory at Short (0-
Regulatory Counxil: High 34 G/2 BLDGs 1, 2, 3, and
All Emergency Plan Equipment inventory 5 years)
& Planning Bushnell Florida Short (0- 5
and Post-Disaster Short (0- High 33 at E/1 Bushnell T
High Public League of Utilities Build 5 years) focisAiea Structure elevation or Mid (0- Bushnell Regional &
Recovery Plan 5 years) Saries Cities EIOESDUNING High 76 floodproofing at Plant Public state
development > Cictar Structure elevation or Mid (0- 4 2 Radio Tower 10 years) Services entities
High 58 floodproofing at LS 4
Commutications Bushnell County 9 s P g2 10 years) 28729734 | Orainage improvement |
High Plan to spread Short (0 Community Mid /5’6 project at the Co Rd 48 5 J».a )
ol 5years) | Development Structure elevation or Mid (0 & 557 culverts i
public awareness Department Mid 47 floodproofing at 10 ) Drainage improvement
years aing
Structure elevation Mid (0 . . Master LS #1 Bushnell Regional Mid 70/ project at the Fire Long (0
High 54 or floodproofing b ; ocus Area Structure elevation or Mid (0- Public & date 000483 | Station detention 25 years)
years| 3 Mid 48 fiood| fing at LS
atLs #9 M + A0S & 10 years) Services entities :0"25 y T tons @
Structure elevation cadway elevation o ong
High 53 orfloodproofing Mid (0 Building elevation or Mid (0- Mid 000453 section of S Flonda St 25 years)
10 years) Bushnell Mid 83 floodproofing at the k
Focus Area atLs #13 Regional & 10 years)
Public Bushnell City Hall
1 54/96/ | Drainage ey state entities TR T e
- /i utidi Hevaln ar
Mid 97/ Mitp | improvement Long (0- flood, %D’ at th Mid (0
i roofing at the id {0-
Rd project atthe W C | 25 years) Mid 92 ’ X i \
Bushnell Public 10 years)
Sgmits | 48 culverts
Library
o 4 Relocation of LS Lang (0 Building elevation or
w2 25 years) Mid a1 floodproofing at the Mid (0
Structure elevation | ., © Bushnell Community | 10 years)
High 46 or floodproofing
o 10 years) Center
atLS #5 Mid Mitp Rd | Roadway elevation of | Long (0-
Structure elevation Mid (0- Sgmts | sections of Florida St | 25 vears)
High 55 or floodproofin 1 -
Fodis Area il g 10 years) Bushne! Regional & Mid Mitp Rd | Roadway elevation of | Long (0
2 Public Sgmts sections of E Belt Ave | 25 years)
Shnvices state entities
Structure elevation
Mid 61 or floodproofing ::'d © y
atls 118 years|

Woodard
&«Curran



T T T S

Project Roadmap

Future Implementation

Funding Application

Near-Term Actions _
deadline: September 1t

Finalization & Adoption
of Report

* LMS coordination

» Submittal to FDEP

Current Status

Draft Vulnerability
Assessment Report &
Adaptation Plan completed.
Presentation for adoption
consideration.

— @ Woodard & Curran



Thank you!




NEW BUSINESS




NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 1

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF
ORDINANCE 2024-32, AN ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,
PROVIDING FORA SMALL-SCALE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
ANNEXED INTOTHE CITY AS G-COMM,
GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ONTHE FUTURE
LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: NO7A010 OWNER:
HSW ASSOCIATES, INC.




ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024-32
Parcel Number NO7A010

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A
SMALL-SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan
which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property
located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use
Map, the following described real property owned by HSW Associates, Inc., was annexed into the
City:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as
described in Exhibit “A” should be designated as G-COMM, General Commercial, land use
category on the Future Land Use Map; and

WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for
small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map should be amended to
reflect this change.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to
designate the following described land as G-COMM, General Commercial, land use classification:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on June 3, 2024. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-
Mayor Davis, it

Page 1 0of 3



was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of
Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and
that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing
at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten
(10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were
as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr. Absent
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Absent
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea
Councilman Dale Barnes Yea
Councilman Dale Swain Yea

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the  days of , 2024, in the
Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this __ day of , 20214

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman
ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT A
Ordinance Number 2024-32

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Number N07A010

Lot 10, BUSHNELL COMMERCE PARK, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pages 22 and 22A, of
the Public Records of Sumter County, Florida, LESS the South 100 feet thereof.

Page 3 of 3



Legend
[ suMTERO 8 D8O Sumter PA_Parceis_2_14_2020
— SUMTERG 6 D8O RosICanterines_Curent
Bushnell FLU
FLU Categories - 2035
HOR
[ cansarvation®
[ A0 - Agrcuture Pressrve
Ag -Agruture
72 L0R - Low Density Resicential
MLDR - Moderats Low Density Residental (2.1 du/ac)
WOR - Mechum Dans & Residential (4.1 duiac)
WHDR - Machum High Densiy Residential (5.1 duac)
100 WFHD - MuB-Family High Density (151 dufac)
7] MU - Neighborhood Light Mixad Use (31 duac)
| MU - Naighbearhood Mixed Use (4:1 dufsc)
CMU - Communty Mixad Davelopmant (4.1 dufac)
€80 - Contral Business Datrct
72 1+ Tranetionat
110 ©-Gorm - Ganeral Commarcial
NComm - Naighthood Commarzial
Lind - Light Incustral
0 G4nd - Genaral industrial
P - Puble
JE PF1- Public Faciiies Infrastrcture
100 Ry - RN Patk
* = Subjact 1o Agency Detemination
Bushnell Zoning
RSFt

.
ERc2
s
Ecso
B
o
]
B scra
B wo
[
Pending Annex
e
[ [ZM%
[ L5
[ L&
B vt
[ 43
e

RSF4 (EQUIV, R}  RSF4
773 cro wauv. m Comm Facittes Dittrict
B3 rro Eaun.py Puble: Faciites Daret
P73 up EQUv wPD) bl Uity Disriet
P73 rar4 EQn R1-A) RsF4
RSF8 (EQUIV. R2) RSF4
[ rsr10 Eauv. A2 Rskro
EZArve-12(EQuv Rvp) Rvear2
FcaEaun.om
RSF6 (EQUIV. R3) RSF4
RSF.10 (EQUIV, R-3) RSF-10
EZARsFs Eauv. Rury RsFs
[S55] rutrs (ECUN. RMH) RS
) rra1s (eQum. R3) RMF1S

[ ®

S newn NMLPUD

[ rs2 RSF2
Agricutturat ons un € per tan acres

I Conasrvation

Rural Residentiat one it pel acre
[ Low Denstty Resigental Two units per acre
[ wectum Denszy Renertiat Four unis per acte
[ Hioh Dsrsty Residental Six units per acre
Il commarcal
I roustrsl

Wunicipa ties
[ Pt Inssttonal, Educational
[ Recreation
T Mexod U Overiay-subject 1 restrictions.
W Maxed Use: sutiect to Develoomant Ordar

[

City of Bushnell PN
Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map W@E
Amendment 58

| 8

NO7A010}
0]

=4
e,

/3
w

Petitioner: HSW Associates, INC.
Parcel Number(s): NO7A010
Current Zoning: R-3 Requested Zoning: C-3
CURRENT FLU: Mid-High Density Residential Requested FLU: General Commercial



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 2

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF
ORDINANCE 2024-33, AN ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,
DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
ANNEXED INTOTHE CITY AS A C-3,
GENERAL BUSINESS ARTERIAL, ZONING
DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE. PARCEL: NO7A010 OWNER: HSW
ASSOCIATES, INC.




ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024-33
Parcel Number N07A010

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A C-3, GENERAL BUSINESS
ARTERIAL, ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assigning
certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and
incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
most appropriate zoning classification for the property is a C-3, General Business Arterial, zoning
district.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within
the City limits of the City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as C-3, General Business
Arterial, zoning district.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on June 3, 2024. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-
Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation
in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida
Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a
public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not
sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote,
the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr. Absent
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Absent
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea
Councilman Dale Barnes Yea
Councilman Dale Swain Yea

Page 1 0of 3



THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the _ days of , 2024, in the
Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this____ day of , 2024

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman

ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT “A”
Ordinance Number 2024-33

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Number N07A010

Lot 10, BUSHNELL COMMERCE PARK, as recorded in Plat Book 8, Pages 22 and 22A, of
the Public Records of Sumter County, Florida, LESS the South 100 feet thereof.

Page 3 0f 3



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 3

TABLED ORDINANCE 2024-34,AN
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL,
FLORIDA, PROVIDING FORA SMALL-SCALE

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
ANNEXED INTOTHE CITY AS MFHD, MULTI
-FAMILY HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL, ON
THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL:
NO4-072 OWNER: KATHRYN VICCHIULLO
SEUFERT




ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024-34
Parcel Number N04-072

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A
SMALL-SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS MFHD, MULTI-FAMILY HIGH
DENSITY RESIDENTIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan
which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property
located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use
Map, the following described real property owned by Kathryn Vicchiullo, was annexed into the

City:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as
described in Exhibit “A” should be designated as MFHD, Multi-Family High Density Residential,
land use category on the Future Land Use Map; and

WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for
small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map should be amended to
reflect this change.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to
designate the following described land as MFHD, Multi-Family High Density Residential, land
use classification:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on , 2024, Upon motion made by
, and seconded by , it

Page 1 0of 3



was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of
Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and
that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing
at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten
(10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were
as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the ___ days of , 2024, in the
Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this ___ day of , 2024

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman
ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT A
Ordinance Number 2024-34

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Number N04-072

The North 372.85 feet of the Northwest % of the Southeast ¥: of Section 4, Township 21 South,
Range 22 East, lying West of State Road No. 475.

Page 3 of 3



City of Bushnell Py
Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map W@E
Amendment N

Legend
) sumrerais D80 sumter_PA_Parceks_2_t4_2020
= SUMTERGIS DBORoadCertarines_Current
Bushnell FLU

FLU Categories - 2036

[77] LR - Law Densty Residential
MLDR - Moderate Low Densty Residental (21 du'ac)
MOR - Madien Density Resicential (4.1 du/ac)
MHDR - Medkum High Density Residential (8 1 dufac)
10 WFHD - Mul-Farmily High Density (151 dulac)
7] M0 - Haghborhaod Light Miad Use (31 dulac)
T MU - Nsighborhood Mexed Use (4:1 dulac)
CMU - Cammunty Miced Developmant (4 1 dutac)
CBD - Cantral Busin ess District
7 7 - Tamstional
100 G-Carven - Ganaral Commarcial

[ PFI - Putiic FaciiBes Infasincture |
10 RVP -RN Park.

* = Subjectto Agency Dermination N 04_0 72 i
Bushnell Zoning

[rsra

CRUMS|L'NDG

w
=
=
=
=<
=
m
=
=

[ Poncing Annax RV/E

JUMPER!CREEK(BND

— o VOLUNTEER 3
1 IAY, PARADISE OAKS\WAY. = 0/ g, o VOLUNTEER 2

ke o
SPRAGUE RD Sy
CFrroEaun.r) Ao Facites Dret
7 Pun Eouv wPDy  Aubic Ltity Disrict
A rsr4 Eauty. R14) RSF4
A rsrs Eauv.R2)  RsFe
XY rer10Eouv.ry RsFa0
EZArveaziauy. avpy mvPa2
FZAcs Eauw.cn —
nsnmm: RSF4 ETiKINGRD
PZARsF-10 UV, RS RSF-10
77 RsF4 Eaunv. amy RSF4
[S52] RMi4 (EQUIV. RMH) RNHE
7] rur-15 (EQUN. R-3) RMF-15

VOLUNTEER|1
. E0)

TIMUCUA'RD

MICANOPY;RD
R/l

SEABOARD TR PENINSULEARTRLE

VETERANS DR

ot ot W/PATRIOT; WAY, E/PATRIOT: WAY.

[y 1!

7 2

S maeun NMUPLD

Bl rsr2 RSF2
AgricuBurat ce Ut par ten acres

[ Corsarvaiion

R Petitioner: Kathryn Vicchiullo Seufert

[ Mecium Dens#y Residentaat Four unis per acre

et Parcel Number(s): N04-072

I ietral

e Current Zoning: C- 2 Requested Zoning: RMF-15

[ Recreation

i CURRENT FLU: Mid-High Density Residential

i Requested FLU: Multifamily High Density Residential



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 4

TABLED ORDINANCE 2024-35,AN
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL,
FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL
PROPERTY ANNEXED INTOTHE CITYAS A
RMF-15 MULTIPLE FAMILY HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL, ZONING DISTRICT; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL:
N04-072 OWNER: KATHRYN VICCHIULLO
SEUFERT




ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024-35
Parcel Number N04-072

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A RMF-15, MULTIPLE FAMILY
HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL, ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assigning
certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and
incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
most appropriate zoning classification for the property is a RMF-15, Multiple Family High Density
Residential, zoning district.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within
the City limits of the City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as RMF-15, Multiple Family
High Density Residential, zoning district.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.
THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City

Council held on , 2024, Upon motion made by
, and seconded by , it
was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of
Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and
that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing
at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not sooner than ten
(10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote, the results were
as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain

Page 1 of 3



THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the __ days of , 2024, in the
Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this ___ day of , 2024

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman

ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT “A”
Ordinance Number 2024-35

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Number N04-072

The North 372.85 feet of the Northwest ¥ of the Southeast 4 of Section 4, Township 21 South,
Range 22 East, lying West of State Road No. 475.

Page 3 of 3



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 5

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF
ORDINANCE 2024-36, AN ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,
UNNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO
THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY
VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING
THE BOUNDARIES OFTHE CITYTO
INCLUDE SUCH LANDS,AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-022
OWNER: JAMES & CHARLOTTE
HENDERSON CO-TRUSTEES OF THE
HENDERSON LIVING TRUST




ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024-36
Parcel Number: N04-022

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY
ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH
LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florida Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality
may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the municipality

upon petition of the owners of the real property; and

WHEREAS, James C. Henderson and Charlotte J. Henderson, husband and wife, and as
Co-Trustees of The Henderson Living Trust, U/A dated June 5, 2023, is the owner (hereinafter
“Owner”) of certain real property described below, that is situated outside of the municipal limits
of the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned that the described
property be annexed to and become a part of the City of Bushnell. Said property being more

particularly described as follows:

SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND MAP ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT “A”
AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE;

and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the

subject property is the proper subject of annexation; and

WHEREAS, the Owner has formally petitioned the City Council for such voluntary

annexation and that said petition bears the signature of the Owner or Owner’s representative; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest of the
City of Bushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; that the property
is reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the City; that the requested annexation
will not result in the creation of enclaves within the corporate boundaries of the City of Bushnell;

and that the future use of the property to be annexed is for urban purposes.

Page 1 of 4



NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The following described property:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE

is hereby annexed to and is made part of the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, Florida,

a municipal corporation.

2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell,
Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in

Sumter County, Florida, to-wit:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED
HEREIN BY REFERENCE

3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell
City Council held on June 3, 2024. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by
Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being

submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr. Absent

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Absent

Page 2 of 4



Councilman Dale Barnes Yea
Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea

Councilman Dale Swain Yea

THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by

that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second

reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the day of ,

2024, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by

and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Councilman Dale Barnes
Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Swain

That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the
ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court
in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the
Department of State, State of Florida.

Approved by me this day of , 2024.

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS JR.
ATTEST: Mayor — Councilman

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 3 of 4



EXHIBIT “A”
ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024-36

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number:  N04-022
Begin at the Southeast corner of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, thence run

North 264’, West 609.76°, South 264’°, East 609.76’, to the Point of Beginning, in Sumter
County, Florida.

Page 4 of 4



Legend
) sumenrcis D80 sumter_PA_Parcas_2_14_2020
= SUMTEROIS DBORoscCantarines_Current
Bushnell FLU
FLU Categaries - 2035
HOR
[ ] conarvaton
[ ] aarp - Agricutiurs Prasacve
Ag - Agriculture
[F7AL0R - Low Densty Res dantial
MLDR - Modsrate Low Danety Rescdontal (21 dufac)
MOR - Medium Denslly Res.dential (4 1 dulac)
MHOR - Madium High Densly Rasidantial (5.1 dufac)
17 MFHD - MuB-Family High Deasty (151 du'as)
[ MLaU - Ma ghborhoad Light Mixad Use (31 cufac)
T KM - Neighborhood Mixed Use (4.1 dulee)

[FZ cro eauv. 7y Comm Faciltes Distrct
R roeoume)  Abie Faciss Drvet
ZZ3PuD EQUIV.MPD)  Pubic Utitty Dt
73 RsF4 oy, R1A) RSE4

PZ3rsrs Eauv. R2)  RsF4

B rera10 mauv.ny) Rsr-ro
EZArea2(:aum avpy rvpat2

EZA c3 Eauw.om

[ESHRsF5 EQUIV.RI)  RSF4
EZARsF-10 Qv R-3) RsF10

P77 rer4 o, vy RsFa

[S55] e (EQUNV. RMH) RMAS

A rwr1s gouv. RS Rsts

v [

B meun NMUPUD

Bl rsra RsF2
Agrutinat one U per ten acres

(I Conservation

Rural Residantit ons uni per acre
[0 Low Denszy Residental Two unts pet scre
[ e cium Densey Resdertiat Four uns per acre
(I i Doty Rsa dnial Bix units par mere
[ [

I vousinal

T Mexsd Usa: subpect 1o Devalopment Ordar
e

City of Bushnell
Petition for Annexation
Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map Amendment

RR1

[ N04-022 |

= CRI542 WCR'542\W IS

4

Petitioner: Charlotte J Henderson as TTE
Parcel Number(s): N04-022
Current County Zoning: R4C Requested City Zoning: C-2
County FLU: AGRICULTURE Requested City FLU: GENERAL COMMERCIAL




NEW BUSINESS

ITEM# 6

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF
ORDINANCE 2024-37,AN ORDINANCE OF
THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,
PROVIDING FOR A SMALL-SCALE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT
DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY
ANNEXED INTOTHE CITY AS G-COMM,
GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ONTHE FUTURE
LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-022 OW NER:
JAMES & CHARLOTTE HENDERSON
CO-TRUSTEES OFTHE HENDERSON LIVING
TRUST




ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024-37
Parcel Number N04-022

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A
SMALL-SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan
which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property
located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use
Map, the following described real property owned by James C. Henderson and Charlotte J.
Henderson, husband and wife, and as Co-Trustees of The Henderson Living Trust, U/A dated June
5, 2023, was annexed into the City:

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE;
and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as
described in Exhibit “A” should be designated as G-COMM, General Commercial, land use
category on the Future Land Use Map; and

WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for
small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map should be amended to
reflect this change.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to
designate the following described land as G-COMM, General Commercial, land use classification:

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on June 3, 2024. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-
Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation

Page 1 of 3



in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida
Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a
public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to be held not
sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being submitted to a vote,
the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr. Absent
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Absent
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea
Councilman Dale Barnes Yea
Councilman Dale Swain Yea

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the ___ days of , 2024, in the
Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this___ day of , 2024

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman
ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk
EXHIBIT A

Page 2 of 3



Ordinance Number 2024-37
Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number: = N04-022
Begin at the Southeast corner of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, thence run

North 264°, West 609.76’, South 264°, East 609.76°, to the Point of Beginning, in Sumter
County, Florida.

Page 3 of 3



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 7

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF
ORDINANCE 2024-38, AN ORDINANCE OF THE
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING

CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO
THE CITY AS A C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL,
ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N0O4-022 OW NER:
JAMES & CHARLOTTE HENDERSON
CO-TRUSTEES OFTHE HENDERSON LIVING
TRUST




ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024-38
Parcel Number N04-022

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS A C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL,
ZONING DISTRICT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has adopted a zoning ordinance assigning
certain land use classification to all real property located within the City limits; and

WHEREAS, certain property, as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and
incorporated herein, has been annexed into the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
most appropriate zoning classification for the property is a C-2, General Commercial, zoning
district.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The zoning classification of the land described in Exhibit "A" and located within
the City limits of the City of Bushnell, Florida, is hereby designated as C-2, General Commercial,
zoning district.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City
Council held on June 3, 2024. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by
Councilman Barnes, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being
submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr. Yea
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Absent
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea
Councilman Dale Barnes Yea
Councilman Dale Swain Yea

Page 1 of 3



THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the __ days of , 2024, in the
Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this ___ day of , 2024

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman

ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT “A”
Ordinance Number 2024-38

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel Identification Number:  N04-022

Begin at the Southeast corner of Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, thence run
North 264’, West 609.76’, South 264°, East 609.76’, to the Point of Beginning, in Sumter

County, Florida.

Page 3 of 3



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 8

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF
ORDINANCE 2024-39, AN ORDINANCE
OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,
REPEALING CITY OF BUSHNELL
ORDINANCE NUMBER 1975-114
REGULATING THE MAINTENANCE,
KEEPING, OR HARBORING OF DOGS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.




ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024-39

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, REPEALING CITY OF
BUSHNELL ORDINANCE NUMBER 1975-114 REGULATING THE MAINTENANCE,
KEEPING, OR HARBORING OF DOGS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, adopted Ordinance 1975- 114 that provided for
regulating the maintenance, keeping, or harboring of dogs; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that City
Ordinance 1975-114 is no longer necessary as Sumter County now handles all animal services on
behalf of the City of Bushnell; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that City
Ordinance 1975-114 does not provide any regulatory function that benefits the health, safety, and
welfare of the citizens of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the
City Ordinance 1975-114 does not enhance or benefit the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens
of the City; and that City Ordinance 1975-114 should be repealed.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: REPEAL OF CITY OF BUSHNELL ORDINANCE 1975-114

City of Bushnell, Florida, Ordinance Number 1975-114 is hereby repealed in its entirety effective
as of the effective date of this City of Bushnell, Florida, Ordinance Number 2024-39.

SECTION 2: SEVERABILITY

If any clause, section, or provision of this Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional or invalid
for any reason or cause, the remaining portion of the Ordinance shall continue to be valid and
continue in full force and effect.

SECTION 3: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell
City Council held on June 3, 2024. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by
Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second

Page 1 of 2



reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being
submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr. Yea
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Absent
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea
Councilman Dale Barnes Yea
Councilman Dale Swain Yea

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the  days of , 2024, in the
Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain

Approved by me this ___ day of , 2024

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman
ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM# 9

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE
2024-40,AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,AMENDING THE
REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN AS
SET FORTH INTHE CODE OF ORDINANCES
OFTHE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,
CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE II, OFFICERS AND
EMPLOYEES, DIVISION 4, REGULAR
EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN, SECTION 2-77,
ADMINISTRATION,AMENDING THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES MEMBERSHIP CRITERIA; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.




Memorandum

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

FROM: Ricardo Lafont, HR Director

DATE: July 1, 2024

RE: Request to amend the Regular Employee Pension Plan (REPP) in the Code

of Ordinances of the City of Bushnell (Ordinance Number 2024-30)

Request for Council's approval to amend the Regular Employee Pension Plan (REPP) in the
Code of Ordinances of the City of Bushnell:

o Chapter 2, Article Il, Officers and Employees, Division 4, Regular Employee
Pension Plan, Section 2-77, Administration, Amending the Board of Trustees
membership criteria; and providing an effective date.

Attached, please find the amended ordinance.



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2024-40

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE
REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN AS SET FORTH IN THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE II,
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, DIVISION 4, REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN,
SECTION 2-77, ADMINISTRATION, AMENDING THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEMBERSHIP CRITERIA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a plan for the retirement of
regular employees of the City of Bushnell, Florida; said plan being known as the Regular
Employee Pension Plan; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida has determined that it is in the best
interest of the City of Bushnell, Florida, that the Regular Employee Pension Plan be amended to
allow for all regular, full-time City of Bushnell employees be elected to the board of trustees.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, THAT CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE II,
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES, DIVISION 4, REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN,
SECTION 2-77, ADMINISTRATION, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY
OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, IS AMENDED TO STRIKE AND ADD THE FOLLOWING:

SEC. 2-77

(a) The general administration and responsibility for the proper operation of the pension plan
and for making effective the provisions of this division are hereby vested in a board of trustees
which shall be designated as the plan administrator for the plan. The board shall consist of five
persons as follows:

(1) Two legal residents of the city who shall be appointed by the city council to serve for a period
of two years unless sooner replaced by the city council. An appointed member may succeed
himself or herself;

(2) Two members-of the-plan general, full-time employees to be elected as hereinafter provided;
and

(3) A fifth member, elected by a majority of the other four members of the board, to be appointed
by the city council as a ministerial duty for a two-year term. Such fifth member shall be allowed
to succeed himself or herself in office for additional two-year terms if reelected.

(b) The regular term of office of each elected or appointed trustee shall be two years. Each
elected trustee may succeed himself or herself if reelected as hereinafter provided.

(c) Elected general employee trustees shall be elected in the following manner: By vote of all

actively-employed-members-of-the-plan general, full-time employees at places designated by the




board, of which all qualified members entitled to vote shall be notified in person or by written
notice ten days in advance of said election. The candidate who receives the highest number of
votes for office shall be declared elected and shall take office immediately upon commencement
of the term of office for which elected or as soon thereafter as he or she shall qualify therefore.
An election shall be held not more than 30 days and not less than ten days prior to the
commencement of the term for which a trustee is to be elected. The board shall establish and
administer the nominating and election procedure for each election. The board of trustees shall
elect from among its members a chairman, vice chairman and secretary, within ten days after a
new trustee is elected or appointed.

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council.

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell
City Council held on July 1, 2024. Upon motion made by , and seconded by
, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being
submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies

Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis

Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain

THE ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by
that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading
pursuant to notice of public hearing published on the __ days of , 2024, in the

Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by , and upon
being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows:

Mayor/Councilman Jessie Simmons, Jr.
Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies
Vice-Mayor/ Councilwoman Karen Davis
Councilman Dale Barnes

Councilman Dale Swain



Approved by me this ___ day of , 2024

HONORABLE JESSIE SIMMONS, JR.
Mayor - Councilman
ATTEST:

Christina Dixon - City Clerk



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 10

REQUEST FORAPPROVAL OF STATE
OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DRINKING
WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND
PLANNING, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
LOAN AGREEMENT LS600460.




STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

AND

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA

DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND
PLANNING, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION LOAN AGREEMENT
LS600460

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
State Revolving Fund Program
Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 3505
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000




DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND PLANNING, DESIGN, AND CONSTRUCTION

LOAN AGREEMENT

CONTENTS

PAGE

ARTICLE I - DEFINITIONS
1.01. WORDS AND TERMS.
1.02. CORRELATIVE WORDS.

ARTICLE II - WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS
2.01. WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS.
2.02. LEGAL AUTHORIZATION.
2.03. AUDIT AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS.

ARTICLE III - LOAN REPAYMENT ACCOUNT
3.01. LOAN DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT.

3.02. INVESTMENT OF LOAN DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT MONEYS.

3.03. LOAN DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT WITHDRAWALS.
3.04. ASSETS HELD IN TRUST.

ARTICLE IV - PROJECT INFORMATION
4.01. PROJECT CHANGES.
4.02. TITLE TO PROJECT SITE.
4.03. PERMITS AND APPROVALS.
4.04. ENGINEERING SERVICES.
4.05. PROHIBITION AGAINST ENCUMBRANCES.
4.06. COMPLETION MONEYS.
4.07. CLOSE-OUT.
4.08. DISBURSEMENTS.
4.09. ADVANCE PAYMENT.

ARTICLE V - RATES AND USE OF THE UTILITY SYSTEM
5.01. RATE COVERAGE.
5.02. NO FREE SERVICE.
5.03. MANDATORY CONNECTIONS.
5.04. NO COMPETING SERVICE.
5.05. MAINTENANCE OF THE UTILITY SYSTEM.
5.06. ADDITIONS AND MODIFICATIONS.
5.07. COLLECTION OF REVENUES.

ARTICLE VI - DEFAULTS AND REMEDIES
6.01. EVENTS OF DEFAULT.
6.02. REMEDIES.
6.03. DELAY AND WAIVER.

ARTICLE VII - THE PLEDGED REVENUES
7.01. SUPERIORITY OF THE PLEDGE TO THE DEPARTMENT.
7.02. ADDITIONAL DEBT OBLIGATIONS.

o= =

(o BV N S

\O \O \O 00 00

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
11

12
12
12
12
12
12
13
13

13
13
14
15

15
15
16



DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND PLANNING, DESIGN, AND CONSTRUCTION

LOAN AGREEMENT

CONTENTS

PAGE

ARTICLE VIII - GENERAL PROVISIONS

8.01.
8.02.
8.03.
8.04.
8.05.
8.06.
8.07.
8.08.
8.09.
8.10.
8.11,
8.12.
8.13.
8.13.
8.14.
8.15.
8.16.

DISCHARGE OF OBLIGATIONS.

PROJECT RECORDS AND STATEMENTS.
ACCESS TO PROJECT SITE.

ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS UNDER AGREEMENT.
AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT.

ABANDONMENT, TERMINATION OR VOLUNTARY CANCELLATION.

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.

SIGNAGE.

DAVIS-BACON ACT REQUIREMENTS.
AMERICAN IRON AND STEEL REQUIREMENT.

BUILD AMERICA, BUY AMERICA ACT ASSISTANCE REQUIREMENT.

RESERVED.

PUBLIC RECORDS ACCESS.

SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES.

SUSPENSION.

CIVIL RIGHTS.

PROHIBITION ON CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO

SURVEILLANCE SERVICES OR EQUIPMENT.

ARTICLE IX - CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS AND INSURANCE

9015
9.02.
9.03.

AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS.
SUBMITTAL OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.
INSURANCE REQUIRED.

ARTICLE X - DETAILS OF FINANCING

10.01.
10.02.
10.03.
10.04.
10.05.
10.06.
10.07.
10.08.

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF LOAN.
LOAN SERVICE FEE.
FINANCING RATE.

LOAN TERM.

REPAYMENT SCHEDULE.
PROJECT COSTS.

SCHEDULE.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS.

ARTICLE XI - EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT

ii

16
16
16
16
17
L7
17
17
17
18
18
19
19
19
19
20
21

21

21
21
22
22

22
22
23
23
23
23
24
24
25

26



DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND
PLANNING, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION LOAN AGREEMENT
LS600460
THIS AGREEMENT is executed by the STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (Department) and the CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,
(Project Sponsor) existing as a local governmental entity under the laws of the State of Florida.

Collectively, the Department and the Project Sponsor shall be referred to as “Parties” or
individually as “Party”.

RECITALS

Pursuant to Section 403.8532, Florida Statutes and Chapter 62-552, Florida Administrative
Code, the Department is authorized to make loans to finance the planning, design and
construction of public water systems; and

The Department is authorized to allow Principal Forgiveness on Loans funded by the Federal
Drinking Water Act; and

The Project Sponsor has applied for financing of the Project, and the Department has determined
that such Project meets all requirements for a Loan and Principal Forgiveness.

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the Department loaning money to the Project Sponsor, in the principal
amount and pursuant to the covenants set forth below, it is agreed as follows:

ARTICLE I - DEFINITIONS
1.01. WORDS AND TERMS.
Words and terms used herein shall have the meanings set forth below:

(1) “Agreement” or “Loan Agreement” shall mean this planning, design, and
construction loan agreement.

(2) “Authorized Representative” shall mean the official of the Project Sponsor
authorized by ordinance or resolution to sign documents associated with the Loan.

(3) “Capitalized Interest” shall mean the finance charge that accrues at the Financing
Rate on Loan proceeds from the time of disbursement until six months before the first
Semiannual Loan Payment is due. Capitalized Interest is financed as part of the Loan principal.

(4) “Depository” shall mean a bank or trust company, having a combined capital and
unimpaired surplus of not less than $50 million, authorized to transact commercial banking or
savings and loan business in the State of Florida and insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation.



(5) “Design Activities” shall mean the design of work defined in the approved planning
document that will result in plans and specifications, ready for permitting and bidding, and the
visual observation of service lines (if not included under the planning activities), for an eligible
construction project.

(6) “Final Amendment” shall mean the final agreement executed between the parties
that establishes the final terms for the Loan such as the final Loan amount, the Financing Rate,
Loan Service Fee, amortization schedule and Semiannual Loan Payment amount.

(7) “Final Unilateral Amendment” shall mean the Loan Agreement unilaterally finalized
by the Department after Loan Agreement and Project abandonment under Section 8.06 that
establishes the final amortization schedule for the Loan.

(8) “Financial Assistance” shall mean Principal Forgiveness funds or Loan funds.

(9) “Financing Rate” shall mean the charges, expressed as a percent per annum, imposed
on the unpaid principal of the Loan.

(10) “Gross Revenues” shall mean all income or earnings received by the Project Sponsor
from the ownership or operation of its Utility System, including investment income, all as
calculated in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Gross Revenues shall
not include proceeds from the sale or other disposition of any part of the Utility System,
condemnation awards or proceeds of insurance, except use and occupancy or business
interruption insurance, received with respect to the Utility System.

(11) “Loan” shall mean the amount of money to be loaned pursuant to this Agreement
and subsequent amendments.

(12) “Loan Application” shall mean the completed form which provides all information
required to support obtaining planning, design, and construction loan financial assistance from
the Department.

(13) “Loan Debt Service Account” shall mean an account, or a separately identified
component of a pooled cash or liquid account, with a Depository established by the Project
Sponsor for the purpose of accumulating Monthly Loan Deposits and making Semiannual Loan
Payments.

(14) “Loan Service Fee” shall mean an origination fee which shall be paid to the
Department by the Project Sponsor.

(15) “Local Governmental Entity” means a county, municipality, or special district.

(16) “Monthly Loan Deposit” shall mean the monthly deposit to be made by the Project
Sponsor to the Loan Debt Service Account.

(17) “Operation and Maintenance Expense” shall mean the costs of operating and
maintaining the Utility System determined pursuant to generally accepted accounting principles,



exclusive of interest on any debt payable from Gross Revenues, depreciation, and any other
items not requiring the expenditure of cash.

(18) “Parity Debt” shall mean any debt obligations issued that are on an equal
commercial lien position with this Loan.

(19) “Planning Activities” shall mean the administrative work (including but not limited
to: record research, easement agreements, private property access agreements, service line
inventory tabulation, etc.), visual inspection (if part of the technical services agreement) of
service lines, and submittal to the appropriate regulatory office and Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund for the Project Sponsor to qualify financing for construction of drinking water
facilities. Regulatory approval of the inventory submittal is required.

(20) “Pledged Revenues” shall mean the specific revenues pledged as security for
repayment of the Loan and shall be the Gross Revenues derived yearly from the operation of the
Utility System after payment of the Operation and Maintenance Expense and the satisfaction of
all yearly payment obligations on account of the Senior Revenue Debt and any senior or parity
obligations issued pursuant to Section 7.02 of this Agreement.

(21) “Principal Forgiveness” shall mean the amount of money awarded pursuant to this
Agreement and subsequent amendments that is not to be repaid.

(22) “Project” shall mean the works financed by this Loan and shall consist of furnishing
all labor, materials, and equipment to plan, design, and construct the lead service line
replacements.

(23) “Semiannual Loan Payment” shall mean the payment due from the Project Sponsor
to the Department at six-month intervals.

(24) “Senior Revenue Debt” shall mean the following debt obligations:

(a) City of Bushnell, Florida, Water and Sewer System Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2017, issued in the amount of $3,315,000, pursuant to Resolution No. 2017-01, amending
and restating Resolution No. 2001-13; and

(b) Any refunding bonds issued to refund the obligations identified above provided such
bonds shall not increase annual debt service during the repayment period of this Loan.

(25) “Sewer System” shall mean all facilities owned by the Project Sponsor for
collection, transmission, treatment and reuse of wastewater and its residuals.

(26) “Utility System” shall mean all devices and facilities of the Water System and Sewer
System owned by the Project Sponsor.

(27) “Water System” shall mean all facilities owned by the Project Sponsor for supplying
and distributing water for residential, commercial, industrial, and governmental use.



1.02. CORRELATIVE WORDS.

Words of the masculine gender shall be understood to include correlative words of the
feminine and neuter genders. Unless the context shall otherwise indicate, the singular shall
include the plural and the word “person” shall include corporations and associations, including
public entities, as well as natural persons.

ARTICLE II - WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS
2.01. WARRANTIES, REPRESENTATIONS AND COVENANTS.
The Project Sponsor warrants, represents and covenants that:

(1) The Project Sponsor has full power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to
comply with the provisions hereof.

(2) The Project Sponsor currently is not the subject of bankruptcy, insolvency, or
reorganization proceedings and is not in default of, or otherwise subject to, any agreement or any
law, administrative regulation, judgment, decree, note, resolution, charter or ordinance which
would currently restrain or enjoin it from entering into, or complying with, this Agreement.

(3) There is no material action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation, at law or in
equity, before any court or public body, pending or, to the best of the Project Sponsor's
knowledge, threatened, which seeks to restrain or enjoin the Project Sponsor from entering into
or complying with this Agreement.

(4) The Project Sponsor knows of no reason why any future required permits or
approvals associated with the Project are not obtainable.

(5) The Project Sponsor shall undertake the Project on its own responsibility, to the
extent permitted by law.

(6) To the extent permitted by law, the Project Sponsor shall release and hold harmless
the State, its officers, members, and employees from any claim arising in connection with the
Project Sponsor's actions or omissions in its planning, design, and construction activities
financed by this Loan or its operation of the Project.

(7) All Project Sponsor representations to the Department, pursuant to the Loan
Application and Agreement, were true and accurate as of the date such representations were
made. The financial information delivered by the Project Sponsor to the Department was current
and correct as of the date such information was delivered. The Project Sponsor shall comply
with Chapter 62-552, Florida Administrative Code, and all applicable State and Federal laws,
rules, and regulations which are identified in the Loan Application or Agreement. Minority and
Women's Business Enterprise goals as stated in the plans and specifications apply to this Project.
To the extent that any assurance, representation, or covenant requires a future action, the Project
Sponsor shall take such action to comply with this agreement.



(8) The Project Sponsor shall maintain records using Generally Accepted Accounting
principles established by the Financial Accounting Standards Board. As part of its bookkeeping
system, the Project Sponsor shall keep accounts of the Utility System separate from all other
accounts and it shall keep accurate records of all revenues, expenses, and expenditures relating to
the Utility System, and of the Pledged Revenues, Loan disbursement receipts, and Loan Debt
Service Account.

(9) In the event the anticipated Pledged Revenues are shown by the Project Sponsor’s
annual budget to be insufficient to make the Semiannual Loan Payments for such Fiscal Year
when due, the Project Sponsor shall include in such budget other legally available non-ad
valorem funds which will be sufficient, together with the Pledged Revenues, to make the
Semiannual Loan Payments. Such other legally available non-ad valorem funds shall be
budgeted in the regular annual governmental budget and designated for the purpose provided by
this Subsection, and the Project Sponsor shall collect such funds for application as provided
herein. The Project Sponsor shall notify the Department immediately in writing of any such
budgeting of other legally available non-ad valorem funds. Nothing in this covenant shall be
construed as creating a pledge, lien, or charge upon any such other legally available non-ad
valorem funds; requiring the Project Sponsor to levy or appropriate ad valorem tax revenues; or
preventing the Project Sponsor from pledging to the payment of any bonds or other obligations
all or any part of such other legally available non-ad valorem funds.

(10) Pursuant to Section 216.347 of the Florida Statutes, the Project Sponsor shall not use
this Loan for the purpose of lobbying the Florida Legislature, the Judicial Branch, or a State
agency.

(11) The Project Sponsor agrees to complete the Project in accordance with the Project
schedule set forth in Section 10.07. Delays incident to strikes, riots, acts of God, and other
events beyond the reasonable control of the Project Sponsor are excepted. If for any reason
planning, design, and construction is not completed as scheduled, there shall be no resulting
diminution or delay in the Semiannual Loan Payment or the Monthly Loan Deposit.

(12) The Project Sponsor covenants that this Agreement is entered into for the purpose of
completing the Project which will in all events serve a public purpose. The Project Sponsor
covenants that it will, under all conditions, complete and operate the Project to fulfill the public
need.

(13) The Project Sponsor shall update the revenue generation system annually to assure
that sufficient revenues are generated for debt service; operation and maintenance; replacement
of equipment, accessories, and appurtenances necessary to maintain the system design capacity
and performance during its design life; and to make the system financially self-sufficient.

2.02. LEGAL AUTHORIZATION.

Upon signing this Agreement, the Project Sponsor’s legal counsel hereby expresses the
opinion, subject to laws affecting the rights of creditors generally, that:



(1) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Project Sponsor and shall constitute
a valid and legal obligation of the Project Sponsor enforceable in accordance with its terms upon
execution by both parties; and

(2) This Agreement identifies the revenues pledged for repayment of the Loan, and the
pledge is valid and enforceable.

2.03. AUDIT AND MONITORING REQUIREMENTS.
The Project Sponsor agrees to the following audit and monitoring requirements.

(1) The financial assistance authorized pursuant to this Loan Agreement consists of the
following:

Federal Resources, Including State Match, Awarded to the Recipient Pursuant to this Agreement
Consist of the Following:

State
Federal Program | Federal | CFDA Funding Appropriation
Number Agency | Number CFDA Title Amount Category
Capitalization Grants
4L-02D68122-0 | EPA | 66468 | [orDrinking Water | g, 40 140129
State Revolving
Fund

Federal Resources, Including State Match, Awarded to the Recipient Pursuant to this Agreement
Consist of the Following:

State
Federal Program | Federal CFDA Funding Appropriation
Number Agency | Number CFDA Title Amount Category
Capitalization Grants
AL-02D68123-0 | EPA | 66468 | forDrinking Water $17,000 140129
State Revolving
Fund

(2) Audits.

(a) In the event that the Project Sponsor expends $750,000 or more in Federal awards in
its fiscal year, the Project Sponsor must have a Federal single audit conducted in accordance with
the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F. In determining the Federal awards expended in its
fiscal year, the Project Sponsor shall consider all sources of Federal awards, including Federal
resources received from the Department. The determination of amounts of Federal awards
expended should be in accordance with the guidelines established by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F.
An audit of the Project Sponsor conducted by the Auditor General in accordance with the
provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F, will meet the requirements of this part.

(b) In connection with the audit requirements addressed in the preceding paragraph (a),
the Project Sponsor shall fulfill the requirements relative to auditee responsibilities as provided
in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F.




(c) If the Project Sponsor expends less than $750,000, in Federal awards in its fiscal
year, an audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F, is not
required. The Project Sponsor shall inform the Department of findings and recommendations
pertaining to the State Revolving Fund in audits conducted by the Project Sponsor. In the event
that the Project Sponsor expends less than $750,000, in Federal awards in its fiscal year and
elects to have an audit conducted in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart
F, the cost of the audit must be paid from non-Federal resources (i.e., the cost of such an audit
must be paid from Project Sponsor resources obtained from other than Federal entities).

(d) The Project Sponsor may access information regarding the Catalog of Federal
Domestic Assistance (CFDA) via the internet at https://sam.gov/.

(3) Report Submission.

(a) Copies of reporting packages for audits conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part
200, Subpart F, and required by Subsection 2.03(2) of this Agreement shall be submitted, when
required by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F, by or on behalf of the Project Sponsor directly to each of
the following:

(i) The Department at one of the following addresses:

By Mail:
Audit Director
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of the Inspector General, MS40
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-30000

or

Electronically:
FDEPSingleAudit@dep.state.fl.us

(ii) The Federal Audit Clearinghouse designated in 2 CFR Section 200.501(a) at the
following address:

https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/

(iii) Other Federal agencies and pass-through entities in accordance with 2 CFR Section
200.512.

(b) Pursuant to 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F, the Project Sponsor shall submit a copy of
the reporting package described in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F, and any management letters
issued by the auditor, to the Department at the address listed under Subsection 2.03(3)(a)(i) of
this Agreement.

(c) Any reports, management letters, or other information required to be submitted to
the Department pursuant to this Agreement shall be submitted timely in accordance with 2 CFR



Part 200, Subpart F, Florida Statutes, or Chapters 10.550 (local governmental entities) or 10.650
(nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor General, as applicable.

(d) Project Sponsors, when submitting financial reporting packages to the Department
for audits done in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F, or Chapters 10.550 (local
governmental entities) or 10.650 (nonprofit and for-profit organizations), Rules of the Auditor
General, should indicate the date that the reporting package was delivered to the Project Sponsor
in correspondence accompanying the reporting package.

(4) Record Retention.

The Project Sponsor shall retain sufficient records demonstrating its compliance with the
terms of this Agreement for a period of five years from the date of the Final Amendment, and
shall allow the Department, or its designee, Chief Financial Officer, or Auditor General access to
such records upon request. The Project Sponsor shall ensure that audit working papers are made
available to the Department, or its designee, Chief Financial Officer, or Auditor General upon
request for a period of five years from the date of the Final Amendment, unless extended in
writing by the Department.

(5) Monitoring.

In addition to reviews of audits conducted in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F,
as revised (see audit requirements above), monitoring procedures may include, but not be limited
to, on-site visits by Department staff, limited scope audits as defined by 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart
F., and/or other procedures. By entering into this Agreement, the Project Sponsor agrees to
comply and cooperate with any monitoring procedures/processes deemed appropriate by the
Department. In the event the Department determines that a limited scope audit of the Project
Sponsor is appropriate, the Project Sponsor agrees to comply with any additional instructions
provided by the Department to the Project Sponsor regarding such audit. The Project Sponsor
understands its duty, pursuant to Section 20.055(5), F.S., to cooperate with the Inspector General
in any investigation, audit, inspection, review, or hearing. The Project Sponsor will comply with
this duty and ensure that any subcontracts issued under this Agreement will impose this
requirement, in writing, on its subcontractors.

ARTICLE III - LOAN REPAYMENT ACCOUNT
3.01. LOAN DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT.

The Project Sponsor shall establish a Loan Debt Service Account with a Depository and
begin making Monthly Loan Deposits no later than the date set forth for such action in
Section 10.07 of this Agreement.

Beginning six months prior to each Semiannual Loan Payment, the Project Sponsor shall
make six Monthly Loan Deposits. The first five deposits each shall be at least equal to one-sixth
of the Semiannual Loan Payment. The sixth Monthly Loan Deposit shall be at least equal to the
amount required to make the total on deposit in the Loan Debt Service Account equal to the
Semiannual Loan Payment amount, taking into consideration investment earnings credited to the
account pursuant to Section 3.02.



Any month in which the Project Sponsor fails to make a required Monthly Loan Deposit,
the Project Sponsor’s chief financial officer shall notify the Department of such failure. In
addition, the Project Sponsor agrees to budget, by amendment if necessary, payment to the
Department from other legally available non-ad valorem funds all sums becoming due before the
same become delinquent. This requirement shall not be construed to give superiority to the
Department's claim on any revenues over prior claims of general creditors of the Project
Sponsor, nor shall it be construed to give the Department the power to require the Project
Sponsor to levy and collect any revenues other than Pledged Revenues.

3.02. INVESTMENT OF LOAN DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT MONEYS.

Moneys on deposit in the Loan Debt Service Account shall be invested pursuant to the
laws of the State of Florida. Such moneys may be pooled for investment purposes. The maturity
or redemption date of investments shall be not later than the date upon which such moneys may
be needed to make Semiannual Loan Payments. The investment earnings shall be credited to the
Loan Debt Service Account and applied toward the Monthly Loan Deposit requirements.

3.03. LOAN DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT WITHDRAWALS.

The withdrawal of moneys from the Loan Debt Service Account shall be for the sole
purpose of making the Semiannual Loan Payment or for discharging the Project Sponsor’s
obligations pursuant to Section 8.01.

3.04. ASSETS HELD IN TRUST.

The assets in all accounts created under this Loan Agreement shall be held in trust for the
purposes provided herein and used only for the purposes and in the manner prescribed in this
Agreement; and, pending such use, said assets shall be subject to a lien and charge in favor of the
Department.

ARTICLE IV - PROJECT INFORMATION
4.01. PROJECT CHANGES.

After the Department's environmental review has been completed, the Project Sponsor
shall promptly notify the Department, in writing, of any Project change that would require a
modification to the environmental information document.

Project changes prior to bid opening shall be made by addendum to plans and
specifications. Changes after bid opening shall be made by change order. The Project Sponsor
shall submit all addenda and all change orders to the Department for an eligibility determination.
After execution of all construction, equipment and materials contracts, the Project contingency
may be reduced.



4.02. TITLE TO PROJECT SITE.

The Project Sponsor shall have an interest in real property or necessary approvals
sufficient for the construction and location of the Project free and clear of liens and
encumbrances which would impair the usefulness of such sites for the intended use.

4.03. PERMITS AND APPROVALS.

The Project Sponsor shall have obtained, prior to the Department's authorization to award
construction contracts, all permits and approvals required for construction of the Project or
portion of the Project funded under this Agreement.

4.04. ENGINEERING SERVICES.

A professional engineer, registered in the State of Florida, shall be employed by, or under
contract with, the Project Sponsor to oversee planning, design and construction.

4.05. PROHIBITION AGAINST ENCUMBRANCES.

The Project Sponsor is prohibited from selling, leasing, or disposing of any part of the
Utility System which would materially reduce operational integrity or Gross Revenues so long as
this Agreement, including any amendments thereto, is in effect unless the written consent of the
Department is first secured. The Project Sponsor may be required to reimburse the Department
for the Principal Forgiveness funded cost of any such part, taking into consideration any increase
or decrease in value.

4.06. COMPLETION MONEYS.

In addition to the proceeds of this Loan, the Project Sponsor covenants that it has
obtained, or will obtain, sufficient moneys from other sources to complete the Project and place
the Project in operation on, or prior to, the date specified in Article X. Failure of the Department
to approve additional financing shall not constitute a waiver of the Project Sponsor's covenants
to complete and place the Project in operation.

4.07. CLOSE-OUT.

The Department shall conduct a final inspection of the Project and Project records.
Following the inspection, deadlines for submitting additional disbursement requests, if any, shall
be established, along with deadlines for uncompleted Loan or Principal Forgiveness
requirements, if any. Deadlines shall be incorporated into the Loan Agreement by amendment.
The Loan principal shall be reduced by any excess over the amount required to pay all approved
costs. As a result of such adjustment, the Semiannual Loan Payment shall be reduced
accordingly, as addressed in Section 10.05.

4.08. DISBURSEMENTS.

This Agreement allows for funds to be advanced to the Project Sponsor for allowable
invoiced costs, under the provisions of 216.181, Florida Statutes. Disbursements shall be made

10



directly to the Project Sponsor only by the State Chief Financial Officer and only when the
requests for such disbursements are accompanied by a Department certification that such
withdrawals are proper expenditures. In addition to the invoices for costs incurred, proof of
payment will be required with the following disbursement request.

Disbursements shall be made only by the State Chief Financial Officer and only when the
requests for such disbursements are accompanied by a Department certification that such
withdrawals are proper expenditures. Disbursements shall be made directly to the Project
Sponsor for reimbursement of the incurred planning, design, and construction costs and related
services.

Disbursements for materials, labor, or services shall be made upon receipt of the
following:

(1) A completed disbursement request form signed by the Authorized Representative.
Such requests must be accompanied by sufficiently itemized summaries of the materials, labor,
or services to identify the nature of the work performed; the cost or charges for such work; and
the person providing the service or performing the work.

(2) A certification signed by the Authorized Representative as to the current estimated
costs of the Project; that the materials, labor, or services represented by the invoice have been
satisfactorily purchased, performed, or received and applied to the project; that all funds received
to date have been applied toward completing the Project; and that under the terms and provisions
of the contracts, the Project Sponsor is required to make such payments.

(3) A certification by the engineer responsible for overseeing construction stating that
equipment, materials, labor and services represented by the construction invoices have been
satisfactorily purchased, or received, and applied to the Project in accordance with construction
contract documents; stating that payment is in accordance with construction contract provisions;
stating that construction, up to the point of the requisition, is in compliance with the contract
documents; and identifying all additions or deletions to the Project which have altered the
Project’s performance standards, scope, or purpose since the issue of the Department
construction permit.

(4) Such other certificates or documents by engineers, attorneys, accountants,
contractors, or suppliers as may reasonably be required by the Department.

4.09. ADVANCE PAYMENT.

The Department may provide an advance to the Project Sponsor, in accordance with
Section 216.181(16)(b), Florida Statutes. Such advance will require written request from the
Project Sponsor, the Advance Payment Justification Form and approval from the State’s Chief
Financial Officer. The Project Sponsor must temporarily invest the advanced funds, and return
any interest income to the Department, within thirty (30) days of each calendar quarter. Interest
earned must be returned to the Department within the timeframe identified above or invoices
must be received within the same timeframe that shows the offset of the interest earned.

11



Unused funds, and interest accrued on any unused portion of advanced funds that have
not been remitted to the Department, shall be returned to the Department within sixty (60) days
of Agreement completion.

The parties hereto acknowledge that the State’s Chief Financial Officer may identify
additional requirements, which must be met in order for advance payment to be authorized. If
the State’s Chief Financial Officer imposes additional requirements, the Project Sponsor shall be
notified, in writing, by the Department regarding the additional requirements. Prior to releasing
any advanced funds, the Project Sponsor shall be required to provide a written acknowledgement
to the Department of the Project Sponsor’s acceptance of the terms imposed by the State’s Chief
Financial Officer for release of the funds.

If advance payment is authorized, the Project Sponsor shall be responsible for submitting
the information requested in the Interest Earned Memorandum to the Department quarterly.

ARTICLE V - RATES AND USE OF THE UTILITY SYSTEM
5.01. RATE COVERAGE.

The Project Sponsor shall maintain rates and charges for the services furnished by the
Utility System which will be sufficient to provide, in each Fiscal Year, Pledged Revenues equal
to or exceeding 1.15 times the sum of the Semiannual Loan Payments due in such Fiscal Year. In
addition, the Project Sponsor shall satisfy the coverage requirements of all Senior Revenue Debt
and Parity Debt obligations.

5.02. NO FREE SERVICE.

The Project Sponsor shall not permit connections to, or furnish any services afforded by,
the Utility System without making a charge therefore based on the Project Sponsor's uniform
schedule of rates, fees, and charges.

5.03. MANDATORY CONNECTIONS.

The Project Sponsor shall adopt, as necessary, and enforce requirements, consistent with
applicable laws, for the owner, tenant or occupant of each building located on a lot or parcel of
land which is served, or may reasonably be served, by the Sewer System to connect such
building to the Sewer System.

5.04. NO COMPETING SERVICE.

The Project Sponsor shall not allow any person to provide any services which would
compete with the Utility System so as to adversely affect Gross Revenues.

5.05. MAINTENANCE OF THE UTILITY SYSTEM.

The Project Sponsor shall operate and maintain the Utility System in a proper, sound and
economical manner and shall make all necessary repairs, renewals and replacements.

12



5.06. ADDITIONS AND MODIFICATIONS.

The Project Sponsor may make any additions, modifications or improvements to the
Utility System which it deems desirable, and which do not materially reduce the operational
integrity of any part of the Utility System. All such renewals, replacements, additions,
modifications and improvements shall become part of the Utility System.

5.07. COLLECTION OF REVENUES.

The Project Sponsor shall use its best efforts to collect all rates, fees and other charges
due to it. The Project Sponsor shall establish liens on premises served by the Utility System for
the amount of all delinquent rates, fees and other charges where such action is permitted by law.
The Project Sponsor shall, to the full extent permitted by law, cause to discontinue the services
of the Utility System and use its best efforts to shut off water service furnished to persons who
are delinquent beyond customary grace periods in the payment of Utility System rates, fees and
other charges.

ARTICLE VI - DEFAULTS AND REMEDIES
6.01. EVENTS OF DEFAULT.

Upon the occurrence of any of the following events (the Events of Default) all obligations
on the part of Department to make any further disbursements hereunder shall, if Department
elects, terminate. The Department may, at its option, exercise any of its remedies set forth in this
Agreement, but Department may make any disbursements or parts of disbursements after the
happening of any Event of Default without thereby waiving the right to exercise such remedles
and without becoming liable to make any further disbursement:

(1) Failure to make any Monthly Loan Deposit or to make any installment of the
Semiannual Loan Payment when it is due and such failure shall continue for a period of 15 days.

(2) Except as provided in Subsection 6.01(1), failure to comply with the provisions of
this Agreement, failure in the performance or observance of any of the covenants or actions
required by this Agreement or the Suspension of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to
Section 8.14, below, and such failure shall continue for a period of 30 days after written notice
thereof to the Project Sponsor by the Department.

(3) Any warranty, representation or other statement by, or on behalf of, the Project
Sponsor contained in this Agreement or in any information furnished in compliance with, or in
reference to, this Agreement, which is false or misleading, or if Project Sponsor shall fail to
keep, observe or perform any of the terms, covenants, representations or warranties contained in
this Agreement, the Note, or any other document given in connection with the Loan (provided,
that with respect to non-monetary defaults, Department shall give written notice to Project
Sponsor, which shall have 30 days to cure any such default), or is unable or unwilling to meet its
obligations thereunder.

(4) An order or decree entered, with the acquiescence of the Project Sponsor, appointing
a receiver of any part of the Utility System or Gross Revenues thereof;, or if such order or decree,

13



having been entered without the consent or acquiescence of the Project Sponsor, shall not be
vacated or discharged or stayed on appeal within 60 days after the entry thereof.

(5) Any proceeding instituted, with the acquiescence of the Project Sponsor, for the
purpose of effecting a composition between the Project Sponsor and its creditors or for the
purpose of adjusting the claims of such creditors, pursuant to any federal or state statute now or
hereafter enacted, if the claims of such creditors are payable from Gross Revenues of the Utility
System.

(6) Any bankruptcy, insolvency or other similar proceeding instituted by, or against, the
Project Sponsor under federal or state bankruptcy or insolvency law now or hereafter in effect
and, if instituted against the Project Sponsor, is not dismissed within 60 days after filing.

(7) Any charge is brought alleging violations of any criminal law in the implementation
of the Project or the administration of the proceeds from this Loan against one or more officials
of the Project Sponsor by a State or Federal law enforcement authority, which charges are not
withdrawn or dismissed within 60 days following the filing thereof.

(8) Failure of the Project Sponsor to give immediate written notice of its knowledge of a
potential default or an event of default, hereunder, to the Department and such failure shall
continue for a period of 30 days.

6.02. REMEDIES.

All rights, remedies, and powers conferred in this Agreement and the transaction
documents are cumulative and are not exclusive of any other rights or remedies, and they shall
be in addition to every other right, power, and remedy that Department may have, whether
specifically granted in this Agreement or any other transaction document, or existing at law, in
equity, or by statute. Any and all such rights and remedies may be exercised from time to time
and as often and in such order as Department may deem expedient. Upon any of the Events of
Default and subject to the rights of others having prior liens on the Pledged Revenues, the
Department may enforce its rights by, inter alia, any of the following remedies:

(1) By mandamus or other proceeding at law or in equity, cause to establish rates and
collect fees and charges for use of the Utility System, and to require the Project Sponsor to fulfill
this Agreement.

(2) By action or suit in equity, require the Project Sponsor to account for all moneys
received from the Department or from the ownership of the Utility System and to account for the
receipt, use, application, or disposition of the Pledged Revenues.

(3) By action or suit in equity, enjoin any acts or things which may be unlawful or in
violation of the rights of the Department.

(4) By applying to a court of competent jurisdiction, cause to appoint a receiver to
manage the Utility System, establish and collect fees and charges, and apply the revenues to the
reduction of the obligations under this Agreement.

14



(5) By certifying to the Auditor General and the Chief Financial Officer delinquency on
loan repayments, the Department may intercept the delinquent amount plus six percent,
expressed as an annual interest rate, penalty of the amount due to the Department from any
unobligated funds due to the Project Sponsor under any revenue or tax sharing fund established
by the State, except as otherwise provided by the State Constitution or State law. Penalty interest
shall accrue on any amount due and payable beginning on the 30th day following the date upon
which payment is due.

(6) By notifying financial market credit rating agencies and potential creditors.

(7) By suing for payment of amounts due, or becoming due, with interest on overdue
payments together with all costs of collection, including attorneys' fees.

(8) By accelerating the repayment schedule or increasing the interest rate on the unpaid
principal of the Loan to as much as 1.667 times the Financing Rate.

6.03. DELAY AND WAIVER.

No course of dealing between Department and Project Sponsor, or any failure or delay on
the part of Department in exercising any rights or remedies hereunder, shall operate as a waiver
of any rights or remedies of Department, and no single or partial exercise of any rights or
remedies hereunder shall operate as a waiver or preclude the exercise of any other rights or
remedies hereunder. No delay or omission by the Department to exercise any right or power
accruing upon Events of Default shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to be
a waiver of any such default or acquiescence therein, and every such right and power may be
exercised as often as may be deemed expedient. No waiver or any default under this Agreement
shall extend to or affect any subsequent Events of Default, whether of the same or different
provision of this Agreement, or shall impair consequent rights or remedies.

ARTICLE VII - THE PLEDGED REVENUES
7.01. SUPERIORITY OF THE PLEDGE TO THE DEPARTMENT.

From and after the effective date of this Agreement, the Department shall have a lien on
the Pledged Revenues, which along with any other Department State Revolving Fund liens on
the Pledged Revenues, of equal priority, will be prior and superior to any other lien, pledge or
assignment with the following exception. All obligations of the Project Sponsor under this
Agreement shall be junior, inferior, and subordinate in all respects in right of payment and
security to the Senior Revenue Debt defined in Section 1.01 of this Agreement and to any
additional senior obligations issued with the Department’s consent pursuant to Section 7.02. The
Department may release its lien on such Pledged Revenues in favor of the Department if the
Department makes a determination in its sole discretion, based upon facts deemed sufficient by
the Department, that the remaining Pledged Revenues will, in each Fiscal Year, equal or exceed
1.15 times the debt service coming due in each Fiscal Year under the terms of this Agreement.

15



7.02. ADDITIONAL DEBT OBLIGATIONS.

The Project Sponsor may issue additional debt obligations on a parity with, or senior to,
the lien of the Department on the Pledged Revenues provided the Department’s written consent
is obtained. Such consent may be granted if the Project Sponsor demonstrates at the time of such
issuance that the Pledged Revenues, which may take into account reasonable projections of
growth of the Utility System and revenue increases, plus revenues to be pledged to the additional
proposed debt obligations will, during the period of time Semiannual Loan Payments are to be
made under this Agreement, equal or exceed 1.15 times the annual combined debt service
requirements of this Agreement and the obligations proposed to be issued by the Project Sponsor
and will satisfy the coverage requirements of all other debt obligations secured by the Pledged
Revenues.

ARTICLE VIII - GENERAL PROVISIONS
8.01. DISCHARGE OF OBLIGATIONS.

All Semiannual Loan payments required to be made under this Agreement shall be
cumulative and any deficiencies in any Fiscal Year shall be added to the payments due in the
succeeding year and all years thereafter until fully paid. Payments shall continue to be secured
by this Agreement until all of the payments required shall be fully paid to the Department. If at
any time the Project Sponsor shall have paid, or shall have made provision for the timely
payment of, the entire principal amount of the Loan and interest, the pledge of, and lien on, the
Pledged Revenues to the Department shall be no longer in effect. Deposit of sufficient cash,
securities, or investments, authorized by law, from time to time, may be made to effect
defeasance of this Loan. However, the deposit shall be made in irrevocable trust with a banking
institution or trust company for the sole benefit of the Department. There shall be no penalty
imposed by the Department for early retirement of this Loan.

8.02. PROJECT RECORDS AND STATEMENTS.

Books, records, reports, engineering documents, contract documents, and papers shall be
available to the authorized representatives of the Department for inspection at any reasonable
time after the Project Sponsor has received a disbursement and until five years after the Final
Amendment date.

8.03. ACCESS TO PROJECT SITE.

The Project Sponsor shall provide access to Project sites and administrative offices to
authorized representatives of the Department at any reasonable time. The Project Sponsor shall
cause its engineers and contractors to provide copies of relevant records and statements for
inspection and cooperate during Project inspections, including making available working copies
of plans and specifications and supplementary materials.

16



8.04. ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS UNDER AGREEMENT.

The Department may assign any part of its rights under this Agreement after notification
to the Project Sponsor. The Project Sponsor shall not assign rights created by this Agreement
without the written consent of the Department.

8.05. AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT.

This Agreement may be amended, in writing, except that no amendment shall be
permitted which is inconsistent with statutes, rules, regulations, executive orders, or written
agreements between the Department and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). A
Final Amendment establishing the final Project and the Loan Service Fee based on actual Project
costs shall be completed after the Department’s final inspection of the Project records.

8.06. ABANDONMENT, TERMINATION OR VOLUNTARY CANCELLATION.

Failure of the Project Sponsor to actively prosecute or avail itself of this Loan (including
e.g. described in para 1 and 2 below) shall constitute its abrogation and abandonment of the
rights hereunder, and the Department may then, upon written notification to the Project Sponsor,
suspend or terminate this Agreement.

(1) Failure of the Project Sponsor to draw Loan proceeds within eighteen months after
the effective date of this Agreement, or by the date set in Section 10.07 to establish the Loan
Debt Service Account, whichever date occurs first.

(2) Failure of the Project Sponsor, after the initial Loan draw, to draw any funds under
the Loan Agreement for twenty-four months, without approved justification or demonstrable
progress on the Project.

Upon a determination of abandonment by the Department, the Loan will be suspended,
and the Department will implement administrative close out procedures (in lieu of those in
Section 4.07) and provide written notification of Final Unilateral Amendment to the Project
Sponsor.

In the event that following the execution of this Agreement, the Project Sponsor decides
not to proceed with this Loan, this Agreement can be cancelled by the Project Sponsor, without
penalty, if no funds have been disbursed.

8.07. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remaining
provisions shall be construed and enforced as if such invalid or unenforceable provision had not
been contained herein.

8.08. SIGNAGE.

The Project Sponsor agrees to comply with signage requirements of the Infrastructure
Investment and Jobs Act (IIJIA) in order to enhance public awareness of EPA assistance

17



agreements nationwide. A copy of signage requirements as well as EPA logo requirements can
be found at https://floridadep.gov/wra/srf/content/state-revolving-fund-resources-and-documents
as “IIJA/BIL Projects Only - A copy of signage requirements as well as EPA logo requirements”.

8.09. DAVIS-BACON ACT REQUIREMENTS.

(1) The Project Sponsor shall periodically interview 10% of the work force entitled to
Davis-Bacon prevailing wages (covered employees) to verify that contractors or subcontractors
are paying the appropriate wage rates. Project Sponsors shall immediately conduct interviews in
response to an alleged violation of the prevailing wage requirements. As provided in 29 CFR
5.6(a)(5) all interviews must be conducted in confidence. The Project Sponsor must use
Standard Form 1445 or equivalent documentation to memorialize the interviews. Copies of the
SF 1445 are available from the EPA on request.

(2) The Project Sponsor shall periodically conduct spot checks of a representative
sample of weekly payroll data to verify that contractors or subcontractors are paying the
appropriate wage rates. The Project Sponsor shall establish and follow a spot check schedule
based on its assessment of the risks of noncompliance with Davis-Bacon posed by contractors or
subcontractors and the duration of the contract or subcontract. At a minimum, if practicable, the
subrecipient should spot check payroll data within two weeks of each contractor or
subcontractor’s submission of its initial payroll data and two weeks prior to the completion date
the contract or subcontract. Project Sponsors must conduct more frequent spot checks if the
initial spot check or other information indicates that there is a risk that the contractor or
subcontractor is not complying with Davis-Bacon. In addition, during the examinations the
Project Sponsor shall verify evidence of fringe benefit plans and payments thereunder by
contractors and subcontractors who claim credit for fringe benefit contributions.

(3) The Project Sponsor shall periodically review contractors and subcontractors use of
apprentices and trainees to verify registration and certification with respect to apprenticeship and
training programs approved by either the U.S Department of Labor (DOL) or a state, as
appropriate, and that contractors and subcontractors are not using disproportionate numbers of
laborers, trainees, and apprentices. These reviews shall be conducted in accordance with the
schedules for spot checks and interviews described in items (1) and (2) above.

(4) Project Sponsors must immediately report potential violations of the Davis-Bacon
prevailing wage requirements to the appropriate DOL Wage and Hour District Office listed at
http://www.dol.gov/whd/america2.htm and to the EPA Region 4 Water Division/Grants and
Infrastructure Section by calling 404-562-9345. Additional information on Davis-Bacon
guidance is located on the EPA website at: https://www.epa.gov/grants/interim-davis-bacon-act-

guidance.
8.10. AMERICAN IRON AND STEEL REQUIREMENT.

The Project Sponsor’s subcontracts must contain requirements that all of the iron and
steel products used in the Project are in compliance with the American Iron and Steel
requirement as described in Section 608 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act unless the

18



Project Sponsor has obtained a waiver pertaining to the Project or the Department has advised
the Project Sponsor that the requirement is not applicable to the Project.

8.11. BUILD AMERICA, BUY AMERICA ACT ASSISTANCE REQUIREMENT.

The Project Sponsor’s subcontracts must contain the following requirements: that all of
the iron and steel, manufactured products, and construction materials used in the Project are to be
produced in the United States (“Build America, Buy America Requirements”).

8.12. RESERVED.
8.13. PUBLIC RECORDS ACCESS.

(1) The Project Sponsor shall comply with Florida Public Records law under Chapter
119, F.S. Records made or received in conjunction with this Agreement are public records under
Florida law, as defined in Section 119.011(12), F.S. The Project Sponsor shall keep and maintain
public records required by the Department to perform the services under this Agreement.

(2) This Agreement may be unilaterally canceled by the Department for refusal by the
Project Sponsor to either provide to the Department upon request, or to allow inspection and
copying of all public records made or received by the Project Sponsor in conjunction with this
Agreement and subject to disclosure under Chapter 119, F.S., and Section 24(a), Article I,
Florida Constitution.

(3) IF THE PROJECT SPONSOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING
THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE
PROJECT SPONSOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE DEPARTMENT’S
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (850)245-2118, by email at
public.services@dep.state.fl.us, or at the mailing address below:

Department of Environmental Protection

ATTN: Office of Ombudsman and Public Services
Public Records Request

3900 Commonwealth Blvd, MS 49

Tallahassee, FL 32399

8.13. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES.

(1) The Project Sponsor certifies that it and its subcontractors are not on the Scrutinized
Companies that Boycott Israel List. Pursuant to Section 287.135, F.S., the Department may
immediately terminate this Agreement at its sole option if the Project Sponsor or its
subcontractors are found to have submitted a false certification; or if the Project Sponsor, or its
subcontractors are placed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List or is engaged in
the boycott of Israel during the term of the Agreement.

19



(2) Ifthis Agreement is for more than one million dollars, the Project Sponsor certifies
that it and its subcontractors are also not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan,
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or engaged with
business operations in Cuba or Syria as identified in Section 287.135, F.S. Pursuant to Section
287.135, F.S., the Department may immediately terminate this Agreement at its sole option if the
Project Sponsor, its affiliates, or its subcontractors are found to have submitted a false
certification; or if the Project Sponsor, its affiliates, or its subcontractors are placed on the
Scrutinized Companies that Boycott the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, or
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, or engaged with
business operations in Cuba or Syria during the term of the Agreement.

(3) The Project Sponsor agrees to observe the above requirements for applicable
subcontracts entered into for the performance of work under this Agreement.

(4) As provided in Subsection 287.135(8), F.S., if federal law ceases to authorize these
contracting prohibitions then they shall become inoperative.

8.14. SUSPENSION.

The Department may suspend any or all of its obligations to Loan or provide financial
accommodation to the Project Sponsor under this Agreement in the following events, as
determined by the Department:

(1) The Project Sponsor abandons or discontinues the Project before its completion,

(2) The commencement, prosecution, or timely completion of the Project by the Project
Sponsor is rendered improbable or the Department has reasonable grounds to be insecure in
Project Sponsor’s ability to perform, or

(3) The implementation of the Project is determined to be illegal, or one or more
officials of the Project Sponsor in responsible charge of, or influence over, the Project is charged
with violating any criminal law in the implementation of the Project or the administration of the
proceeds from this Loan.

The Department shall notify the Project Sponsor of any suspension by the Department of
its obligations under this Agreement, which suspension shall continue until such time as the
event or condition causing such suspension has ceased or been corrected, or the Department has
re-instated the Agreement.

Project Sponsor shall have no more than 30 days following notice of suspension
hereunder to remove or correct the condition causing suspension. Failure to do so shall constitute
a default under this Agreement.

Following suspension of disbursements under this Agreement, the Department may
require reasonable assurance of future performance from Project Sponsor prior to re-instating the
Loan. Such reasonable assurance may include, but not be limited to, a payment mechanism
using two party checks, escrow or obtaining a Performance Bond for the work remaining.

20



Following suspension, upon failure to cure, correct or provide reasonable assurance of
future performance by Project Sponsor, the Department may exercise any remedy available to it
by this Agreement or otherwise and shall have no obligation to fund any remaining Loan balance
under this Agreement.

8.15. CIVIL RIGHTS.

The Project Sponsor shall comply with all Title VI requirements of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and the Equal Employment Opportunity
requirements (Executive Order 11246, as amended) which prohibit activities that are
intentionally discriminatory and/or have a discriminatory effect based on race, color, national
origin (including limited English proficiency), age, disability, or sex.

8.16. PROHIBITION ON CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO
SURVEILLANCE SERVICES OR EQUIPMENT.

The Project Sponsor and any contractors/subcontractors are prohibited from obligating or
expending any Loan or Principal Forgiveness funds to procure or obtain; extend or renew a
contract to procure or obtain; or enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or
obtain equipment, services, or systems that uses covered telecommunications equipment or
services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of
any system. See Section 889 of Public Law 115-232 (National Defense Authorization Act
2019). Also, see 2 CFR 200.216 and 200.471.

ARTICLE IX - CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS AND INSURANCE
9.01. AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS.

The following documentation is required to receive the Department's authorization to
award construction contracts:

(1) Proof of advertising.

(2) Award recommendation, bid proposal, and bid tabulation (certified by the
responsible engineer).

(3) Certification of compliance with the conditions of the Department's approval of
competitively or non-competitively negotiated procurement, if applicable.

(4) Certification Regarding Disbarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion.

(5) Certification by the Authorized Representative that affirmative steps were taken to
encourage Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises participation in Project construction.

21



(6) Current certifications for Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises participating
in the contract. If the goals as stated in the plans and specifications are not met, documentation
of actions taken shall be submitted.

(7) Certification that the Project Sponsor and contractors are in compliance with labor
standards, including prevailing wage rates established for its locality by the DOL under the
Davis-Bacon Act for Project construction.

(8) Certification that all procurement is in compliance with Sections 8.10 and 8.11
which state that all iron and steel products, manufactured products, and construction materials
used in the Project must be produced in the United States unless (a) a waiver is provided to the
Project Sponsor by the EPA or (b) compliance would be inconsistent with United States
obligations under international agreements.

9.02. SUBMITTAL OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

After the Department's authorization to award construction contracts has been received,
the Project Sponsor shall submit:

(1) Contractor insurance certifications.

(2) Executed Contract(s).

(3) Notices to proceed with construction.
9.03. INSURANCE REQUIRED.

The Project Sponsor shall cause the Project, as each part thereof is certified by the
engineer responsible for overseeing construction as completed, and the Utility System (hereafter
referred to as “Revenue Producing Facilities™) to be insured by an insurance company or
companies licensed to do business in the State of Florida against such damage and destruction
risks as are customary for the operation of utility systems of like size, type and location to the
extent such insurance is obtainable from time to time against any one or more of such risks.

The proceeds of insurance policies received as a result of damage to, or destruction of,
the Project or the other Revenue Producing Facilities, shall be used to restore or replace damaged
portions of the facilities. If such proceeds are insufficient, the Project Sponsor shall provide
additional funds to restore or replace the damaged portions of the facilities. Repair, construction
or replacement shall be promptly completed.

ARTICLE X - DETAILS OF FINANCING
10.01. PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF LOAN.

The total amount awarded is $187,000. Of that, the estimated amount of Principal
Forgiveness is $91,630. The estimated principal amount of the Loan to be repaid is $95,370,
which consists of $95,370 to be disbursed to the Project Sponsor and $0 of Capitalized Interest.



Capitalized Interest is not disbursed to the Project Sponsor, but is amortized via periodic
Loan repayments to the Department as if it were actually disbursed. Capitalized Interest is
computed at the Financing Rate, or rates, set for the Loan. It accrues and is compounded
annually from the time when disbursements are made until six months before the first
Semiannual Loan Payment is due. Capitalized Interest is estimated prior to establishing the
schedule of actual disbursements.

10.02. LOAN SERVICE FEE.

The Loan Service Fee is $3,740 for the Loan amount authorized to date. The fee
represents two percent of the Loan amount excluding Capitalized Interest; that is, two percent of
$187,000. The Loan Service Fee is estimated at the time of execution of the loan agreement and
shall be revised with any increase or decrease amendment. The Loan Service Fee is based on
actual Project costs and assessed in the final loan amendment. The Project Sponsor shall pay the
Loan Service Fee from the first available repayment(s) following the Final Amendment.

10.03. FINANCING RATE.

The Financing Rate on the unpaid principal of the Loan amount specified in
Section 10.01 is 0 percent per annum.

10.04. LOAN TERM.
The Loan term shall be 10 years.
10.05. REPAYMENT SCHEDULE.

Repayments shall be made semiannually (twice per year). The Semiannual Loan
Payment shall be computed based upon the principal amount of the Loan less the Principal
Forgiveness plus the estimated Loan Service Fee and the principle of level debt service. The
Semiannual Loan Payment amount may be adjusted, by amendment of this Agreement, based
upon revised information. After the final disbursement of Loan proceeds, the Semiannual Loan
Payment shall be based upon the actual Project costs, the actual Loan Service Fee and the Loan
Service Fee capitalized interest, if any, and actual dates and amounts of disbursements, taking
into consideration any previous payments. Actual Project costs shall be established after the
Department's inspection of the completed Project and associated records. The Department will
deduct the Loan Service Fee and any associated interest from the first available repayments
following the Final Amendment.

Each Semiannual Loan Payment shall be in the amount of $4,956 until the payment
amount is adjusted by amendment. The interest portion of each Semiannual Loan Payment shall
be computed on the unpaid balance of the principal amount of the Loan, which includes
Capitalized Interest. Interest also shall be computed on the unpaid balance of the Loan Service
Fee. Interest shall be computed as of the due date of each Semiannual Loan Payment.

23



Semiannual Loan Payments shall be received by the Department beginning on
April 15,2026 and semiannually thereafter on October 15 and April 15 of each year until all
amounts due hereunder have been fully paid. Funds transfer shall be made by electronic means.

The Semiannual Loan Payment amount is based on the total amount to be repaid of
$99,110, which consists of the Loan principal plus the Loan Service Fee with its capitalized
interest.

10.06. PROJECT COSTS.

The Project Sponsor and the Department acknowledge that the actual Project costs have
not been determined as of the effective date of this Agreement. Project cost adjustments may be
made as a result of construction bidding or mutually agreed upon Project changes. Capitalized
Interest will be recalculated based on actual dates and amounts of Loan disbursements. If the
Project Sponsor receives other governmental financial assistance for this Project, the costs
funded by such other governmental assistance will not be financed by this Loan. The
Department shall establish the final Project costs after its final inspection of the Project records.
Changes in Project costs may also occur as a result of an audit.

The Project Sponsor agrees to the following estimates of Project costs:

CATEGORY PROJECT COSTS ($)
Planning and Design Activities 170,000
Construction and Demolition 17,000

SUBTOTAL (Disbursable Amount) 187,000
Less Principal Forgiveness (91,630)

SUBTOTAL (Loan Amount) 95,730
Capitalized Interest 0

TOTAL (Loan Principal Amount) 95,370

10.07. SCHEDULE.
The Project Sponsor agrees by execution hereof:

(1) This Agreement shall be effective on July 12, 2023. Invoices submitted for work
conducted on or after this date shall be eligible for reimbursement.

(2) Completion of Project Planning and Design Activities is scheduled for
October 15, 2025.

(3) The Loan Debt Service Account shall be established and Monthly Loan Deposits
shall begin no later than October 15, 2025.

(4) The first Semiannual Loan Payment in the amount of $4,956 shall be due
April 15, 2026.

24



10.08. SPECIAL CONDITIONS.
(1) Prior to execution of this Agreement, the following items must be submitted:

(a) A signed contract between the engineering consulting firm and the Project Sponsor
with specific details of the design work to be completed, and a Consultants Competitive
Negotiation Act form.

(b) A certified copy of the Resolution which authorizes the application, establishes the
Pledged Revenues, and designates an Authorized Representative for signing the application and
executing the Loan Agreement.

(c) A Legal Opinion addressing the availability of Pledged Revenues, the right to
increase rates, and subordination of the pledge.

(2) The Project Sponsor agrees by execution of this Agreement to the terms and
conditions as required by the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act/Bipartisan Infrastructure
Law and will ensure contracts whether directly entered into contract with the Project Sponsor or
through the technical services team, incorporate the required provisions of the law into the
project.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

25



ARTICLE XI - EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT

This Loan Agreement DW600460 may be executed in two or more counterparts, any of
which shall be regarded as an original and all of which constitute but one and the same
instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Department has caused this Agreement to be executed on
its behalf by the Secretary or Designee and the Project Sponsor has caused this Agreement to be
executed on its behalf by its Authorized Representative and by its affixed seal. The effective
date of this Agreement shall be as set forth below by the Department.

for
CITY OF BUSHNELL

Mayor

I attest to the opinion expressed in Section 2.02,
Attest: entitled Legal Authorization.

City Clerk City Attorney
SEAL

for
STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Secretary or Designee Date

26



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 11

REQUEST FORAPPROVAL OF STATE
OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION STATE
REVOLVING FUND AMENDMENT 1TO LOAN
AGREEMENT DW600431 CITY OF
BUSHNELL.




STATE REVOLVING FUND
AMENDMENT 1 TO LOAN AGREEMENT DW600431
CITY OF BUSHNELL

This amendment is executed by the STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (Department) and the CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA,
(Project Sponsor) existing as a local governmental entity under the laws of the State of Florida.
Collectively, the Department and the Project Sponsor shall be referred to as “Parties” or
individually as “Party”.

The Department and the Project Sponsor entered into a State Revolving Fund Loan Agreement,
Number DW600431; and

Loan repayment activities need rescheduling to give the Project Sponsor additional time to
complete planning and design activities; and

Certain provisions of the Agreement need revision and provisions need to be added to the
Agreement.

The Parties hereto agree as follows:

1.  Section 8.13 is added to the Agreement as follows:

8.13. PROHIBITION ON CERTAIN TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND VIDEO
SURVEILLANCE SERVICES OR EQUIPMENT.

The Project Sponsor and any contractors/subcontractors are prohibited from obligating or
expending any Loan or Principal Forgiveness funds to procure or obtain; extend or renew a
contract to procure or obtain; or enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or
obtain equipment, services, or systems that uses covered telecommunications equipment or
services as a substantial or essential component of any system, or as critical technology as part of
any system. See Section 889 of Public Law 115-232 (National Defense Authorization Act
2019). Also, see 2 CFR 200.216 and 200.471.

2.  Unless repayment is further deferred by amendment of the Agreement, Semiannual
Loan Payments as set forth in Section 10.05 shall be received by the Department beginning on
February 15, 2026, and semiannually thereafter on August 15 and February 15 of each year until
all amounts due under the Agreement have been fully paid.

3. The items scheduled under Section 10.07 of the Agreement are rescheduled as
follows:

(2) Completion of Project construction is scheduled for August 15, 2025.

(3) Establish the Loan Debt Service Account and begin Monthly Loan Deposits
no later than August 15, 2025.



(4) The first Semiannual Loan Payment in the amount of $18,400 shall be due
February 15, 2026.

4. All other terms and provisions of the Loan Agreement shall remain in effect.

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



This Amendment 1 to Loan Agreement DW600431 may be executed in two or more
counterparts, any of which shall be regarded as an original and all of which constitute but one
and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Department has caused this amendment to the Loan
Agreement to be executed on its behalf by the Secretary or Designee and the Project Sponsor has
caused this amendment to be executed on its behalf by its Authorized Representative and by its
affixed seal. The effective date of this amendment shall be as set forth below by the Department.

for

CITY OF BUSHNELL

Mayor
Attest: Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:
City Clerk City Attorney
SEAL

for

STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Secretary or Designee Date



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM# 12

REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN AMERICAN
IRON AND STEEL PROVISIONTOTHE CITY
OF BUSHNELL PROCUREMENT POLICY.




CITY OF BUSHNELL
AGENDA MEMO

TO: HONORABLE CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MORGAN WILSON, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AN AMERICAN IRON AND STEEL PROVISION TO THE CITY OF
BUSHNELL PROCUREMENT POLICY

DATE: JULY 1, 2024

It is requested that the Bushnell City Council consider the following information and recommendation(s):

BACKGROUND:

Florida Senate Bill 674: United States-produced Iron and Steel in Public Works Projects was passed and
ordered enrolled following the 2024 Legislative Session. This legislation requires municipalities that
contract for a public works project, or for the purchase of materials for a public works project, to require
that any iron or steel product that will be permanently incorporated into the project be produced in the
United States.

The bill waives this contract requirement if the governmental entity determines that any of the following

apply:
e The iron or steel products required are not produced in the United States in sufficient quantities,

are not reasonably available, or are of an unsatisfactory quality;

e The use will increase the total cost of the project by more than 20 percent; or,

e Compliance is inconsistent with the public interest.

A governmental entity may allow a minimal use of foreign iron or steel materials in the project, if they are
ancillary to the primary product and the cost of the materials does not exceed 0.10 percent of the total
contract cost, or $2,500, whichever is greater.

The bill takes effect July 1, 2024.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

e Approve the American Iron and Steel Provision for incorporation into the City of Bushnell
Procurement Policy.



SECTION XI. Public Works Projects; United States-Produced Iron and Steel Products

(1) DEFINITIONS. As used in this section, the term:

(a) “Iron or steel product” means any product made primarily of iron or steel, including,
but not limited to, lined or unlined pipes and fittings; bars and rods; wire, wire ropes, and
link chains; forgings; grating and drainage products; access covers, hatches, manhole
covers, and other castings; hydrants; electric transmission and distribution poles; tanks;
flanges; pipe clamps and restraints; valves; structural steel and other steel mill products;
materials made primarily of iron and steel within precast concrete; and other construction
materials made primarily of iron or steel.

(b) “Manufacturing process” means the application of a process to alter the form or
function of materials or elements of a product in a manner that adds value and transforms
the materials or elements into a new finished product functionally different from a
finished product produced merely from assembling materials or elements into a product
without applying such a process.

(c) “Produced in the United States” means that, with respect to iron and steel, all
manufacturing processes, from initial melting through application of coatings, occur in
the United States, other than metallurgical processes to refine steel additives.

(d) “Public works project” means an activity paid for with any state-appropriated funds or
state funds administered by a governmental entity which consists of the construction,
maintenance, repair, renovation, remodeling, or improvement of a building, road, street,
sewer, storm drain, water system, site development, irrigation system, reclamation
project, gas or electrical distribution system, gas or electrical substation, or other facility,
project, or portion thereof owned in whole or in part by any governmental entity.

(2) UNITED STATES-PRODUCED IRON AND STEEL REQUIREMENT.

(a) Notwithstanding any other law, should the City of Bushnell enter into a contract for a
public works project, or for the purchase of materials for a public works project, said
contract must include a requirement that any iron or steel product permanently
incorporated in the project be produced in the United States.

(b) Paragraph (a) does not apply if the City of Bushnell solely determines that any of the
following applies:

1. Iron or steel products produced in the United States are not produced in
sufficient quantities, reasonably available, or of satisfactory quality.

2. The use of iron or steel products produced in the United States will increase the
total cost of the project by more than 20 percent.

3. Complying with paragraph (a) is inconsistent with the public interest.



(c) When steel and iron materials are used in a public works project, paragraph (a) does
not prevent a minimal use of foreign steel and iron materials if:

1. Such materials are incidental or ancillary to the primary product and are not
separately identified in the project specifications; and

2. The cost of such materials does not exceed one-tenth of 1 percent of the total
contract cost or $2,500, whichever is greater. For purposes of this subparagraph,
the cost of such materials is that shown to be the value of the iron or steel
products as they are delivered to the project.

(d) Electrical components, equipment, systems, and appurtenances, including supports,
covers, shielding, and other appurtenances related to an electrical system, necessary for
operation or concealment, except transmission and distribution poles, are not considered
iron or steel products and are exempt from the requirements of paragraph (a).



NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 13

APPROVAL OF SUMTER VILLAS 2 PHASE 4
FINAL PLAT.




S H SE OUR SHEET 1 OF 4 | PLAT BOOK: PAGE:
SUMTER VILLAS - PHA F [ SUMTER VILLAS — PHASE FOUR
DEOICATION
BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 18 THROUGH 21 AND A PORTION OF TRACT | OF e VILIAS2, LLC, Nt
SUMTER VILLAS — PHASE TWO, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES s2 i e of s 1413w 20 Bt O S etad
24 AND 24A OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA. e T ity e b oo sy
TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE steys, ks,
22 EAST, CITY OF BUSHNELL, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA 2 e & e o e st b
i, ‘vardary sewer Ry Evee batated by Devekoper and
Cornveyed ¥ the City and dedioaws Tracts J, K, L s N e Surier Viles Home Gvners
mnﬁubuwuwﬂua&mrbmmg
LEGEND a300onel Right of Wey.
A RECOVERTD Wan, ANO OFBX = PCP (LB €348) SwmEss mEREOrR, R -
e g RKCOVIREO 474" CONCRITE UONUMENT = PRY (LB 8840) AN 1L 8 Phonde Aknortoed Raproscriave namas b ot °
a SLT 4704 CONCRITT MONUMENT = PRU (LD 8848) ::’?"“ 2024, Wh pelente ——
A SCT AR, AND OB~ PGP (LD $848)
° TET 8/8° MO RO WATH X ~ (LD 6848) 7 Soracee Pried Neme
. RECOVERLO 6/8° MION KOO WITW D3 ~ (LB 6848)
ox orcus REcORDS. BOOK Tme:
w LN TABLE MeER Sigred and seaiad n Ohe presence of
o U TARE samsecn
nw OHT=OF - WY Soeane Printsd Name
o/A OVERAL
() Ll Signeturs Prited Rame
s PROFESIONAL SURVETOR ANO LAMCR
nrs. wOT 10 AL STATE OF FLORDA
13 TOWNRer COUNTY OF
SUMTER COUNTY, ] e ™ .
FLORIDA o o croe e e s et v stz ke b e | =
ot 10 scAD - nptis mmnmumwmﬁwm
PRM PERMAMENT REFERTNCE MONUSENT
L~ PERMAMENT CONTROL PONT
143 POINT OF TANGENCY
L] POINT OF
w: ereRsTCToN Priied Fotrme, Notaey Pubiic St of Florida
cL CINTCR LvC
LEGAL DESCRIPTION My Cormrmission Expires Place Notary Seal Above
SR St "By 50 o WHEREOF,
INWITKESS' .
0 . T 2R, SUAITER VALAS, UL, @ ot bmaed Moty compy (T cvter of s s 11, 19
B BRI CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL AND ACCERTANCE OF DED et e b e At g, B Sumosam
PAOES 33 ANO IM
s-'l&.”m 114.00 Clack of e Clty of Bustwwl,
w"’"”%' s 'm&:u“‘ 5 T G Conct e vl 0 a0 acaged a0n | e T
E :'; wr:‘ - M';a: n'w p&m:?:mwmmhnmdnmmlhhm me:
%‘&m v oies 202¢ 8igred and sesled in the presence ot
ELEnT R s = i
50 RoRn Tt Y monTase: % = | S Priviad Nama
PR g ey Ry S A ) CERTIFICATE OF THE APPROVAL OF STREETS AND UTILTES
B ST o b oo b ) e e o i o Sy 1y | S i vme
AONG THE v OF A0 TRACT o {2) tet & gusanies or when
CONTARGNG 18419 ACRES (B3874 SOUARE FECT) OF LAND. MORT OR LS. '.,,"‘,."”;,’.,':."5‘“""“"" Y m"".'m""'ﬁmg STATE OF FLORDA
Councll © assure compledon of a1 fequired ITgrovements and inastructrs b case of | COUNTY OF
bt ™ means o |
SURVEYOR'S NOTES o - e Rl [~ —1
L] company, “m,
B PR RS VR TR R BT MR R T e o o oo o o ] o =
% &.m FOR THE W Y Y
mmvaur@ﬂ %MWWW“‘“%%e‘“W: = 2024 = —_— Notary Pbic (Sgned)
fnﬁ'wmmm)mmmnmmwwmnmm CERTRIGATE OF ™ Privted Name, Notacy Publc 6% of Florida
M "'mmmmmmﬁmmwmwm&wnm 1 haceby certty thai | heve axamined this plist and find Tl & complles I form weh ol
;&l‘s‘mm&nwmn;\lmc'm-snnumwmmnnw-ﬂmwv o 77, Flode Gistise and wee fied G record on W Flacn Notay Sex! Above
6. AlL LINES INTCRSICTING CURVES ART RADWL UMLESS OTHERWISE NOTID. File No. Pist 8ook Puge. E—

—_— N WITNESS WHEREOF,
bttty sy SN PO. o S o S S et i, (T rr o 54 e 21) v et
ROATVE TO ™HE PAT: i " Sumier County Clerk — deyol

Sl W e e O S T, WS Pursuant b Section 177,081, Florkde Siakuss, | haredy cartly that | heve packcmed @ kried | B: Signeturs Frved Nave
TV 7, ATmoMioa o7 Loacn, A, a0 FRED OCTOREN 18, 2023, ™ O, 8OO 4345 MAIC fwviow of e Plet o corkeroity 1 Mm.rmuu-nmuumm
333, PUBUC AECORSS - Wk the tachrical Bt chactar, proded. However, Cut y covdew ad | —
BTSN SRR A ¥ :‘wmmmumammomm.,m = ]
£1gned and sesled In e presence of:
%um SBest o DO WEholS STORT R0k Sime0%0e ‘US; PR WichRes o
ATOY COo, Soreare Prried ame
m R S BT R CORSs o7 BIAITER TRV, TSRO (3 T LGT 31, PN 8OO S0/34 Soreare Tew
mmmwmmnmmmmuumw.mlummv Signeture Priciad Name
AoOmoNAL STATE OF FLOREA
QuALS oF & '
KNOWY ALL BY THESE et verg s scrveyer ana | oL tis___dayol 2024,
EADING EDGE mapper that has prepared the foregolng plst and was mede under my direcion end :;‘; [ 1whos pecx: has
LAND SERVICES periicn mnd ot o corvles v a8 of e ey s f Comowr 171
;::""°';u° Iuome: mmr.nmmnummmnml e subdvilon reguleions of Btk
ORLANDO, ALORIOA 32608 AL NG GIRCUNSTANGES BE SUPPLAWIED 4 AUTHORITY BY Ny ke
- OTHER, GRARAS, OR DIGTAL FORM OF Tt PUAT. THERE MAY B mwun—m:mw e —
vyt v g |ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT| Leacing Edge Laod Senvices, . Piiind Name, Fictary Pubic S of Flore
WEBiwww-leodingedgen.com [ THAT MAY BE FOUND I THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY. £302 Exchange Dive




SUMTER VILLAS - PHASE FOUR  SHEET 2 OF 4 |PLAT BOOK: PAGE:

BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 18 THROUGH 21 AND A PORTION OF TRACT | OF
SUMTER VILLAS — PHASE TWO, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES
24 AND 24A OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA.
TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE
22 EAST, CITY OF BUSHNELL, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA

CURVE TABLE

T S R

L] 40 80 120

SOE LOT L
SOF 10T UME

GRAPHIC SCALE 17m=40'

LOT EASEMENT LOT EASEMENT
DETAIL "A" DETAIL "B"
(INTERIOR LOT-TYPICAL) (CORNER LOT-TYPICAL)
3T 10 SCHE 3T 10 SCALL

N "IC
ol
19
- ;'.i"”’. PCE. 24 AND 24A
I <
R ~
1 E S hid TRACTL
s ncn y
% DETAIL "C
5] é (ScAE: 3° = 3% g
4 % TRACTL B
RESOONTMAL OPOM SAACE 2
i e ;
[ oy
g ]
w [ E ;
z )
" 2 |
k= o, %
59 ik
- o
< ¥ 4
3
| serscrsx aswoco/a S89°39'13"E 114.00°
86.00" .00 20.00" 0.0 =
|
g I |y ; -
| 2 = o 2 L J ¥ ¥ 2 ¥ g
¢ I g o : g
e e i I . 8 i >
e g
1 sooc soor | seor | soor | eoerr | s | soor | Tsaee 1 seso L seee g
| ——
N _ _ ) s TEXAS AVENUE
= g e s 50.00° PUBLC RIGHT OF wAY " g
arirwe_ sy o/ §
0or Lt d 8107 BLo7 sor .07 g sLo7 8107 Nor
| S v ouzam T QA M g Egn g = u
AL D B D D :
4 z | B - = - s - < -
Bxir o pof = or morl m e m op o ox s ¢ w o] wm s 4
| EADING EDGE & off § § g g § £ ¥ £ £ g
ol g g - 2 £ g : g : .
AN SRRV <|¥ § H § § § § § § § g
SRS Rl 00 2 E
(407) 331-0230 81.07* L1 L 8107 81.07 0107 2197 81.07 .07 8197
£axi07), 351-e36) N39°40'39"W 1029.18'

7LORIGA LCINTED BUSINEES HUMOCA L8 8848 o7 AT WO RATTED




SUMTER VILLAS - PHASE FOUR  SHEET 3 OF 4 |PLAT BOOk: PAGE:

BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 18 THROUGH 21 AND A PORTION OF TRACT | OF
SUMTER VILLAS — PHASE TWO, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES
24 AND 24A OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA.
TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE
22 EAST, CITY OF BUSHNELL, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA

[ <0 20 120

GRAPHIC SCALE 1"w40’

$OC 10T LUNE

[

(CORNER LOT-TYPICAL)
T 10 SCaE

LOT EASEMENT
DETAIL “A"
(NTERIOR LOT-TYPICAL)
WOT TO SCALE

CURVE TABLE

6 e 6
OKLAHOMA DRIVE

NOO"CH'36"W 588.18"
NOTOR'IEW  #92.44°C/A
TRACTN

MATCHLINE
sHEeT 2

U MOTIZVE 823.940/A

3 L
8
. i ;
Al W :
— e " »
1k :
x H
5 i
Sl
LEHE:
§§ E VENUE ;000 \
§§ i i wamerois N\
i M e
g é l:w_ -
unuTY [}
H e
us P 2 ¥ ; o
200 | ] o g
g | ; H 5+
,ggw [t]] s 120.00" s <
NEr DI W 16137 3 3
L2 107 07
W 1029.18°
NOT PLATTED .
| EADING EDGE [NGTICE. i3 PLAT, AS RECORDED W 118 GRAPIIC)
P—II.AND SERVICES Fomi, 13 THE  OFFGUL DEPIION  OF - |
INCORPORATED W%mmmmm"‘
oo gy g9 PLAT. HERE MAY B8 ADOTIONAL RE TR TONS ThAT
PHONE:(407) 331-0730 ARE NOT RECORDED ON THS PLAT THAT MAY 66
FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.

FAX:(407) 331-9601
WEB:www.leod!

LOMOA LCOXICD GUTMCTS MAMSER LD 8348




SUMTER VILLAS - PHASE FOUR  SHEET 4 OF 4 [PLAT BOOK: PAGE:

BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 18 THROUGH 21 AND A PORTION OF TRACT | OF

SUMTER VILLAS — PHASE TWO, AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES o o w  w
24 AND 24A OF THE PUBLIC' RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA. S e

TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE
22 EAST, CITY OF BUSHNELL, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA

CURVE TABLE
LINE TABLE
]
m&&&ml'.
q 30& w
s
il
0-3,«“59‘ -
o fgc‘,‘,’;ﬂ‘ ¥ 2

NCO®°08'36"W_933.18'
S00°03'36"E 304.04"

!
i
% "
x| #
83
i
28
Rei|
Y
33
U'&g s REAR LOT Lo
§3 3 M5 G
5 H L | TAsTaENT
E§ - I
z x ]
1l o i
8 1§ e
8 |
—_ :E I
i _
R
- FRONT LOT UNE
STREET
LOT EASEMENT
DETAIL "B*
| EADING EDGE (CORNER LOT-TYPICAL)
o pmvIcas, b
v
SRUNBG Aok SEh00 AT, THERE MAY OF ADGITIONAL RESTRIGTIONS THAT
PHONE:(407) 381-0730 |ARE NOT RECORDED ON THS PLAT THAT MAY GE mmOI:'l;DOJZTYHCAL)
FAX:(407) 3319691 THE PUBL Y.
WEB:ww.leosingedgets.com

7LOMOA UCENSCD SUBINCSS MUMOCR LB $848




NEW BUSINESS

ITEM # 14

APPROVAL OF SUMTER VILLAS 2 PHASE 5
FINAL PLAT.




SHEET 1 OF 3

SUMTER VILLAS - PHASE FIVE

BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 120 THROUGH 123

AND A PORTION OF TRACT | OF SUMTER VILLAS

PHASE THREE,

AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES 25 AND 25A
TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST
CITY OF BUSHNELL, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA

SUMTER COUNTY,
FLORIDA

US. WCHIAY NO. 471

(NGT TO SCALD)
VICINITY MAP
{not 0 SCALE)

LEGALDESCRIPT]ON
A PARCOL OF TOWNSMIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 22 SUMTER /., PLORIDA, BC:
o’mtumxeemavouorosvmmmz.u.c.uommnmcu.ntcommnuoo PAGE’OI U

PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, ING MORE PARTICULARLY OESCRISZD AS FOLLOWS:

mmntmmmm TRACT 1, SUMTER VILAS — PHASE THREE, ACCORDING TO THE ALAT TKERLOF AS
RECORDLD IN PLAT ). PAGLS 25-25A, OF THE PUBUC RECORDS OF SUMTIR COUNTY, FLOROA; THEMCE ALONG THE SOUTH
IMNIHDMI.W 'IS‘( A OGTANCL OF 114.00 FEET TO THE PONT OF BEGNNING;

OF SAD TRACT I, SCU"39°13°E, A DISTANCE OF 410.11 FECT; THENCE DEPARTING THE
mmuuuunmmxwmmtAwmu‘m rmronzuom LINE OF SAD TRACT {; THENCE ALONG THE
NORTH UNE OF SAD TRACT |, NGT40'4D°W, A DISTANCE OF 08.34 FEET wm:v:mwmuo.arsun

VILLAS - PHASE t:;mmmmwmunwmwt 'N. W'V'QT.AWM
THE SOUTHEASTERLY RIGNT-OF-WAY OF OO ROAD, OF SAD SUMTER VRLAS — THENCE ALONG SAD
THE 1) Bo'nom'l.Awmuwu.u ""I 2) NORTHEASTERLY
ARC OF A CURVE 70 TwL LEFT (SAD CURVE MAVING A RADWIS OF 832.00 FEET, A mm"")I'S"MAM”
BIARNG OISTANCE OF N4S'S¥Z6°C. 87,32 FEET) FOR AN ARC DISTANCE OF 96.880 FEET TO THE NORTWWEST CORNER OF LOT

PHASE THAEE; THENCE ALONG TWE NORTH LUNE OF SAID LOT 123, 539°42°10°L, A (XSTANCE OF
00.00 FEET TO THE NOATHEAST COANER OF SAD LOT 123; THEMCE ALONG THE EAST UNE OF SAD

UNE OF SAD TRACT I, NDU'42°10°W, A OFSTANCE OF 60.00 FEET; TMENCE
mumm:mmmzmumauamnuvn‘-a':.:uwmc:wuu
mmmwvwmuwwu'&.A FEET;

CENTRAL ANGLE OF 90°00°00° AND A

=>

.27 FEET; THENCE 300'19'21°W, A DISTANCE OF 00 FEET; T € OF 170.00 FEET; THENGE
SOT19°2Y°W, A DISTANCE OF 084.3) FEET; THENCE mu'n'v. A OM W |m.za N!T TO THE EAST MANTANED
RICAT-OF -WaAY OF ROAD 84, ALONG THE CAST 843,

NOJTOT'30'W, A DXSTANCE OF 310.70 FEET;

THENCE DEPARTING 'nc:
SOU°40' 0T, A CXSTANCE OF 161.37 FEET: THENCE 300°19'21°W, A DISTANCE OF 13.80 FLLT; THENCT S89°40°39°E. A OXSTANCE OF

1029.10 FEET: THENCT NOCP19°21°E, A OSSTANCE OF 110.00 FEET: THENCE SOUT40'30"E, A OISTANCE OF 21.70 FEET: THENCE
NOCPI0°21°C. A XSTANCE OF 180.24 FLET YO THL FOINT OF NG,

CONTAINING 13.430 ACRES (SG3884 SQUARE FELT) OF LAND, MORE OR (ESS.

SURVEYOR'S NO'I'ES

kvwvmmwwummﬂmm L MO 83, NC3 JDUISTUONT OF
SUuTR

8 A 1® MON RGO AKD CAP STAMPLD 848" WL OC SIT AT AL LOT CORNERS NOT OCCUPILD OF A PCAMANENT ACFERDNCE MONUMENT
fab s B

. AL UNEE WIERICCTING CLAVES ART RADIAL L#A.SSE OTWORWSE NOTID.
7. T3 PLAT I3 BATED ON A RECENT SURVEY MADC UNOCR WY CWRECTION AND SURCAVEION.

8. STATUL OF LOGS AN CNCUMBRANCES PREPARCO @V GASDICH STANTON LARLY, OATID MAY 03, 3024. Tre FOULOWSSG TTMS ot
ROQATVE 10 g MAT ol

TOM 1. MORTGAGE O MABCSTRCET COMMUMTY BAwt OF FLOROA, WMORTGACTE(E), RZCORDCD ™ ON. BOOKX
4340, PAOE 821, PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTIR COUNTY, FLORDA.

T4 3. ATBONMDNT OF LEASES. RTNTS, AN PROMTS FRLID OCTOBEA 18, 2023, M O, SO0K €343, MAOC
833, PUBLIC ACCORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIOA,

OJ 3. UCT FRUNCING STATEMENT SETWELN SUMTER VILLAS A_NLOMOA LATED LASRITY COMPMY
o~ CORMARETY Myt 07 FLOMOA A3 ALOOROED M 800K 4343, PAGE 038, PUGLIC
ROCORDS OF SUMTOR COUNTY, FLORIOA.

M 4. MONTGAGE 7O W, LLE. /A WU, LLC RCCORDED N OR. BOOK 4800, PAGE 881, A3

ATVECTED BY SUSOROMATION RICORCD W G.R. BOOK 4088, PACE 433 PUBLC AECORDS OF
SUMTTR COUNTY, FLOROA.

%-uaﬂw‘.mmwmum&;xﬂwwmm:-.mamno -

mamgm BNC., A VIO COAPORATION, WORTOADLE(S], ACCORDED N O, BOOK 4382, PAGE 182, PUBUC RICOROS OF

LAND SERVICES
INCORPORATED

V{ ING EDGE

G802 EXCHANGE ORNVE
ORLANDO, FLORIOA 32809

PHONE:(407) 331-0730
FAX:(407) 331-0691
WEB:www.lsodingedgers.com

ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS
THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.

LEGEND

A ECOVERLD WAL AND OKOX = PCP (LB 0840)
bt | AEOOVEALO 4%ue® CONCAETE MONUUINT - #mw (LB §348)

SET 474" CONCRETE MONUMINT ~ PRM (L8 6848)
SET WAL AND O3X ~ PCP (LB 3848)
SET 0/8° MON OO WTH ORK ~ (OB 6848)
AEOOVENED 8/6° MON MO0 WETH OiSX — (LB S848)
OFTICIAL RTCORDS 800K
UNE TAILE NUMBCR
CURVE. TABLE NUMBCR
ROOMT = OF = WAY
OVERALL
WOT RADWL
PROFCESIONAL SURVEYOR AND WAPPCR
wOT TO SoALE

TRATIARICEETERSE I 000

PLAT BOOK: PAGE:

SUMTER VILLAS — PHASE FIVE
DEDICATION

N WITNESS WHEREOF,
wmtnvwzuc.ummwwmmmmm»
::I?nd Mnuwmwm onthe ____

By: Signaturs. Prinied Name.
TME:
Siged and seeisd n he presence of:
Sigmtre Priviad NKame
Signatire Privied Name
BYATE OF FLORDA
COUNTY'
by meses of | lmm
u[|mhmm Md'__._._. by
“on bone! of

SBumter Vs 2, uc..mmuwm { ] who s personally known b me

Notary Putic (Signed)
Printed Narme, Nckary Ptk Stite of Fida

MyCommisson Expces Place Notary Seal Above

0T 123, Alt:m‘l';! Wﬂ‘m\‘
7'!0".‘0"'"‘!0’3‘-75'“"0“‘(%
THENCE NEO°40°39°W, A os'm«x oF

202.90 FECT: THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THL ARC OF A CURVE TO tumw HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET,
mmmwmefsasu:-v uurm}mmmwmc:w

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE OF CEDICATIONS

N WITNESS WHEREOF,
Mm-mw“mmmammm 122
m1n)hwmm»hwrmmwnm
02,

L twCiyClukolthe Clyof Bushnel, | Dy: Sionatre Preed Name
63 cartly thal Bhe Clty Cou 1":”"‘
wrests, estomonts, rightolwesy snd pubic parks shown but sseune no | TMLE:
opan by huwammm 2hhtne
UG Interest 1o do 80 Signed and sesied in the precance of:
P —
D Clty Clork (Nome) Signature Printed Name
CERTIFICATE OF THE APPROVAL OF STREETS AND UTILITIES | Signetus Priziad Name

hwn‘immnhmmmmmfg
——— (2} that & guararise or m
mwnw%um.mmhnmmdt

STATE OF FLORDA
COUNTY

nd he amout of mmmmmmn’
Cound & s3use corpiedon of afl required In case of meenscf | |
detam o | ) onine nctarizstion, s ___ dey of 2024, oy
In thel capacly s ‘an behatt of
—_— 7om Sumter Vitea, LLC, & company, [ [who &
) City Clork (Name)
CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF CITY ATTORNEY Notary Public (Signed)
‘of tis plal
y oactly plal.
— 2o Pricked Name, Notary PASH: Bt of Fiorkda.
Dete Coy Atomey (Name)
FICATE OF My Commiesion EXpres Place Notary Seal Above
lwmmlmwmmnmmnwmmmd
mqursments of a-r 177, Floride Gisbtes and for rocond on
WIHFL LLC, db/a WH LLC, & Deteware mited lxbiity company (The owner of seid Lot
FleNo. ____ PuBock_____Pee_______ $20) hve cmaed heve t be signed and wenessed on the ™
o .
Burriaer Courty Cherk.
By: Sgraare Pririad Name.
RECORD PLAT REVIEW STATEMENT
Pursuant b Sect 177.081, Florida Statues. | hevstyy cactly sl § bwve periormed o bmited | By; Signaere. Prinind Name
roview of this Plat r condonmity © MIW Floride Stass and thet seid Pial comples.
wih $e lachnical of thal chapher; provided, howwvr, thet my review and | Signed snd seeled in the presence of:
ﬁmmmmwmuqm«mcumuu
Sigwtse Printsd Name
Signakure. ) Sigratae Prived Name.
STATE OF FLORIDA
Prict Name Ragistration No,
oL
OF & MAPPER or|[ | ondie pcterzation, ks ___ dey of 2024,
KNOW ALL BY THESE That being & wrveyor and w'm»ﬂuc,mwmu?.mwhmm.llmhm
tnapper Dhal has he Kregoing pist st was mede under my direction own © me or hes produded ype of
supervision and the! the plat complies wth all of e survey of Chapher 177,
heve
e subdivision tegutelons of Bushnel.
Datect: Signed:
Ragistration Nurber 5575 Printed Name, Notary Public Stats of Fiorida.
Laading Edge Land Bervtces, Inc..
8832 Ditve
Orlanda, FL 32509 My Commission Expires Pace Notary Seal Above




SUMTER VILLAS - PHASE FIVE SHEET 2 OF 3 [PLAT BOOK:

BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 120 THROUGH 123
AND A PORTION OF TRACT | OF SUMTER VILLAS — PHASE THREE,
AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES 25 AND 25A
TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST
CITY OF BUSHNELL, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA

o 40 80 120

GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=40"

(WSS OF BCAADIGS)
S39°39'13°E 410,11"
re——

PAGE:

P.O. :
SAPINLIT e’
L.

P.O,

o 2

CURVE TABLE
-

SOTIOETW _ 11097°
8

—

s1.07 8107

L12

8

NOZIS21E_ 110.00
NOGINZIX_ 110.00"

woienT 100 |

. SILONT
1 ) i 589°4039"E 1029.18" ~cc it
sr.or s1or g 51.07* 8107

TOWAINT | 1242.40'0/A

270.00"

oY s1o7 ra r

MISSISSIPPI CIRCLE

7

MATCHLINE

MOG'19°ZIE 33.0007A

20CP19°21W  110.00°
80.00" PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

$0019°31°W_110.00°
20T1921W_ 110.00'
0C19'29°W_ 170.00
BOTIFIW_110.00°
501w 116.00"
20019°21°W_110.00°

.!__

13 spar | s
3
;

N4 38 e e

T
w0rIenT t100c |

HO0'18°21%  110.00"
NI 110.00"
-

I
NOOIP'IIX_ 110.00°
WO 110.00"

NOC19'21%F__110.00°

3ewac'ae’r | 11er.04074
20.90" 59.00"

33.00" n'c
— L 2¥__ %) ﬁ
)
\ Dan.oo' | 35.00°

107,
50.00" PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

woT

S00°1921"W 160.02'
MArTID

S00°19'21"W 308,00
NOT PATIEO
SOC 10T LNt
[Epp——

LOT EASEMENT
DETAIL "A"

N89°40°39%W 202.59'

DETAIL "B"
(INTERIOR LOT-TYPICAL) (CORNER LOT-TYPICAL)
W 1O SERL T R0 SCE

SIUN'IIT 1332.40°

131890

NB9*41'W"W 133223° [honce s~ AT, s

HEREN
HOT PRATIEO
| EADING EDGE ;I‘qusvmees '1;5 W
|; LAND SERVICES GRAPHIC OR DXGITAL FORM OF THE
INCORPORATED PLAT, THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL
8002 EXCHANGE DRVE RECORDED ON r“n‘ag p::? m
ORLANDO, FLORIOA 32809 MAY BE FOUND N THE PUSLIC
PHONEI(407) 351-8730 RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.
FAX:(4Q7) 351-9691
WEB:www.lsodingedgets.com

KEY MAP
(woT TO 3CAK)

| SHEET 3

SHEET 2

FLOROA UCENTED GUSIESS NMUVECR LD 0848




SUMTER VILLAS - PHASE FIVE SHEET 3 OF 3 [PLAT BOOK: _PAGE:

BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 120 THROUGH 123
AND A PORTION OF TRACT | OF SUMTER VILLAS — PHASE THREE,

AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES 25 AND 25A ot o an o1 e
TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST oo v 1 50 umare
CITY OF BUSHNELL, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA ' WE: ' 5
[ | 1 Y
4 i "
5 15 |8 5l 1§ ElFE
CURVE TABLE g ) AL § | gli "
[} il ‘E -
s ' 4 .
) 10.00' yBury | ||w
T meawtoe T o T e
STREET STREET
] 0 0 120 LOT EASEMENT LOT EASEMENT
DETAIL "A" DETAIL "B"
GRAPHIC SCALE 1%m=40' (INTERIOR LOT-TYPICAL) (CORNER LOT-TYPICAL)
MOT TO SCALE NOT 10 SCALE

OKLAHOMA DRIVE

T |
. : 589°40°39"E_1029.185
o7 a10r g g o107 07 31.07 Tor |
SEFAOINX | 134348074 w
z
H L L L ! ! ¥ 8= o
H H H 4 < z H 12 )
é m o} s p m F s 2 m ¥ 4 n %0 m ¥ w [T B
; ; ; E : : : g2
§ H § i i i § B«
g =
g & i sr07 svor sror wor | mor ey | Taor PY RS G T
TR H P o
g 9 W OKLAHOMA DRIVE
13 B 50.00° PUBUIC RIGHT OF WAY - - - - - - _I
ﬂ ¥ & - 10.00° VDY
13 gl §
g —¢
P E
z
k ' ; 3 I B
] H H H H H H H -'E
N g_ [ ¥ # [ 20 ¥ I
i 3 H 2 § g § i .'-_'ﬁ
i i b '
H
s0.00" %0.00°
BMPIEISE 133248
a2 1318.70" |
NB9*41'39"W 1332.23' —
NOT PLATTCO l
HOT PMATTIO
KEY MAP
{wor 1™ scAL)
EADING EDGE [NOTIGE: _ 7148 PUAT, AS RECORDED W ITS GRAPHIC|
LAND SERVICES EUBDVIDED LADS DESCRBED HERER AND Wiy 04
s eosage oet b SR CEs B s> B Ay ST s
il B o7 RECORDED ON TS LAY THAT My OF
ot v [FOUND N TME PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.
WED:www.leodingedgets.com




INFORMATION

ITEM # 1

COUNCILWOMAN MARGETHIES — CITY
OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY
COMMITTEE UPDATE.




CORRESPONDENCE

ITEM #1

THANK -YOU CARD FROM PIERCE STORY







ThanX V00 o giving me Svppors e
Contnue my edocotion, Ty i$ an

Wonor ‘o fepregeny the Cay 3 \os
boM cnd ised e X WIN Condinge
on in BLYE L EC ‘o "CQR:SCM— A

e Cy OF Lauslnm I\ means bt} Spm«éigg.
N0 GG SHPOY S ix hee Leon
Shovun Yo me.

Sneerly,

Pieree Espn Sdapy



CITY CLERK
REPORT & REQUEST

CHRISTINA DIXON

ITEM # 1

ELECTION UPDATE




CITY OF BUSHNELL ELECTION
VOTING WILL BE ON NOVEMBER 5TH
WITH THE GENERAL ELECTION

Bushnell residents will be voting for the City of Bushnell candidate of choice for
ﬂ City Council Seat 2 in the upcoming General Election. The General Election date
is November 5, 2024. When you cast your vote for State and County Officials,

E you will also be able to vote for the City of Bushnell Candidate of choice. City

VOT Council Seat Candidates for Seat 2 are Candidate Erica Miller and Candidate
, Victoria “Tori” Summerlin.
\w You will NOT vote at the Bushnell City Hall for the City Election. You will

vote for your City of Bushnell Candidate at your County designated precinct.

Should you have any questions or concerns please call the Sumter County Supervisor of Elections
352-569-1540 or Bushnell City Hall 352-793-2591.




CITY MANAGER
UBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
REPORT & REQUEST

MIKE EASTBURN




CITY ATTORNEY
REPORT & REQUEST

FELIX ADAMS




STAFF
REPORT AND REQUEST




CUSTOMER SERVICE
AND INFORMATION
SYSTEMS DIRECTOR

CHRISTINA SIMMONS




IRECTOR OF ZONING &
CODE COMPLIANCE

KRISTIN GREEN

ITEM # 1

NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON
TUESDAY, JULY 9, 2024 AT
5:30 PM.




ASSISTANT CITY
MANAGER/GRANT
ADMINISTRATOR

MORGAN WILSON




ELECTRIC UTILITY
DIRECTOR

RONALD STRICKLAND




FINANCE
DIRECTOR

SHELLEY RAGAN

ITEM #1

REMINDER OF THE BUDGET
WORKSHOP ON MONDAY, JULY 22,2024
AT 6:00 PM.




HUMAN RESOURCES
DIRECTOR

RICARDO LAFONT




SUMTER COUNTY
SHERIFF’S DEPT.

LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY




CITY COUNCIL
COMMENTS &
INFORMATION




DEPARTMENT
REPORTS




CITY OF BUSHNELL MONTHLY REPORT
ADMINISTRATION AND CUSTOMER RELATED SERVICES
FOR PERIOD MAY TO JUNE FOR JULY COUNCIL REPORT

WATER
MONTHLY RES. 5,454,000 GALS. 1024 # OF CUSTOMERS
COMM. COMM. 13,103,000 GALS. 360 # OF CUSTOMERS
MONTHLY RES. 1,227,205 KWH 1211 # OF CUSTOMERS
ELECTRIC COMM. 4,364,076 KWH 407 # OF CUSTOMERS
DEMAND 7,138 KW 46 # OF CUSTOMERS
2583 Solar 11 CUSTOMER
MONTHLY RES. 2,667,000 GALS 558 # OF CUSTOMERS
SEWER COMM. 8,325,000 GAL 240 # OF CUSTOMERS
WHOLESALE 1,932,000 GALS. 1 CUST. (WEBSTER)
LEACHATE GALS CUST.
MONTHLY RES. 1234 # OF CUSTOMERS
SANITATION COMM. 228 # OF CUSTOMERS

Power Cost Adjustment: 0.020 In MAY- (June Bills)
Total Number of Community Center Rentals to Public: 2 Rentals
Total Number of Service Orders Processed by Customer Service staff: 329

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT & CODE ENFORCEMENT:

Number of Applications and Actions addressed to BACE:

REZONING:1 SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS: 0 VARIANCES: 0

LAND USE CHANGES: 1 CODE ENFORCEMENT: 0 ANNEXATIONS: 1
LARGE SCALE COMP. PLAN AMENDMENT: 0 ODOR/LANDFILL COMPLAINT: 0
LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS TEXT AMENDMENTS: 1

SUBDIVISION: 1

Number of Building Permits issued for month: 38

ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECTS IN PROGRESS

DOCUMENTATION AND FINANCIAL REPORTING:
e  Fiscal Year 2022-23 Financial Closeout Completed
o Interim Audit - July 8-12, 2024

TRAINING AND PROJECTS:
¢ Staff coordination of the 2024-2028 Strategic Plan in progress
Staff coordination of the 2023-2024 FRDAP Splash Pad Grant in progress
Staff coordination of Trademark Metals Recycling Facility Project
Staff coordination of Hanson WWTP Basin 4 Repair — Construction in progress
Staff coordination of Electric GIS Map Updates in progress
Staff coordination of City-Wide Vulnerability Assessment
Staff coordination of Evergreen Cemetery Overlay and Paving
Staff coordination of Lowery Street Overlay
Staff coordination of website relaunch
Staff attended FMPA Board of Directors & Executive Committee meetings
Staff attended FMEA Board of Directors meeting
Staff attended Lake-Sumter MPO Technical Advisory Committee Meeting
Staff attended Florida Association of City Clerks Annual Conference
Staff attended various meetings with developers regarding future City development projects
Staff attended Sumter County Chamber of Commerce Meeting

PLANNED PUBLIC EVENTS & PAST EVENTS UPDATE:

e  Fall Festival — Saturday, October 19, 2024



Electric Monthly Report

July 2024 Council Meeting

Electric
e Completed Meter reading.
e Completed 119 Locates
e Completed 79 Service Orders

Annual Projects

e (Osmose rejects poles scheduled. Only one left and must be scheduled on a Saturday.

e Osmose contract accepted. Start Date 5/25/24. Completed 6/3/24.

e (Quade Plex energized 410 NW Street

e  Monthly Vehicle Inspection Completed

e |solate overhead primary for Safety reasons. Clearence for paint and repair building. Plaza and
Florida Street

e Received bids back from SPE Group, Fishel. Bids delivered. Still no word back. Pike working with
Heart of Florida

e Prevention Maintenance and Inspection Checklist on all trucks.

e Safety Meeting Storm Prep

e Pole tagging still in progress GIS.

e Multiple days spent locating for new Clerk of Court project in Sumterville

e [nstalled GIS numbers on all DOT light poles.

e Sumter County Supervisor of Elections begins.



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Monthly Report May 2024
(May 215, 2024 to June 20, 2024)

Administrative:

O

B 6 B, 0 & ©

Estimated Sheriff's Department Inmate Man-Hours: 4 Hours
Estimated Sumter Correctional Institute Inmate Man-hours: 0 Hours
Refuse Tonnage 234.74 Tons

Brush / Miscellaneous Yardage: 224 yards

Service Orders Completed: 104 Service Orders

Major Maintenance: N/A

Training: Wyatt training on commercial routes.

Sanitation Department:

@]
o
o

Refuse collected from routine residential & commercial routes
Serviced trucks and equipment and replaced tires as needed (on-going)
7 New residential customers

Streets:

@]
O
@]
O

Mowed and maintained city properties, street right-of-ways & R/R property (on-going)
Removed trees around City as needed (on-going)

Edged streets throughout Bushnell City limits (on-going)

Potholes filled: 13 Potholes on City Streets

Parks and Recreation:
o Mowed and maintained all City parks (on-going)
o Prepared ball fields for league usage (on-going)



Water & Wastewater Monthly Report
From June 2024 for July 2024 Council Meeting

Water

¢ Read all water meters.
e Completed approximately 67 service orders between May 16 to June 15,
o Water plant one is undergoing renovations in preparation to return to service.
e Required compliance sampling and testing was performed.
o Water flushing continues to be performed per consent order, and to maintain water freshness.
e Water pumping during May amounted to 13,037,000 gallons for Bushnell and 5,890,000 for
Sumterville
Wastewater

¢ Hanson wastewater treatment plant average daily flow for May was 0.269MGD (million gallons
per day) influent and 0.278MGD Effluent.
CBOD and TSS testing of restaurants.
Required routine compliance sampling and testing was performed.
Woodard & Curran are actively working in design planning at the wastewater treatment plant on
the next iteration

o SBR4 emergency repairs are underway

Miscellaneous

¢ We continue to perform preventative flushing around the city to address water complaints

e We continue to perform preventative maintenance with the collections and transmissions systems

e We are working closely with the County and School Board on future water and wastewater
extensions that will eventually benefit the City

e County Road 475 water main extension was completely turned over to the City during the month of
May



Incident Number

Primary Unit

|SC5024CAD054610

SCS024CADO54635

|SCS024CAD054651
|SCS024CAD054658

SC5024CAD054665

|SC5024CAD054713
|SCS024CAD054717
SCS024CAD054715
|SC5024CAD054756

|SCS024CAD054802
ESCSOZ4CADOS4817
SCS024CAD054819

'SCS024CAD054820

: SC5024CAQOS4823

SC5024CAD054832

S5C5024CAD054835

'SCS024CAD054839
SCSOZ4CADU

5C_SOZ4CA0054843

'SCS024CAD054845
S_C5_024CAD054847
SC5024CAD054888

5C5024CAD054922

|SCS024CAD054960

'SCS024CAD054991

.-SCSOZ4CADOSSUSS

| S_CSOZ4CADOSSUE4

SCS024CADO55066

_SCSOZdCADDSSllZ

SCS024CADDSS114
SCS024CAD055123

SC5024CAD055129

SCS024CAD055128

SCS024CAD055137

SCS024CAD055139

840

SCS024CAD054460  DERRICK CANNA, K174
|SCS024CADOSA468 _KAYLA CRAMER, 208
SCS024CAD054469 g
SCS024CAD054476

\SCS024CAD054494  KAYLA CRAMER, 208
SCS024CAD054526  ROBERT HANSEN, X133
'SCS024CAD054547  ROBERT HANSEN, X133
\SCS024CAD054565  KAYLA CRAMER, 208

RONNIE MUR! HINSON 225
ROBERT HANSI—;N X133

JOSEPH TRIA, 202
SHAWN DECKARD 3126

KAELIN NEIGER o

JACOB HOLLOWAY, T117

CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS $55
EDWARD HINDERHOFER 158
RONDEZ MOORE X129

MATTHEW REEVES K104

KELSEY BRIDGEMAN 171
DANIEL FLOYD, 229
DANIEL FLDYD 229
DANIEL FLOYD 225

CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55
DANIEL FLOYD, 229
CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, 555
CORBIN HRADECKY, 249

_JENNIFER ADKINS, 182

BRADLEY MELANSON 207
KAYLA CRAMER 208

 MICHAEL CALLAWAY 552

ROBERT HANSEN X133
EDWARD HINDERHOFER 158

JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110

~ EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158

_ EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158

EDWARD HINDERHOFER 158
KAELIN NEIGER 211

'EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158

RONDEZ MOORE, X129

Date Time Recieved

05/22/2024 07:59:50

05/22/2024 08:28:39

05/22/2024 08:30:18

105/22/2024 08:44:27

05/22/2024 09:23:39
05/22/2024 10:37:10

05/22/2024 11:05:05

05/22/2024 11:32:39

05/22/2024 12:43:15
05/22/2024 13:14:28
; 05/22/2024 13:19:48

05/22/2024 14:16:14

~ 05/22/2024 14:40:06

05/22/2024 14:50:41
05/22/2024 15:03:08
05/22/2024 17:14:28
05/22/2024 17:19:07
05/22/2024 17:20:08
05/22/2024 19:25:31

~05/22/2024 22:20:48

05/23/2024 00:00:18
05/23/2024 00:10:09
05/23/2024 00:12:21
05/23/2024 00:37:50
05/23/2024 01:21:43
05/23/2024 02:49:23
05/23/2024 03:24:23
05/23/2024 03:36:40

~05/23/2024 04:16:03

05/23/2024 05:00:17

'05/23/2024 05:29:39

05/23/2024 08:11:09

05/23/2024 09:43:28

05/23/2024 10:58:03
05/23/2024 12:34:29
05/23/2024 13:49:37
~ 05/23/2024 13:50:24
05/23/2024 14:40:19
05/23/2024 14:44:23
05/23/2024 14:46:07

 05/23/2024 16:25:58

05/23/2024 16:27:35
05/23/2024 16:37:35

05/23/2024 16:49:49
05/23/2024 16'50'02 ;

05/'23/2024 16:58:35
~ 05/23/2024 17:06:35

Complaint Type
TRAFFIC 5STOP

INFORMATION

S_TCK/INJURED

~ REPOSSESSION

THREATS
ATC -WELFARE CHECK
TRAFFIC STOP

PHONE COMPLT

 CIVIL-SERV PAPER

INFORMATION
CITIZENS ASSIST

_ CIVIL PROCESS

'OBSTRUCTION ON HWY
SICK/INJURED

_INFORMATION

CIVIL-SERV PAPER
FCIC/NCIC HIT
ACCIDENT
SUSPICIOUS PERSON
FIRE-VEHICLE

TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT
SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT
SUSPICIOUS PERSON
SUSPICIOUS VEH
EXTRA PATROL
ALARM-COMRCL
BUILDING CHECK

: SICK/INJURED

ALARM- C_OMRCL

_IRAEEICSTOR

911 HANGUP

~ INFORMATION -
ACCIDENT/OBSTRUCTION

ACCIDENT
INFORMATION

911 HANGUP

CITIZENé ASSIST
INFORMATlON
911 HANGUP

911 HANGUP”

911 HANGUP
(0BSTRUCTION ON HWY
'ALARM-COMRCL
“TRAFFIC CONTROL
OBSTRUCTION ON HWY

C1TIZENS ASSIST

Address
_wcas .20 7301
401 N WALL ST 60 SRRSO
_21e3wca4s 000000 6301
6233 LOWERY STF11 - 7704
R20WIEAgIFRY TP T G601
105 N BEVILLESTA 2501
E SEMINOLE AVE 7301
6233 LOWERY ST 2501
5771 CAPE COD CIR : 2201
220 £ MCCOLLUM AVE 2501
250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501
2163 W C48 2201
1673 W C 48 2501
205 JUMPER DR N 6301
706 N MAIN ST 1801
250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2201
219 E ANDERSON AVE 8802
2217 W C 48 7102
1872 IOWA DR 6602
519 ETHEREDGE ST 7102
2195 W C 48 7301
5551 SW 18TH TER 44 2501
2055 W C 48 5301
2159 W C 48 9901
2684 W C48 6603
107 S HOPKINS ST 8901
407 W BELT AVE B T10)
227 E ANDERSON AVE 5602
1104 N MAIN ST - ~e3o0d
2217WC48 _ rx 0D
wC4ag 730
200 S JUMPER DR D 3101
250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501
N MAIN ST 7102
W DADE AVE 7102
219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801
222300313 %201
2615 W C 48 2501
250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501
301 W MCCOLLUM AVE 9201

535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JRAVE 9201
535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JRAVE 9201

w48 ¥ o5
956 S US 301 1402
2055 W C 48 2501
wcas ) i 9901
wcag 4301

DispCodel

DispCode2

DispCode22

Z1

Z1

Offense Number

SCSO240FF002960

SCS0240FF002962

SCS0240FF002967

SCSO240FF002972

SCS0240FF002978



SCSO24CADOS5158  BRENT SARGENT, C116 05/23/2024 17:48:27 ALARM-COMRCL 709 N WEST ST 1402 Al

$CS024CAD055166 05/23/2024 18:09:03 RECKLESS DRIVER 316 N I-75 2501 M6

SCS024CAD0S5186  AUSTIN MCCONNELL, D155 05/23/2024 19:40:51 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R4 SCS0240FF002987
SCS024CAD055193  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 05/23/2024 20:10:03 ALARM-COMRCL 319 W SEMINOLE AVE 1402 A2

SCSO024CAD055195  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/23/2024 20:12:58 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6

SCS024CAD055202  DENNIS HONAKER, T206 05/23/2024 20:35:36 DRUNK DRIVER 2684 W C48 7203 Cl11

SCSO24CAD055210  BRENT SARGENT, €116 05/23/2024 21:03:06 SUSPICIOUS VEH N JUSTICE ST 6603 C4

SCSO24CAD055293  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 05/24/2024 03:49:53 TRAFFIC STOP 2163 WC48 7301 T3

SCSO24CAD055317  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/24/2024 06:49:08 SUSPICIOUS VEH 6233 LOWERY ST 6603 Cl

SCSO24CAD055344  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/24/2024 08:19:54 TRAFFIC STOP S MAIN ST 7301 13 Z1

SCS024CAD055347  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 05/24/2024 08:28:58 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8501 R2 SCSO240FF002986
SCS024CAD0S5357  TREVOR LAVIANO, T169 05/24/2024 08:54:56 INFORMATION 709 N WEST ST 4402 R1 SCSO240FF002998
SCS024CAD055362 05/24/2024 09:07:22 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD0S5386  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 05/24/2024 10:01:12 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO240FF0030G00
SCS024CAD055430  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/24/2024 11:50:32 ASSAULT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 1701 R6

SCSO24CAD055443  CHRISTOPHER ROESEL, D138 05/24/2024 12:09:32 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 8501 R1 SCSO240FF003004
SCS024CAD0S5457  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/24/2024 12:39:10 RECKLESS DRIVER N MAIN ST 7301 C5

SCS024CAD055467  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/24/2024 13:06:37 DCF/ABUSE REG 200 S JUMPER DR 2501 Cl

SCSO24CAD055470  TREVOR LAVIANO, T169 05/24/2024 13:16:52 BATTERY 709 N WEST ST 1803 R1 Al SCS0240FFC03005
SCS024CAD055487  MASON DESFONDS, 252 05/24/2024 13:53:52 DCF/ABUSE REG 200 S JUMPER DR 2501 Cl

SCSO24CAD055517  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/24/2024 14:49:41 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4402 R1 SCSO240FF003007
SCS024CAD055532  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/24/2024 15:32:38 VIN VERIFICATION 607 W NOBLE AVE 7704 C1

SCSO24CAD0S55534  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 05/24/2024 15:41:52 TRAFFIC STOP 800 N MAIN ST 7301 T4

SCS024CAD0SS5537  DENNIS HENRY, K148 05/24/2024 15:44:19 ACCIDENT S MAIN ST 7102 T10

SCSO24CAD0S55540  LACEY NORDLE, 162 05/24/2024 15:48:11 THEFT 2460 W C48 6601 R6

SCS024CAD055545  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/24/2024 15:59:39 THEFT 250 £ MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6

SCS024CAD055547  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 05/24/2024 16:09:15 CIVIL PROCESS 2163 WC48 2201 c7

SCSO24CAD055593  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/24/2024 18:07:47 CiVIL 2163 WC48 2501 Cl

SCSO24CAD055637  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/24/2024 20:57:34 RECKLESS DRIVER S MAIN ST 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD0S5656  FRANCO GESTRO, 248 05/24/2024 21:56:59 CITIZENS ASSIST 217 W BELT AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD055660  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/24/2024 22:33:12 TRAFFIC STOP 2215WC48 5402 R2 SCSO240FF003018
SCS024CAD0S5685  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/24/2024 23:45:55 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2215WC48 6602 M8

SCS024CAD055698  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/25/2024 00:32:37 EXTRA PATROL 107 S HOPKINS ST 8901 C4

SCS024CAD055708 05/25/2024 02:12:50 SICK/INJURED 401 N WALL ST 6301 M8

SCSO24CAD055733  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/25/2024 06:58:22 THEFT 2615WC48 6808 R6

SCS024CAD055778 05/25/2024 10:12:48 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 153 6301 m8

SCS024CAD055793  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/25/2024 11:01:54 INFORMATION 728 BOITNOTT LN 5702 R1 SCSO240FF003025
SCS024CAD055805 05/25/2024 11:53:36 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 407 6301 M8

SCS024CAD0S5809  DENNIS HENRY, K148 05/25/2024 11:59:09 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 6233 LOWERY ST 6101 ms

SCS024CAD055820 05/25/2024 12:28:08 911 HANGUP 1963WC48 9201 s

SCS024CAD055875 05/25/2024 16:35:13 SICK/INJURED 507 ETHEREDGE ST 6301 M8

SCS024CAD055882 05/25/2024 16:55:50 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 M8

SCSO24CAD055914  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/25/2024 18:47:53 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2201 c7

SCSO24CAD055992  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/26/2024 00:00:19 TRAFFIC STOP 2055w C48 7301 T4

SCSO24CAD056010  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/26/2024 03:28:59 EXTRA PATROL 107 S HOPKINS ST 8901 ca

SCS024CAD056014 05/26/2024 04:08:58 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 21 6301 M8

SCS024CAD0S6077  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/26/2024 10:44:11 THREATS 311 N ADAMS ST 2201 C2

SCS024CAD0O56083  PATRICK BREEDEN, 002 05/26/2024 11:01:51 SUSPICIOUS VEH CR 763 7301 T4




SCS024CAD056087  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/26/2024 11:11:44 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2163 WC48 6602 9

SCS024CAD056108  RILEY TONER, 260 05/26/2024 12:11:21 ACCIDENT 125 W BELT AVE 7102 T7 Z1

SCS024CAD056109 05/26/2024 12:12:33 SICK/INJURED 2163 W C48 6301 M8

SCS024CAD0S56125  ARIEL TORRES, 191 05/26/2024 13:31:02 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 5563 SW 18TH TER 2105 R1 SCS0240FF003054
SCS024CAD056169 05/26/2024 16:04:43 911 MISDIAL 2163 W C48 9201 Cl

SCS024CAD0S6199  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/26/2024 17:40:14 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 219 E ANDERSON AVE 4402 RS

SCS024CAD056202  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/26/2024 17:55:44 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY W SEMINOLE AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD056204 05/26/2024 17:56:56 CITIZENS ASSIST S MAIN ST 2501 L1

SCS024CAD056236 05/26/2024 19:16:21 911 HANGUP 2223 OLD 313 9201 Ca

SCS024CAD056292  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/26/2024 22:43:51 EXTRA PATROL 824 W NOBLE AVE 8901 ca

SCSO24CAD056306  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 05/26/2024 23:42:47 CIVIL 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2201 C4

SCS024CAD056315  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/27/2024 00:28:21 EXTRA PATROL 107 S HOPKINS ST 8901 c4

SCS024CAD056328  SHAWN WHITE, 244 05/27/2024 04:11:50 ALARM FIRE 218 W FLANNERY AVE 1402 Al

SCS024CAD056343 05/27/2024 06:49:25 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 6301 M8

SCS024CAD056353  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 05/27/2024 07:28:52 MISSING PERSON 175 6601 R6

SCSO24CAD056355  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 05/27/2024 07:34:51 INFORMATION 5771 CAPE COD CIR 6601 R6

SCS024CAD056368  JOSEPH TRIA, 202 05/27/2024 08:56:29 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1702 R2 Al SCSO240FF003062
SCS024CAD056371  RONDEZ MOORE, X129 05/27/2024 09:03:45 TRAFFIC STOP 314N I-75 7301 T3

SCS024CAD0S56405  DERRICK CANNA, K174 05/27/2024 10:16:06 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 2163 WC48 3102 C6

SCS024CAD056427  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 05/27/2024 10:53:02 RECOVERED PROPERTY 217 W BELT AVE 5702 R6

SCS024CAD056436  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 05/27/2024 11:28:41 TRESPASSING 5551 SW 18TH TER 7501 C4

SCS024CAD056470 05/27/2024 13:50:41 SICK/INJURED 20 PALM DR 6301 M8

SCS024CADO56471  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/27/2024 13:51:53 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2163 WC48 3801 R7

SCS024CAD056472 ~ STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 05/27/2024 13:52:22 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R2 Al SCS0240FF003067
SCS024CADOS6503  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 05/27/2024 15:44:49 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 A4

SCS024CAD056504  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/27/2024 15:55:19 ALARM-BANK 217 W BELT AVE 1401 A2

SCS024CAD056505  JESSE BROOKS, 548 05/27/2024 15:55:31 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6601 C1

SCS024CAD056523  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/27/2024 17:13:11 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 RS

SCSO24CAD056526  RONDEZ MOORE, X129 05/27/2024 17:19:28 ACCIDENT 2615WC48 7102 R6

SCS024CAD056536 05/27/2024 17:57:58 911 MISDIAL 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KINGJR AVE 9201 Cl

SCS024CAD056548  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/27/2024 18:35:21 ALARM-COMRCL 1480 W C48 1402 A2

SCS024CAD056551  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/27/2024 18:40:34 SUICIDE THREATS JST 2501 R6

SCS024CAD056562  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/27/2024 19:43:24 ASSAULT 2586 WC48 1801 R6

SCS024CAD056570  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/27/2024 20:10:58 911 HANGUP 5551 SW 18TH TER 13E 9201 M6

SCS024CAD056585  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/27/2024 21:09:01 EXTRA PATROL 107 S HOPKINS ST 8901 Ca

SCS024CAD056636  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 05/28/2024 02:46:32 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 RS

SCS024CAD056653 05/28/2024 06:21:06 SICK/INJURED 2055 W C48 6301 M8

SCS024CAD056672 05/28/2024 07:41:29 911 MISDIAL 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KINGJRAVE 9201 Cl

SCS024CAD0S6706  JENNIFER ADKINS, 182 05/28/2024 09:42:18 THREATS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD056722 05/28/2024 10:14:10 SICK/INJURED 1205 W PARKHILL AVE 6301 M8

SCS024CADO56725  JENNIFER ADKINS, 182 05/28/2024 10:14:50 CIVIL 6233 LOWERY ST 1101 C2

SCS024CAD056737  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 05/28/2024 10:37:36 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8802 R3 SCSO240FF003076
SCSO24CAD056761  KELSEY BRIDGEMAN, 171 05/28/2024 11:50:38 VIN VERIFICATION 220 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 ca

SCS024CAD0S6768  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/28/2024 12:02:42 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 824 W NOBLE AVE 6602 R6

SCS024CAD056781  CODY MUNSTER, 165 05/28/2024 12:39:06 INFORMATION PIT RD 2501 Cl

SCSO24CAD056782  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/28/2024 12:45:45 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT W HUNT AVE 6601 R6

SCSO024CAD056789  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 05/28/2024 12:59:47 ACCIDENT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C1

SCS024CAD056797  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 05/28/2024 13:55:46 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0240FF003079




SCS024CAD056804  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 05/28/2024 14:13:08 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO240FF003080
SCS024CAD056812  JOSEPH TRIA, 202 05/28/2024 14:54:49 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 RS

SCS024CAD056840  KELSEY BRIDGEMAN, 171 05/28/2024 16:13:59 CITIZENS ASSIST 116 E BELT AVE 2501 C1

SCSO24CAD056846  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 05/28/2024 16:34:57 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 $CS0240FF003083
SCS024CAD0S6871  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/28/2024 18:33:33 RECOVERED PROPERTY 728 BOITNOTT LN 2501 Cl

SCS024CADOS6887  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/28/2024 19:28:32 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 R2 A2

SCS024CAD0S6906  KELSEY BRIDGEMAN, 171 05/28/2024 20:43:18 DISTURBANCE-UNK 920 N MAIN ST 2501 R6

SCS024CAD0S6920  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/28/2024 21:26:26 RECKLESS DRIVER 920 N MAIN ST 5403 R2 Al SCS0240FF003093
SCS024CAD0S6935  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 05/28/2024 22:40:31 CITIZENS ASSIST ECA48 2501 R6

SCSO24CAD0S6949  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 05/29/2024 00:11:22 THEFT 2615WC48 6809 R2 A2 SCS0240FF003095
SCS024CAD0S6950  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 05/29/2024 00:11:44 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 RS

SCSO24CAD056979  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 05/29/2024 03:29:42 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 218 W FLANNERY AVE 6601 Ca

SCS024CAD057042 05/29/2024 09:52:37 RECKLESS DRIVER 315 N I-75 2501 M6

SCSO24CAD057045  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 05/29/2024 10:05:37 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 5403 R2 SCS0240FF003098
SCS024CAD0S7094  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/29/2024 12:06:46 PHONE COMPLT 411 N WEST ST 6502 R6

SCS024CAD057103  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 05/29/2024 12:25:58 CIVIL PROCESS 2163 WC48 2201 c7

SCS024CAD057178 05/29/2024 15:22:54 ACCIDENT 175 2501 M6

SCS024CAD057190 05/29/2024 15:52:08 911 HANGUP 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JRAVE 9201 Cl1

SCS024CAD057239 05/29/2024 17:59:07 SICK/INJURED 321 W HUNT AVE 6301 M8

SCS024CAD057256  AUSTIN MCCONNELL, D155 05/29/2024 18:32:30 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R4 SCS0240FF003103
SCS024CAD057264  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/29/2024 18:47:45 THEFT 20S5wWC48 6807 N1 A2 SCS0240FF003104
SCS024CAD057294  AUSTIN MCCONNELL, D155 05/29/2024 20:02:41 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R4 SCS0240FF003106
SCSO24CAD057322  RILEY TONER, 260 05/29/2024 21:50:32 CITIZENS ASSIST 280EC48 7702 T6 Z1

SCS024CAD057324 05/29/2024 21:57:51 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2163wWC48 1601 M6

SCS024CAD057330  RILEY TONER, 260 05/29/2024 22:20:12 CIVIL 5551 SW 18TH TER 2501 R6 Z1

SCS024CAD0S7334  FRANCO GESTRO, 248 05/29/2024 22:30:39 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 6180 SW 18TH WAY 6601 c9

SCS024CAD057379  KENNETH ZIMMERMAN, 05/30/2024 03:49:17 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 322 N MAIN ST 6602 C11

SCS024CAD057400  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 05/30/2024 07:06:01 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 611 N WESTSTB 6602 R4

SCS024CAD057438  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 05/30/2024 09:36:25 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT wWC48 7001 Cl

SCS024CAD057461 05/30/2024 10:46:27 SICK/INJURED 2221WC48 6301 M8

SCS024CAD057463  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 05/30/2024 10:50:31 SICK/INJURED 2221 WC48 6301 M8

SCSO24CAD057466  JOHN GUINANE, X121 05/30/2024 10:53:10 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C2

S$CS024CAD057483  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 05/30/2024 11:22:40 THEFT 930 N MAIN ST 6809 R1 SCSO240FF003114
SC5024CAD057489 05/30/2024 11:39:56 911 HANGUP 212 W NOBLE AVE 9201 Cc4

SCS024CAD057495  KENNETH KOENEN, X501 05/30/2024 11:46:54 TRAFFIC CONTROL BATTLEFIELD PKWY 7001 C4

SCS024CAD057508  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 05/30/2024 12:16:11 ALARM-RES 124 W PARKER AVE 1403 Al

SCS024CAD057517  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/30/2024 12:32:05 THEFT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C2

SCS024CAD057540  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/30/2024 13:23:42 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SC5024CAD057549  EDWARD FRITZ, L29 05/30/2024 13:39:03 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 920 N MAIN ST 2501 C1

SCS024CAD057554  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 05/30/2024 13:49:03 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0240FF003117
SCS024CAD057600  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/30/2024 15:51:57 THEFT -IDENTITY 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6

SCS024CADO57606  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 05/30/2024 16:14:07 FIRE-UNKNOWN 314N I-75 3702 Mé

SCS024CAD0S7635  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/30/2024 17:31:30 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 420 N MAIN ST 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD057648 05/30/2024 18:12:23 REPOSSESSION 307 N ADAMS ST 7704 S75

SCS024CAD0S7655  CHRISTOPHER ROESEL, D138 05/30/2024 18:24:00 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 8501 R2 Al SCSO240FF003120
SCS024CAD0S7667  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/30/2024 18:42:21 TRESPASSING 2055W C48 7501 cé Z1

SCS024CAD057680  EAGLE ONE, EO1 05/30/2024 19:10:10 INFGRMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4401 H1

SCS024CAD057691  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/30/2024 20:03:04 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 121 W CENTRAL AVE 2501 R6




SCSO24CAD057698  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 05/30/2024 20:27:55 ALARM-BANK 217 W BELT AVE 1401 A2

SCS024CAD057703  LACEY NORDLE, 162 05/30/2024 20:46:55 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 3768 VETERANS DR 6301 ms

SCSO24CAD057719  LACEY NORDLE, 162 05/30/2024 22:01:46 SUICIDE-ATTEMPT 200 SJUMPER DR D1 5101 R1 SCSO240FF003126
SCS024CAD057720  ANTHONY LEE, 144 05/30/2024 22:04:37 DISTURBANCE-UNK 314 N YORK ST 3101 R6 Z1

SCS024CAD0S7732  KEVIN DAVENPORT, L25 05/30/2024 23:28:58 ALARM-COMRCL 1969 W C 48 1402 Al

SCS024CAD057734  ZACHARY BOGGS, 213 05/30/2024 23:39:19 FCIC/NCICHIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 3801 RS A2

SCS024CAD0S57736  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 05/30/2024 23:46:02 ARMED & DANGEROUS 200 S JUMPER DR 9101 R1 SCSO240FF003128
SCS024CAD057806  JOSEPH TRIA, 202 05/31/2024 08:49:38 DISTURBANCE-PHYSICAL 217 W BELT AVE 3101 R6

SCSO24CAB0S7814  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 05/31/2024 09:21:14 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2055 W C48 3801 L1

SC5024CAD057818 05/31/2024 09:33:42 SICK/INJURED . 5394 BIRCH ST 6301 M8

SCS024CAD057824  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 05/31/2024 09:55:13 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 930 N MAIN ST 3801 L1

SCSO24CAD0S7835  JOSEPH TRIA, 202 05/31/2024 10:16:25 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 C1

SCS024CAD057848 05/31/2024 10:47:29 SICK/INJURED 200 JUMPER DR S C2 6301 M8

SCS024CAD057854  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 05/31/2024 11:01:27 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8802 R3 SCSO240FF003132
SCS024CAD057860  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 05/31/2024 11:13:28 CITIZENS ASSIST 217 W BELT AVE 2501 Cl

SCSO024CAD057947 - RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 05/31/2024 14:30:03 TRAFFIC STOP S MAIN ST 7301 T3

SCS024CAD057969  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 05/31/2024 15:05:33 CIVIL PROCESS 125 N ROSEWOOQD ST 2201 c7

SCS024CAD057978  JOSEPH TRIA, 202 05/31/2024 15:17:24 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C1

SCS024CAD057979  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 05/31/2024 15:18:59 ACCIDENT 217 W BELT AVE 7102 7

SCS024CAD057982  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 05/31/2024 15:23:39 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8501 R3 SCSO240FF003138
SCS024CAD057985  CONNOR HARM, V170 05/31/2024 15:34:07 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R4 SCSO240FFG03139
SCS024CAD0S8000 05/31/2024 16:09:42 ACCIDENT 316 N I-75 9901 Cl

SCSO24CADO58002  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 05/31/2024 16:09:55 ACCIDENT W/ INJURIES 316 N I-75 7102 M6

SCS024CAD058017  SHANNON VOSS, K124 05/31/2024 17:12:27 ALARM-COMRCL 3512 5Us 301 1402 A2

SCSO24CAD058051  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 05/31/2024 18:34:12 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 411 N WEST ST 2501 R6

SCS024CAD058081 05/31/2024 20:19:54 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 9301 o

SCS024CAD058101 05/31/2024 21:42:58 INFORMATION 401 LOWREY DR- FORT WALTON BEA 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD058105  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 05/31/2024 22:14:08 TRAFFIC STOP SOUTHLAND AVE 7301 s

SCS024CAD0S8108  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 05/31/2024 22:43:55 TRAFFIC STOP 2192WC48 7301 LE]

SCS024CAD058110  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 05/31/2024 22:51:12 SICK/INJURED 2192 W(C48 6301 M8

SCS024CAD058116  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 05/31/2024 23:15:16 SUSPICIOUS VEH 824 W NOBLE AVE 6603 C4

SCSO24CAD058120  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 05/31/2024 23:32:09 SUSPICIOUS VEH 841EC48 6603 Cc4

SCSO24CAD058124  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 05/31/2024 23:44:35 TRAFFIC STOP wC48 7301 T3

SCSO24CAD058129  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 06/01/2024 00:03:07 TRAFFIC STOP 1305w C48 7301 13

SCSO24CAD058131  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 06/01/2024 00:07:30 TRAFFIC STOP wC48 7301 T3 Z1

SCS024CAD058138 - TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/01/2024 01:02:08 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 8901 C4

SCS024CAD058149  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/01/2024 02:11:21 TRAFFIC STOP 20S5wcCas 7301 T3

SCS024CAD058166  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/01/2024 05:36:54 CITIZENS ASSIST 31SNI-75 2501 L1

SCS024CAD058185  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 06/01/2024 07:00:54 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T2

SCS024CAD058189  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/01/2024 07:22:34 TRAFFIC STOP W PARKHILL AVE 7301 T1

SCS024CAD058209  RONDEZ MOORE, X129 06/01/2024 09:07:02 TRAFFIC STOP 314 N |-75 7301 Tl

SCS024CAD058211 06/01/2024 09:10:55 SICK/INJURED 728 BOITNOTT LN 6301 m8

SCS024CAD058230 06/01/2024 10:29:03 911 HANGUP 1631 INDIANA LOOP 9201 Cs

SCS024CAD058236 06/01/2024 10:48:43 SICK/INJURED 1122 N MAIN ST 6301 M8

SCS024CAD058249  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/01/2024 11:23:48 CiviL 205 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JR AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD058253  JESSE BROOKS, S48 06/01/2024 11:33:14 PHONE COMPLT 309 ETHEREDGE ST 2501 C1

SCSO24CAD058269  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/01/2024 12:52:20 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1803 R1 Al SC50240FFC03164
SCS024CAD058280  DEBORAH WOODARD, A89 06/01/2024 13:24:11 DECEASED PERSON 6233 LOWERY ST 419 2802 R1 SCS0240FF003163




SCS024CAD0S8308  DERRICK CANNA, K174 06/01/2024 15:06:37 ALARM-BANK 217 W BELT AVE 1401 Al

SCS024CAD058318  DERRICK CANNA, K174 06/01/2024 15:33:04 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1969 W C48 1601 Cc9

SCS024CAD058328  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 06/01/2024 15:59:24 SICK/INJURED 317 W PALM AVE 7301 Ca

SCSO24CAD058372  GABRIELLE ENGLISH, 264 06/01/2024 19:06:44 MENTAL PATIENT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 5101 R6 71

SCS024CAD058388  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 06/01/2024 20:21:59 TRAFFIC STOP W BELT AVE 7301 T3 Z1

SCS024CAD058392 06/01/2024 20:34:45 911 HANGUP 1806 NEBRASKA LOOP 9201 Cs

SCS024CAB058430  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/01/2024 23:12:38 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6602 Ca

SCS024CAD058438  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/02/2024 00:21:26 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 8901 C4

SCS024CAB058468  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 06/02/2024 07:32:13 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8802 R2 Al SCS0240FF003181
SCS024CAD0S8485  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 06/02/2024 09:27:02 TRAFFIC STOP 2163 W C48 7301 T3

SCSO24CAD058501  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 06/02/2024 10:41:52 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 8901 Ca

SCSO24CAD058532  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 06/02/2024 13:08:58 ABANDON VEHICLE 2163 W C48 2501 ca

SCS024CAD058542  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 06/02/2024 13:39:12 THEFT 113 N BEVILLE ST 2501 CS

SCS024CAD058598 06/02/2024 18:08:34 SICK/INJURED 920 N MAIN ST 6301 ms

SCS024CAD058611  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, SSS 06/02/2024 18:59:07 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2680 W C 476 6603 Ca

SCS024CAD0S8614  ARI SALMINEN, T222 06/02/2024 19:09:29 INFORMATION 6233 LOWERY ST 419 2501 Cl

SC5024CAD058617  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55 06/02/2024 19:20:04 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 6233 LOWERY ST 419 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD0S8660  DEBORAH WOODARD, A89 06/02/2024 21:21:00 INFORMATION 6233 LOWERY ST 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD0S8668  ARI SALMINEN, T222 06/02/2024 21:48:46 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T3

SCS024CAD058673 06/02/2024 22:17:53 SICK/INJURED 401 N WALL ST 6301 ms

SCS024CAD0S8681  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/02/2024 23:32:44 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1801 R2 Al SCS0240FF003191
SCS024CAD058696  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/03/2024 00:54:20 TRAFFIC STOP wcC4as 5403 R1 Al SCSO240FF003192
SCS024CAD0S8707  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/03/2024 02:51:12 DISTURBANCE-PHYSICAL 2192WC48 6601 R6

SCS024CAD058711 06/03/2024 03:31:51 INFORMATION 2192w C48 2501 CS

SCS024CAD058712  SHANNON VOSS, K124 06/03/2024 03:55:11 ALARM-COMRCL 1673w C48 1402 Al

SCS024CAD0S8714 06/03/2024 03:59:17 ALARM-COMRCL 1673 WC48 1402 L1

SCS024CAD058742 06/03/2024 08:13:04 911 HANGUP 21100LD 313 9201 Cl

SCSO24CAD058743  JOHN GUINANE, X121 06/03/2024 08:13:29 ACCIDENT W/ INJURIES 2217WC48 7102 17

SCS024CAD058764  MICHELLE SMITH, D105 06/03/2024 09:51:04 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6203 R1 SCS0240FF003194
SCS024CAD058765  MICHELLE SMITH, D105 06/03/2024 09:52:04 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6203 R1 SCSO240FF003195
SCS024CAD0O58777  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/03/2024 10:06:50 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 406 JUMPER DR S 2501 M6

SCS024CAD058794 06/03/2024 11:05:46 SICK/INJURED 2224 W C48 6301 M8

SCS024CAD058804  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 06/03/2024 11:29:00 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO240FF003198
SCS024CAD0S8828  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/03/2024 12:38:01 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 205 JUMPER DR N 10 2501 (=]

SCSO24CAD058841  MICHELLE SMITH, D105 06/03/2024 13:04:58 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6203 R1 SCSO240FF003199
SCSO24CAD0S8877  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/03/2024 14:25:00 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 205 JUMPER DR N 26 1101 C4

SCSO24CAD0S58883  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/03/2024 14:29:34 SUSPICIOUS VEH w(C48 6603 R4

SCSO24CAD058802  JOHN GUINANE, X121 06/03/2024 15:12:54 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2217wWC48 2501 C1

SCSO24CAD058309  DERRICK CANNA, K174 06/03/2024 15:26:51 TRAFFIC STOP 175 7301 T1

SCSO24CAD058913  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 06/03/2024 15:34:28 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO240FF003209
SCS024CAD0S8920  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/03/2024 15:43:59 OBSTRUCTION ON HWY 2215WC48 2501 C1

SCS024CAD058924  DERRICK CANNA, K174 06/03/2024 15:54:49 TRAFFIC STOP 2460 W C48 7301 T3

SCSO24CAD058927  DERRICK CANNA, K174 06/03/2024 16:09:42 TRAFFIC STOP 1427 W C48 7301 T3

SCSO24CAD058959  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/03/2024 17:36:00 ALARM-COMRCL 217 W BELT AVE 1402 Al

SCS024CAD058976  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/03/2024 18:39:05 INFORMATION 6422 BATTLEFIELD PKWY 2501 C1

SCS024CAD059001  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/03/2024 20:27:59 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2684 WC48 8501 R1 Z1 SCS0240FF003217
SCS024CAD0S9007  MICHAEL VOSS, V153 06/03/2024 20:47:11 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R4 SCS0240FF003216
SCS024CAD05S022  DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 176 06/03/2024 22:32:46 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 219 E ANDERSON AVE 6601 Cc4




SCS024CAD0S5S036  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 06/03/2024 23:39:34 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 A2 SCS0240FF003221
SCS024CAD0539038  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 06/03/2024 23:41:05 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 A2 SCSO240FF003222
SCSO024CAD058049  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 06/04/2024 01:42:35 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2501 Ca

SCS024CAD05S061 06/04/2024 04:05:52 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 8901 Ca

SCS024CAD059083  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/04/2024 07:03:28 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 5551 SW 18TH TER 6602 9

SCS024CAD059106 ~ MICHELLE SMITH, D105 06/04/2024 08:32:16 INFORMATION 250 £ MCCOLLUM AVE 6203 Rl SCS0240FF003224
SCS024CAD059119  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/04/2024 09:03:13 MISSING PERSON 2224 W C48 2501 R6

SCS024CAD059125  JOHN GUINANE, X121 06/04/2024 09:16:38 ACCIDENT OQAK ST 7102 17

SCS024CAD059133  MICHELLE SMITH, D105 06/04/2024 09:39:44 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6203 R1 SCSO240FF003226
SCS024CAD059150  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/04/2024 10:16:32 CIVIL 406 JUMPERDR S 2501 2

SCSO24CAD059188  DANIELLE DOWLER, 130 06/04/2024 11:49:30 NARCOTICS 219 E ANDERSON AVE 5403 R2 Al SCSO240FF003228
SCS024CAD059234  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/04/2024 13:37:45 ACCIDENT W/ INJURIES 1305wWC48 9301 K1

SCS024CAD059249  LACEY NORDLE, 162 06/04/2024 14:12:59 THEFT -IDENTITY 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD0S59316 06/04/2024 17:07:15 SICK/INJURED 322 N ADAMS ST 6301 M8

SCSO24CAD059317  CONNOR HARM, Vi70 06/04/2024 17:10:46 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R4 SCS0240FF003236
SCSO024CAD059321 06/04/2024 17:21:05 RECKLESS DRIVER 31SNI-75 2501 M6

SCS024CAD059325  DANIEL CALHOUN, 203 06/04/2024 17:29:25 SUICIDE THREATS 5715 LAKE AVE 5101 R1 Z1 SCS0240FF003237
SCSO24CAD0S9324  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/04/2024 17:30:59 FCIC/NCICHIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 9301 L1

SCSO24CAD0S9333  LACEY NORDLE, 162 06/04/2024 17:52:15 HIT AND RUN 2163WC48 6601 R6

SCS024CAD059334 06/04/2024 17:54:20 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 6301 M3

SCSO24CAD059344  RILEY TONER, 260 06/04/2024 18:35:55 FCIC/NCICHIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 A2 SCSO240FF003238
SCS024CAD0S59364  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/04/2024 19:40:28 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO240FF003241
SCS024CAD059378 06/04/2024 20:19:41 THEFT N WALL ST 2501 Ci

SCS024CAD059421  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 06/05/2024 01:17:47 ALARM-COMRCL 1969WC48 1402 Al

SCSO24CAD059422  DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 176 06/05/2024 01:22:29 CITIZENS ASSIST 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2501 C1

SCS024CAD059427  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 06/05/2024 02:45:51 SUSPICICUS PERSON 2221 W C48 6602 C4

SCS024CAD059435  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 06/05/2024 03:49:42 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 8901 C4

SCS024CAD059443  DENNIS HONAKER, T206 06/05/2024 05:13:21 NARCOTICS 2055 W C48 6602 R6

SCS024CAD059457  DERRICK CANNA, K174 06/05/2024 07:53:40 TRAFFIC STOP 2215WC48 7301 T3

SCS024CAD059489 06/05/2024 08:53:47 911 HANGUP 316 E ANDERSON AVE 9201 R6

SCSO24CAD059496  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/05/2024 09:03:38 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T3

SCS024CAD059499  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/05/2024 09:08:08 CIVIL PROCESS 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2201 Cc7

SCSO024CAD059508  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/05/2024 09:20:05 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 824 W NOBLE AVE 5301 R1 SCS0240FF003245
SCS024CAD059510 06/05/2024 09:21:03 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 1611wWC48 2501 L1

SCSO24CAD059549  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 06/05/2024 10:38:04 TRAFFIC STOP W C48 7301 T3

SCSO24CAD059553 . 06/05/2024 10:44:23 911 HANGUP 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KINGJRAVE 9201 cs

SCSO24CAD059566  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/05/2024 11:04:39 THREATS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6601 R6

SCS024CAD0S9570  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/05/2024 11:14:49 CIVIL PROCESS 6233 LOWERY ST 2201 c7

SCS024CAD059573 06/05/2024 11:17:36 SICK/INJURED 218 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6301 M8

SCS024CAD059576  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/05/2024 11:35:59 TRESPASSING 2615w C48 7501 Cé

SCS024CAD059610  RICHARD PETERS, K188 06/05/2024 12:53:20 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 322 N MAIN ST 3801 RS

SCS024CAD059611 06/05/2024 12:53:32 911 MISDIAL E ANDERSON AVE 9201 C4

SCS024CAD059617 06/05/2024 13:07:43 911 HANGUP 2223 OLD 313 9201 C4

SCS024CAD059627 06/05/2024 13:29:32 911 MISDIAL 2223 OLD 313 9201 C4

SCSO24CAD059629  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/05/2024 13:37:03 JUVENILE 2163 W C48 1702 R1 SCSO240FF003252
SCS024CAD059642  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 06/05/2024 14:02:52 CITIZENS ASSIST S MAIN ST 2501 C4

SCS024CAD059646 06/05/2024 14:17:59 SICK/INJURED 171 MAGNOLIA DR 6301 M8

|SCSO24CAD059686  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/05/2024 15:26:19 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C1




SCS024CAD059692  CALEB ROSS, T139 06/05/2024 15:35:02 HARASS PX 411 N WEST ST 2501 Cl
SCS024CADO59701  PAMELA WARREN, D122 06/05/2024 15:50:26 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 Q1
SCS024CAD059703  PAMELA WARREN, D122 06/05/2024 15:51:47 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 C1
SCSO24CAD0S9705  PAMELA WARREN, D122 06/05/2024 15:52:48 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 C1
SCSO24CAD059722  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 06/05/2024 16:50:39 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 880 N MAIN ST 6601 Cl1
SCS024CAD059727  BRADLEY MELANSON, 207 06/05/2024 17:12:34 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6806 R6
SCS024CAD059737  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 06/05/2024 17:43:31 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 880 N MAIN ST 6602 C11
SCSO024CAD059756 06/05/2024 18:16:21 DISTURBANCE-NOISE 7207 CR 763 2501 5
SCS024CAD059853  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/05/2024 23:59:07 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 106 S MAIN ST 6602 C4 Z1
SCSO24CAD059854 06/06/2024 00:09:52 ANIMAL COMPLAINT MEADOWS CIR 2501 c4
SCSO24CAD059856  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/06/2024 00:13:59 MENTAL PATIENT 175 2501 Cl1
SCS024CAD059873  GABRIELLE ENGLISH, 264 06/06/2024 01:35:18 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 8901 C4 Z1
SCSO24CAD059875  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/06/2024 01:50:53 TRAFFIC STOP 2615 W C48 7301 T3
SCS024CAD059878  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/06/2024 02:15:22 TRAFFIC STOP 2055w C48 7301 T3
SCS024CAD0S59879  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/06/2024 02:27:00 TRAFFIC STOP 2055 W C48 7301 T3
SCS024CAD059880  GABRIELLE ENGLISH, 264 06/06/2024 02:37:34 CITZ ASST-ESCRT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7501 Cl 1
SCSO24CAD059906  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/06/2024 06:25:12 ACCIDENT 2615WC48 2501 C5
SCS024CADQ59907 06/06/2024 06:29:31 911 HANGUP 123 N FLORIDA ST 9201 s
SCSO24CAD059909  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/06/2024 06:47:49 ACCIDENT 2615 W C48 7102 T8
SCS024CAD059922  TAYLOR VIEU, 232 06/06/2024 08:05:54 ACCIDENT S MAIN ST 3102 T10
SCS024CAD059934 06/06/2024 08:31:47 911 HANGUP 401 W HUNT AVE C 9201 cs
SCS024CAD059942 06/06/2024 08:48:47 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 6301 m8
SCS024CAD059943 06/06/2024 08:53:12 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 6301 M8
SCS024CAD05S9945  ELIZABETH BUTLER, S49 06/06/2024 08:53:58 SICK/INJURED 225 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6301 CS
SCSO024CAD059951  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/06/2024 09:05:44 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 8901 C4
SCS024CAD059952  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/06/2024 09:05:56 CIVIL PROCESS 408 N WEST ST 2201 c7
SCS024CAD059956  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/06/2024 09:19:28 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Ci
SCSO24CAD059982  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 06/06/2024 10:35:49 TRAFFIC STOP W PARKHILL AVE 7301 T4
SCS024CAD059988  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/06/2024 10:55:05 DCF/ABUSE REG 6233 LOWERY ST F10 3801 RS
SCS024CAD059994  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/06/2024 11:08:35 CIVIL PROCESS 123 E NOBLE AVE 2201 c7
SC5024CAD059999 06/06/2024 11:25:10 911 MISDIAL 422 PARADISE OAKS WAY 9201 C1
SCSO24CADO60002  TAYLOR VIEU, 232 06/06/2024 11:26:20 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2615WC48 6602 R6
SCS024CAD06G012  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/06/2024 12:00:29 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 311 N ADAMS ST 2501 C2
SCSO24CAD060020  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/06/2024 12:18:49 CIVIL PROCESS 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2201 c7
SCS024CAD060043  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/06/2024 13:25:57 JUVENILE 2217WC48 7203 C9
SCSO024CAD0O60073  AUSTIN MCCONNELL, D155 06/06/2024 14:30:22 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 4401 R1 SCSO240FFC03278
SCS024CAD060087  TAYLOR VIEU, 232 06/06/2024 14:48:29 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 1103 R6
SCS024CAD060030  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 06/06/2024 14:56:45 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8501 R2 SCSO240FF003280
SCS024CAD060098  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/06/2024 15:12:47 INFORMATION 311 N ADAMS ST 2501 C1
SCSO24CAD060100  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/06/2024 15:20:04 TRAFFIC STOP 3145175 7301 T1
SCS024CAD060130 06/06/2024 16:27:40 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 M8
SCS024CAD060145  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/06/2024 17:06:55 911 HANGUP 2460 W C48 3102 R6
SCS024CAD060164 06/06/2024 17:46:40 911 HANGUP 2223 0LD 313 9201 Cl1
SCS024CAD060166  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/06/2024 17:55:44 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 121 W CENTRAL AVE 7503 R6
SCS024CAD060174  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/06/2024 18:21:57 ANIMAL COMPLAINT N HIGHLAND ST 1601 R6
SCS024CAD060176 06/06/2024 18:27:55 INFORMATION 2163WC48 2501 C4
SCS024CAD060195  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/06/2024 19:46:45 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8501 R2 SCSO240FF003288
SCS024CAD060199  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/06/2024 20:26:03 FCIC/NCIC HIT 5551 SW 18TH TER W352 3801 R2 A2




SCSO24CAD060264  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/07/2024 04:36:19 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8501 R2 SCSO0240FF003292
SCS024CAD060265  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/07/2024 04:36:45 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8501 R2 SCS0240FF003291
SCS024CAD060273 06/07/2024 06:13:24 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1000 MEADOWS CIR 2501 M6

SCS024CADC60276 06/07/2024 06:26:26 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 M8

SCS024CAD060287  WALTER PETERSON, 209 06/07/2024 07:36:47 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2055w C48 6603 Cc4

SCS024CAD060288  ARIEL TORRES, 191 06/07/2024 07:39:48 ALARM-COMRCL 709 N WEST ST 1402 c4

SCS024CAD(060295  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/07/2024 07:49:49 CIVIL PROCESS 408 N WEST ST 2201 Cc7

SCS024CAD060314  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/07/2024 08:49:44 CIVIL PROCESS 408 N WEST ST 2201 c7

SCS024CAD060329  WALTER PETERSON, 209 06/07/2024 09:21:14 TRAFFIC STOP 2215WC48 7301 T4

SCSO24CADCE60350  PETER GLIM, S44 06/07/2024 10:19:13 ACCIDENT W/ INJURIES 217 W BELT AVE 7102 M6

SCSO24CAD060358 06/07/2024 10:37:06 CITIZENS ASSIST 31451-75 9301 M6

SCS024CAD060359  FAUSTO ROSARIO, D185 06/07/2024 10:39:46 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8501 R2 SCSO240FF303295
SCS024CAD060360 06/07/2024 10:40:01 911 HANGUP 2223 OLD 313 9201 Cl11

SCSO24CAD060367  ARIEL TORRES, 191 06/07/2024 11:04:45 TRAFFIC STOP S FLORIDA ST 7301 T3

SCS024CAD060392  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/07/2024 11:42:13 CIVIL PROCESS 1104 N MAIN ST 2201 Cc7

SCS024CAD060393  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/07/2024 11:49:14 CIVIL PROCESS 1126 N MAIN ST 2201 c7

SCS024CAD060400  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/07/2024 12:04:02 CIVIL PROCESS 1124 N MAIN ST 2201 Cc7

SCS024CAD060401  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 06/07/2024 12:04:13 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8501 R2 SCS0240FF003297
SCS024CAD060407  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/07/2024 12:21:44 CIVIL PROCESS 2163 W C48 2201 c7

SCS024CAD060423 06/07/2024 13:06:25 911 MISDIAL 535 DR MARTIN LUTHERKING JRAVE 9201 Cl

SCS024CAD060441  ARIEL TORRES, 191 06/07/2024 13:39:04 DCF/ABUSE REG 6233 LOWERY ST 1102 R1 SCS0240FF003302
SCS024CAD060442  CONOR GARRITY, K115 06/07/2024 13:41:40 TRAFFIC STOP W NOBLE AVE 7301 T1 Z1

SCS024CAD060474  ARIEL TORRES, 191 06/07/2024 15:07:42 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 M6

SCS024CAD060480  ROBERT VACHON, 246 06/07/2024 15:30:34 THEFT 2163WC48 2501 R6

SCS024CAD060495  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/07/2024 16:00:16 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 217 W BELT AVE 2501 M6

SCS024CAD060501  JASON VOIGT, 201 06/07/2024 16:17:00 TRAFFIC STOP wC48 7301 T1

SCS024CAD060S20  CHANCE ROSA, Z186 06/07/2024 17:03:04 TRAFFIC STOP 520 N MAIN ST 5403 R2 Al SCS0240FF003309
SCS024CAD060523  SHAWN WHITE, 244 06/07/2024 17:07:10 TRESPASS LOG 824 W NOBLE AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD060525  DANIEL CALHOUN, 203 06/07/2024 17:14:33 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2201 R6 Z1

SCS024CADC60538  SHAWN WHITE, 244 06/07/2024 17:56:27 ACCIDENT 421 N WEST ST 7102 T7

SCS024CAD060572  RILEY TONER, 260 06/07/2024 19:11:08 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 401 N WALL ST 29 6601 R6 Z1

SCS024CAD060583  SHAWN WHITE, 244 06/07/2024 19:40:39 CIVIL 137 ELMCT 2501 C1

SCS024CADO60606 06/07/2024 21:13:10 911 HANGUP 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JRAVE 9201 S

SCS024CAD060617  SHAWN WHITE, 244 06/07/2024 21:53:46 TRAFFIC STOP 175 7301 T4

SCS024CAD060638  SHAWN WHITE, 244 06/07/2024 23:02:43 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 8901 o]

SCS024CADU60654  DANIEL CALHOUN, 203 06/08/2024 00:12:04 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R1 Z1 SCS0240FF003313
SCS024CAD060662  DANIEL CALHOUN, 203 06/08/2024 01:26:57 DISTURBANCE-PHYSICAL 6233 LOWERY ST C12 1804 R2 A2 SCSO240FF003314
SCSO24CADO60668  RILEY TONER, 260 06/08/2024 02:28:46 MENTAL PATIENT 6233 LOWERY ST C12 5101 R1 Z1 SCSO240FF003315
SCS024CAD060723 06/08/2024 09:17:06 SICK/INJURED 2615WC48 6301 M3

SCS024CAD060732  CONOR GARRITY, K115 06/08/2024 09:46:58 PHONE COMPLT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD060740 06/08/2024 10:22:52 911 HANGUP 6180 SW 18TH WAY 9201 (o]

SCS024CAD060753  CONOR GARRITY, K115 06/08/2024 11:27:13 SUSPICIOUS VEH 1053 W C476 6603 R6

SCS024CAD060757  WALTER PETERSON, 209 06/08/2024 11:37:55 TRAFFIC STOP 2159 W C48 7301 T2 A4

SCS024CADO60759  ROBERT BAZATA, 240 06/08/2024 11:41:46 DCF/ABUSE REG 2159 W C48 1101 R1 SCSO0240FF003321
SCSO24CADO60789  ANTHONY LEE, 144 06/08/2024 13:10:40 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 311 N ADAMS ST 1804 R2 Al SCS0240FF003323
SCS024CADO608C0 06/08/2024 13:29:59 911 HANGUP 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JRAVE 9201 Cl1

SCSO24CAD060803  WALTER PETERSON, 209 06/08/2024 13:44:02 TRAFFIC STOP 31451-75 7301 T3 Z1

SCS024CAD060835  WALTER PETERSON, 209 06/08/2024 15:18:43 TRAFFIC STOP 420 N MAIN ST 7301 T4




SC5024CAD060846  ARIEL TORRES, 191 06/08/2024 15:35:36 TRAFFIC STOP 2163 WC48 7301 T3 Z1

SCS024CAD060849  ANTHONY LEE, 144 06/08/2024 15:40:40 FCIC/NCICHIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 Al

SCS024CAD060847 06/08/2024 15:43:08 911 MISDIAL 523 W PARKHILL AVE 9201 Cl

SCS024CAD060881  RILEY TONER, 260 06/08/2024 18:02:50 INFORMATION 6233 LOWERY ST 6808 R1 Z1 SCSO240FF003327
SCS024CAD060910 06/08/2024 21:12:21 911 MISDIAL 2110 0LD 313 9201 Cl

SCS024CAD060923 06/08/2024 22:07:21 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 6301 M8

SCS024CAD060933  PATRICK FLYNN, K163 06/08/2024 23:10:17 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 339 6301 M8

SCS024CAD060942  DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 176 06/09/2024 00:14:21 SUSPICIOUS PERSON wcC4as 6602 9

SCSO24CAD060952  DANIEL CALHOUN, 203 06/09/2024 02:22:36 TRAFFIC STOP 1480WC48 7202 R2 A3 SCS0240FF003332
SCSO24CAD060963  LARRY HIGGINS, C114 06/09/2024 04:13:34 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 8301 Cc4

SCS024CAD060982  ARIEL TORRES, 191 06/09/2024 08:21:04 INFORMATION 6233 LOWERY ST 2501 C1

SCS024CAD06101S  ARIEL TORRES, 191 06/09/2024 10:51:34 RECKLESS DRIVER 2163WC48 7001 Cc4

SCS024CAD061020  ARIEL TORRES, 191 06/09/2024 11:05:59 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1802 R1 Al SCS0240FF003333
SCS024CAD061024  WALTER PETERSON, 209 06/09/2024 11:18:06 ACCIDENT EC48 7102 cs

SCS024CAD061030  ARIEL TORRES, 191 06/09/2024 11:42:51 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1802 R1 Al SCSO240FF003334
SCS024CAD061076  ARIEL TORRES, 191 06/09/2024 14:47:39 UNSECU DOOR/GATE 841 EC48 1402 Al Z1

SCS024CADC61104 06/09/2024 16:41:13 SICK/INJURED 824 W NOBLE AVE 6301 M3

SCSO24CAD061112  RILEY TONER, 260 06/09/2024 17:00:49 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 6233 LOWERY ST 167 2501 cs 21

SCS024CAD061127 06/09/2024 18:06:24 911 HANGUP 2223 0LD 313 9201 Cl1

SCSO24CAD061161  SHAWN WHITE, 244 06/09/2024 21:22:24 THEFT 2163 WC48 6809 R2 Al SCS0240FF003344
SCS024CAD061162 06/09/2024 21:28:06 911 HANGUP 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KING JRAVE 9201 C1

SCS024CAD061174  ANTHONY LEE, 144 06/09/2024 22:26:43 911 HANGUP 1708 NEBRASKA LOOP 9201 ca Z1

SCS024CAD061181 06/09/2024 23:08:07 SICK/INJURED 2159w C48 6301 M8

SCS024CAD061201  SHAWN WHITE, 244 06/10/2024 01:36:57 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 83501 c4

SCS024CAD061204  SHAWN WHITE, 244 06/10/2024 02:11:28 BURGLARY OW 6233 LOWERY ST C2 2105 R1 SCS0240FFC03346
SCS024CAD061213 06/10/2024 04:00:46 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 6301 ms

SC5024CAD061236 06/10/2024 07:17:21 SICK/INJURED 414 JUMPERDR S 6301 M8

SCS024CAD061257  CHRISTOPHER THIBODEAU, L30  06/10/2024 08:30:56 PHONE COMPLT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD061264  DONALD FENDER JR, D106 06/10/2024 08:49:52 INFORMATION 6233 LOWERY ST C2 3801 RS

SCS024CAD061265  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 06/10/2024 08:51:31 TRAFFIC STOP N MAIN ST 5403 R2 Al SCS0240FF003349
SCS024CADC61279  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 06/10/2024 09:45:02 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0240FF003348
SCS024CAD061335  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/10/2024 11:50:36 RECOVERED PROPERTY 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6

SCSO24CAD061342  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/10/2024 11:59:42 THEFT -IDENTITY 114 W BELT AVE 4101 R2 Al SCSO240FF003352
SCS024CAD061386  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/10/2024 13:26:05 THEFT 2460 W C48 6806 R1 SCSO0240FF003353
SCS024CAD061391  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 06/10/2024 13:40:52 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7102 T7

SCS024CAD061400  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/10/2024 14:03:44 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 Cl

SCS024CAD061414 06/10/2024 14:30:35 911 MISDIAL 1529 EC470 9201 Cl

SCS024CAD061415  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/10/2024 14:32:41 CIVIL PROCESS 2163 W C48 2201 c7

SCS024CAD061423  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/10/2024 14:45:22 CIVIL PROCESS 128 W DADE AVE 2201 C7

SCSO24CAD061433  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/10/2024 14:58:28 CIVIL PROCESS 7175 CR 763 2201 c7

SCS024CAD061465 EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/10/2024 16:12:07 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 Cl

SCSO24CAD061518  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/10/2024 19:49:35 FCIC/NCICHIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 9901 o]

SCSO24CAD061522  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/10/2024 20:11:14 911 HANGUP 2009WC48 9201 c4

SCSO24CAD061533  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/10/2024 20:42:35 SICK/INJURED 200 SJUMPER DR C3 6301 M8

SCS024CAD061550  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/10/2024 21:46:39 TRAFFIC STOP 2055w C48 7301 T3

SCSO24CAD061562  JOSHUA CALDWELL, 261 06/10/2024 22:27:48 INFORMATION 110 S FLORIDA ST 2501 Cl1

SCS024CAD061565 06/10/2024 22:35:39 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 200 JUMPER DR S 1601 M6

SCS024CAD061574 06/10/2024 23:14:26 911 HANGUP 5551 SW 18TH TER W441 9201 C5




SCS024CAD061579  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 06/10/2024 23:48:19 TRAFFIC STOP 2055 W C48 7301 T3

SCSO24CAD061583  SHANNON VOSS, K124 06/11/2024 00:25:07 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 315N I-75 6101 R1 Z1 SCSO240FF003368
SCSO024CAD061587 06/11/2024 02:39:55 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 9901 Z1

SCS024CAD061589 06/11/2024 03:03:50 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY STF16 6301 M8

SCSO24CAD061590 06/11/2024 03:04:40 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 ms

SCS024CAD061614 06/11/2024 06:06:41 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 6301 M8

SCS024CAD061655  DONALD FENDER JR, D106 06/11/2024 08:49:57 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 RS

SCS024CAD061672  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/11/2024 09:28:57 CIVIL PROCESS 7175 CR 763 2201 Cc7

SCS024CAD061678  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/11/2024 09:45:20 CIVIL PROCESS 128 W DADE AVE 2201 Cc7

SCS024CAD061736  RONDEZ MOORE, X129 06/11/2024 11:56:05 VIN VERIFICATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7704 Cl

SCS024CAD061767  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/11/2024 13:24:07 RECOVERED PROPERTY 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD061768  CHARLES PIVETZ, T214 06/11/2024 13:29:57 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 c4

SCS024CAD061788  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/11/2024 14:28:54 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C1

SCS024CAD061791  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/11/2024 14:32:59 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C1

SCS024CAB061796  CHRISTIAN CALLAWAY, 204 06/11/2024 14:44:03 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2055 W C48 3801 RS

SCS024CAD061801  JOSEPH TRIA, 202 06/11/2024 15:12:46 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 RS

SCS024CAD061812  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 06/11/2024 15:57:25 RECKLESS DRIVER E MCCOLLUM AVE 7202 R2 Al SCSO240FF003377
SCS024CAD061817  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/11/2024 16:08:56 SUSPICIOUS VEH 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6602 c9

SCS024CAD0G61827  BRENT SARGENT, C116 06/11/2024 16:50:59 BUILDING CHECK 420 N MAIN ST 5602 C4

SCS024CAD061833  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 06/11/2024 17:17:28 DISTURBANCE-UNK 110 S FLORIDA ST 3101 R6

SCS024CAD061836  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/11/2024 17:21:04 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6101 R1 SCSO0240FF003379
SCS024CAD061850  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 06/11/2024 18:59:34 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T3

SCS024CAD061863  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/11/2024 19:43:53 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2460 W C48 2501 Cil

SCS024CAD061883  NICHOLAS HOSKEY, 236 06/11/2024 21:00:34 TRAFFIC STOP 2192wWC48 7301 T3

SCS024CAD061894  NICHOLAS HOSKEY, 236 06/11/2024 21:38:22 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 Cl12

SCSO24CAD061916  BRENT SARGENT, C116 06/11/2024 23:18:47 TRAFFIC STOP SOUTHLAND AVE 7301 T3

SCS024CAD061927  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55 06/12/2024 01:12:17 TRAFFIC STOP S FLORIDA ST 7301 13

SCSO24CAD061937  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/12/2024 02:27:37 SICK/INJURED SUS 301 6301 Ca

SCS024CAD061940  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, SSS 06/12/2024 03:05:34 EXTRA PATROL 121 W CENTRAL AVE 8301 C4

SCS024CAD061973  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/12/2024 08:27:20 CITIZENS ASSIST wC48 2501 Cc4

SCS024CAD061982  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/12/2024 08:48:48 CIVIL PROCESS 128 W DADE AVE 2201 c7

SCS024CAD061989  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/12/2024 09:00:17 CIVIL PROCESS 219 E ANDERSON AVE 2201 c7

SCS024CAD062011  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 06/12/2024 10:10:51 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0240FF003390
SCS024CAD062018 06/12/2024 10:15:03 ALARM FIRE 318 W HUNT AVE 1403 M8

SCS024CAD062023 06/12/2024 10:35:37 SICK/INJURED 46285 C475 6301 M8

SCS024CAD062046  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/12/2024 11:32:00 JUVENILE 1427 W C48 2501 R6

SCS024CAD062074  DERRICK CANNA, K174 06/12/2024 12:52:38 TRAFFIC STOP wC48 7301 T3

SCS024CAD062095  JONATHAN GOEHRING, X226 06/12/2024 13:57:39 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT S FLORIDA ST 7001 C1

SCS024CAD062098  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/12/2024 14:00:48 STOLEN VEHICLE 424 ETHEREDGE ST 5804 R1 SCSO240FF003398
SCS024CAD06210S  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/12/2024 14:17:44 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T1

SCS024CAD062112  JONATHAN GOEHRING, X226 06/12/2024 14:21:55 TRAFFIC STOP ECA48 7301 T3

SCS024CAD062117  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/12/2024 14:29:47 TRAFFIC STOP ECA48 7301 Tl

SCS024CAD062118  JONATHAN GOEHRING, X226 06/12/2024 14:38:00 TRAFFIC STOP ECA48 7301 Tl

SCSO24CAD062125  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/12/2024 14:50:34 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 Tl

SCS024CAD062128  CALEB ROSS, T139 06/12/2024 14:52:40 ABANDON VEHICLE 6233 LOWERY ST 7703 S75

SCS024CAD062129  JONATHAN GOEHRING, X226 06/12/2024 15:02:13 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T3

SCS024CAD062134  JONATHAN GOEHRING, X226 06/12/2024 15:12:44 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T1

SCS024CAD062135  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/12/2024 15:13:08 TRAFFIC STOP ECA48 7301 T3




SCS024CAD062146  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/12/2024 15:31:34 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW EC48 2501 C1

SCS024CAB062149  JONATHAN GOEHRING, X226 06/12/2024 15:38:31 TRAFFIC STOP E SEMINOLE AVE 7301 T1

SCS024CAD062160 06/12/2024 15:59:19 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPER DR N 25 6301 M8

SCS024CAD062161  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/12/2024 16:02:54 RECOVERED PROPERTY 424 ETHEREDGE ST 3801 RS

SCS024CAD062166  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 06/12/2024 16:21:43 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO240FF003402
SCS024CAD062249 06/12/2024 20:42:25 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 6301 M8

SCS024CAD062263  PATRICK FLYNN, K163 06/12/2024 21:10:20 INFORMATION 6233 LOWERY ST 2501 Q1

SCS024CAD062354 06/13/2024 05:38:04 SICK/INJURED 109 ETHEREDGE ST 6301 M8

SCS024CAD062355 06/13/2024 05:45:28 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPERDRN 3 6301 M8

SCS024CAD062356  TAYLOR PREVATT, C166 06/13/2024 05:49:29 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPERDR N 3 6301 ms

SCS024CAD062358  TAYLOR PREVATT, C166 06/13/2024 05:53:33 SICK/INJURED 205 JUMPERDR N 3 6301 M8

SCS024CAD062371  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/13/2024 07:00:17 FCIC/NCIC HIT 404 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 C4

SCS024CAD062411  ROBERT VACHON, 246 06/13/2024 09:07:57 STOLEN VEHICLE 309 W PARKER AVE 6804 R1 SCSO240FF003416
SCS024CAD062412 06/13/2024 09:10:45 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW EC48 2501 L1

SCS024CAD062427  FREDERICK STARLING, B159 06/13/2024 09:44:51 INFORMATION 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Ca

SCS024CAD062458  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/13/2024 10:27:38 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 504 BOITNOTT LN 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD062480  KELSEY BRIDGEMAN, 171 06/13/2024 11:12:39 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2201 C2

SCS024CAD062481  CHRISTOPHER THIBODEAU, L30  06/13/2024 11:13:18 INFORMATION 1122 N MAIN ST 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD062524  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/13/2024 12:30:46 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 Al SCS0240FF003422
SCS024CAD062578 06/13/2024 14:07:04 SICK/INJURED 2612WC48 93801 M8

SCSO24CAD062581  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/13/2024 14:12:50 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 2612WC48 6301 M8

SCS024CAD062583 06/13/2024 14:20:00 SICK/INJURED 1122 N MAIN ST 6301 ms

SCS024CAD062608  JONATHAN GOEHRING, X226 06/13/2024 15:06:35 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T3

SCS024CAD062617  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/13/2024 15:22:14 TRAFFIC STOP 2615W C48 7301 T12

SCSO24CAD062618  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/13/2024 15:23:25 TRAFFIC STOP S FLORIDA ST 7301 T1

SCS024CAD062625  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/13/2024 15:37:14 TRAFFIC STOP S FLORIDA ST 7301 T1

SCS024CAD062626  TYLER THOMPSON, Z193 06/13/2024 15:42:42 TRAFFIC STOP wC4s8 7301 T4

SCS024CAD062652  DENNIS HENRY, K148 06/13/2024 16:14:03 TRAFFIC STOP 2612WC48 7301 Tl

SCS024CAD062653  TYLER THOMPSON, 2193 06/13/2024 16:15:57 TRAFFIC STOP wC4as 7301 T3 Z1

SCS024CAD062668  MICHAEL BISHOP, S40 06/13/2024 17:04:52 CIVIL-SERV PAPER 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 9301 s

SCS024CAD062686  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/13/2024 17:55:19 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 c5

SCSO24CAD062689  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/13/2024 18:15:25 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 R6

SCS024CAD062704  CHANCE ROSA, Z186 06/13/2024 18:54:32 NARCOTICS 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 5403 R4 SCSO240FF003433
SCS024CAD062727  JUSTIN ST CLAIR, 210 06/13/2024 20:06:26 THEFT 506 W NOBLE AVE 137 2501 C4

SC5024CAD062769  HECTOR OTERO JR, S54 06/13/2024 23:48:38 TRAFFIC STOP wC4s 7301 T4

SCS024CAD062779  HECTOR OTERO JR, S54 06/14/2024 00:56:35 CIVIL 110 N JASPER ST 2501 Cl

$CS024CAD062782 06/14/2024 01:31:06 SICK/INJURED 301 W HUNT AVE 6301 M8

SCS024CAD062783  DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 176 06/14/2024 01:35:56 DISTURBANCE-VERBAL 2615WC48 3102 R6

SCS024CAD062785 06/14/2024 01:45:30 911 MISDIAL 2615WC48 9201 Cc4

$CS024CAD062808  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 06/14/2024 05:58:09 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD062871  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/14/2024 10:05:59 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 8801 RS

SCS024CAD062878  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 06/14/2024 10:14:26 DCF/ABUSE REG 408 ETHEREDGE ST 3801 RS

SCS024CAD062884  RONDEZ MOORE, X129 06/14/2024 10:40:13 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY wC4s8 6101 R1 SCSO240FF003441
SCSO24CAD062894  HOLLY ECKSTEIN, D137 06/14/2024 11:12:07 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 308 S PINE ST 7801 Cli

SCS024CAD062300 06/14/2024 11:24:34 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C5

SCSO24CAD0D62501  DERRICK CANNA, K174 06/14/2024 11:29:01 CIVIL 122 E NOBLE AVE 2501 R6

SCS024CAD062905 ~ HOLLY ECKSTEIN, D137 06/14/2024 11:38:02 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 108 W NOBLE AVE 7801 Cl1

SCS024CAD062911 06/14/2024 11:53:05 911 HANGUP 2223 0LD 313 9201 Cil




SCS024CAD062913  FAUSTO ROSARIO, D185 06/14/2024 11:54:19 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 222 W NOBLE AVE 3801 Cl
SCSO024CAD062999  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/14/2024 15:17:59 DCF/ABUSE REG 110 N JASPER ST 1102 RS
SCS024CAD063006 06/14/2024 15:31:50 SICK/INJURED 212 E NOBLE AVE 9901 M8
SCS024CADC63010  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/14/2024 15:32:39 CiviL 138 BUSHNELL PLZ 2501 Cl
SCS024CAD063008  HOLLY ECKSTEIN, D137 06/14/2024 15:33:34 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 115 S BROAD ST 3801 Cl
SCS024CAD063063  HOLLY ECKSTEIN, D137 06/14/2024 18:16:51 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2615WC48 5202 Cl
SCS024CAD063065 06/14/2024 18:19:07 SICK/INJURED 1104 N MAIN ST 6301 M8
SCS024CAD063075  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/14/2024 18:30:05 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 420 N MAIN ST 6602 (<]
SCS024CAD063080  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 06/14/2024 18:54:43 CITIZENS ASSIST 2257 WC48 2501 R6
SCS024CAD063082  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, SS5 06/14/2024 18:57:52 SUSPICIOUS VEH 2680 WC476 6603 R6
SCSO24CAD063093  STEVEN NEUMANN, 184 06/14/2024 19:27:46 CIVIL 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2201 R6
SCS024CAD063098  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/14/2024 19:48.08 TRAFFIC STOP SCUTHLAND AVE 7301 T3
SCS024CADG63130  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/14/2024 21:45:30 CITZ ASST-ESCRT 420 N MAIN ST 2501 C1
SCS024CAD063137 06/14/2024 22:03:13 911 HANGUP 535 DR MARTIN LUTHER KINGJRAVE 9201 C11
SCS024CAD063141  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/14/2024 22:19:45 TRAFFIC STOP N MAIN ST 7301 T3
SCS024CAD063161 06/14/2024 23:13:07 INFORMATION 315S51-75 2501 M6
SCS024CAD063167  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/14/2024 23:40:46 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T3
SCS024CAD063170 06/14/2024 23:51:35 SICK/INJURED 6233 LOWERY ST 6301 M8
SCS024CAD063177 06/15/2024 00:15:57 911 MISDIAL 2612 W C48 9201 Cl
SCSO24CAD063183  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/15/2024 00:43:17 PHONE COMPLT 301 W HUNT AVE 2501 Cl
SCS024CAD063197  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/15/2024 02:40:14 SUSPICIOUS VEH S MAIN ST 2501 C1
SCSO24CAD063204  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/15/2024 04:07:44 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT 2457 WC48 2501 C1
SCSO24CAD063221  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/15/2024 07:10:50 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 219 E ANDERSON AVE 3801 RS
SCS024CAD063222 ) 06/15/2024 07:12:01 911 HANGUP 2612WC48 2501 s
SCSO24CAD063255  JOSHUA PEREZ, 265 06/15/2024 09:29:16 BURGLARY P 4628 SC475B1 2105 R1 A2 SCSO0240FFC03458
SCSO24CAD063264  RONDEZ MOORE, X129 06/15/2024 10:32:40 TRAFFIC STOP 314N I-75 7301 11
SCS024CAD063275  RONDEZ MOORE, X129 06/15/2024 11:06:42 TRAFFIC STOP 315N I-75 7301 T1
SCS024CAD063301  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/15/2024 12:28:20 ACCIDENT/OBSTRUCTION N MAIN ST 7102 T8
SCSO24CAD063313  JESSE BROOKS, S48 06/15/2024 13:15:09 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 RS
SCSO024CADG63317 06/15/2024 13:27:32 SICK/INJURED ELM CT 317 6301 M8
SCSO24CAD063323  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/15/2024 13:46:17 ABANDON VEHICLE 2612WC48 7701 R6
SCS024CADO63324 06/15/2024 13:54:10 911 MISDIAL 2612w C4a8 9201 Ca
SCS024CAD063334  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/15/2024 14:39:39 FCIC/NCIC HIT 110 N JASPER ST 8801 RS Al
SCS024CAD063371  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/15/2024 17:12:03 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 1514WC48 3801 RS
SCS024CAD063384  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/15/2024 18:02:09 CITIZENS ASSIST wC4s 2501 Cl
SCS024CAD063389  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/15/2024 18:23:28 DISTURBANCE-NOISE 1210 SW 66TH PL 2501 R6
SCS024CAD063392  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/15/2024 18:50:19 DISTURBANCE-NOISE 1210 SW 66TH PL 2501 R1 SCSO240FF003465
SCS024CAD063400  KAELIN NEIGER, 211 06/15/2024 19:18:26 TRAFFIC STOP 2163 W C48 7301 T2
SCSO24CAD063509  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/15/2024 23:04:49 CITIZENS ASSIST 824 W NOBLE AVE 2501 C1
SCS024CAD063558  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/16/2024 02:45:10 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 261SWC48 5602 Cc4
SCS024CAD063569  DERRICK CANNA, K174 06/16/2024 05:26:09 TRAFFIC STOP wC4as 7301 T3
SCSO24CAD063577  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/16/2024 06:48:14 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8802 R2 A4 SCSO240FF003477
SCS024CAD063588  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/16/2024 07:43:32 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl
SCS024CAD063646  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/16/2024 11:40:54 TRAFFIC STOP W SEMINGLE AVE 7301 13
SCS024CAD063694  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/16/2024 14:45:33 ACCIDENT 2055 W C48 7102 T2
SCS024CAD063719 ) 06/16/2024 15:41:34 911 MISDIAL 7141 BUSTED OAKS WAY 9201 Cl
SCSO24CAD063722  RONNIE MURCHINSON, 225 06/16/2024 15:50:56 DISTURBANCE-NOISE S YORK ST 3102 R6
SCS024CAD063761  KELSEY BRIDGEMAN, 171 06/16/2024 18:31:12 DRUNK PEDESTRIAN 3708 S US 301 2501 R6




SCS024CAD063782  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/16/2024 19:58:09 ALARM-COMRCL 414 N LAWRENCE ST 1402 ca

SCS024CAD063791  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/16/2024 20:37:10 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C1

SCS024CAD063795  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/16/2024 21:05:37 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2615W C48 1601 Ca

SCSO24CAD063816  TEONDRE WILSON, 217 06/16/2024 22:34:24 CITIZENS ASSIST 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD063823  GABRIELLE ENGLISH, 264 06/16/2024 23:33:08 TRAFFIC STOP N MAIN ST 7301 T4 Z1

SCSO24CAD063834  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, $S5 06/17/2024 01:02:35 SUSPICIOUS VEH 1673wWcC4s 6603 ca

SCS024CAD063922  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/17/2024 09:40:39 THEFT 2163 W C48 6801 R1 SCSO240FF003486
SCS024CAD063959  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/17/2024 11:03:46 THEFT 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6601 R6

SCSO24CAD063988  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/17/2024 12:17:53 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1122 N MAIN ST 1601 R6

SCS024CAD063990  BRYAN ZINN, D145 06/17/2024 12:19:36 FCIC/NCIC HIT 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R2 Al

SCS024CAD064001  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/17/2024 12:48:10 CIVIL PROCESS 2163 W C48 2201 Cc7

SCS024CAD064012  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/17/2024 13:25:23 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6

SCS024CAD064038  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/17/2024 14:33:32 CIVIL PROCESS 308 S PINE ST 2201 c7

SCS024CAD064050  SHAWN DECKARD, 8126 06/17/2024 14:53:10 CIVIL PROCESS 6887 CR 557 2201 c7

SCSO24CAD064059  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/17/2024 15:04:03 CIVIL PROCESS 6937 CR 557 2201 c7

SCS024CAD064079  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/17/2024 15:54:19 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 2192WC48 5403 R2 Al SCSO240FF003492
SCSO24CAD064080  CALEB ROSS, T139 06/17/2024 15:55:25 ACCIDENT 2615wWC48 7102 T10

SCSO24CAD0O64097 06/17/2024 16:27:07 ACCIDENT 316 N I-75 9201 Cl1

SCSO24CAD064113  DENNIS HENRY, K148 06/17/2024 17:18:27 FIRE-VEHICLE 1479 wWC48 6101 M8

SCSO024CAD064121  SHAWN WHITE, 244 06/17/2024 17:53:29 SUSPICIOUS VEH 420 N MAIN ST 7203 R2 A2 SCSO240FF003497
SCS024CAD064141 06/17/2024 19:06:38 SICK/INJURED 506 W NOBLE AVE 6301 m8

SCS024CAD064188  LARRY HIGGINS, C114 06/17/2024 22:38:55 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T4

SCS024CAB064190 06/17/2024 22:45:54 SICK/INJURED 46285 C475 6301 M8

SCSO24CAD064252  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/18/2024 07:54:10 CITIZENS ASSIST 116 E BELT AVE 2501 Cca

SCS024CAD064270  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/18/2024 08:39:28 TRESPASSING 2163wWC48 6602 C6

SCS024CAD064272  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/18/2024 08:54:01 TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT SOUTHLAND AVE 7001 Cl

SCSO024CAD064335  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/18/2024 10:37:55 THEFT 2163 WC48 6809 R2 A2 SCS0240FF003506
SCS024CAD064353  PETER GLIM, S44 06/18/2024 11:23:28 FIRE-STRUCTURE 2195w C48 3702 R6

SCS024CAD064369  MASON DESFONDS, 252 06/18/2024 12:01:49 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2163 WC48 1601 R6

$CS024CAD064390 06/18/2024 12:52:19 911 HANGUP 2110 OLD 313 9201 Cl1

SCS024CAD064416  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/18/2024 13:34:31 CIVIL 250 € MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 C2

SCS024CAD064421  CONOR GARRITY, K115 06/18/2024 13:49:46 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 2192 W C48 6101 Cl

SCS024CAD064441  ROBERT HANSEN, X133 06/18/2024 14:27:48 TRAFFIC STOP EC48 7301 T3

SCS024CAD064447  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/18/2024 14:48:23 CIVIL PROCESS 6233 LOWERY ST 2201 C7

SCS024CAD064454  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/18/2024 14:57:25 CIVIL PROCESS 311 N ADAMS ST 2201 c7

SCS024CAD064477  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/18/2024 15:49:13 CIVIL 473 CR 314 2501 c2

SCS024CAD064473  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 06/18/2024 15:59:02 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCSO240FF003512
SCS024CAD064484  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/18/2024 16:39:49 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 219 E ANDERSON AVE 7801 C1

SCS024CAD064492  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/18/2024 16:53:53 RECKLESS DRIVER 215 E MCCOLLUM AVE 7203 Cl1

SCS024CAD064509 06/18/2024 17:26:33 SICK/INJURED 5551 SW 18TH TER 147C 6301 M8

SCSO24CAD064531  KRISTA WILSON, 471 06/18/2024 19:18:59 THEFT 316 N MAIN ST 4401 R1 WWPD240FF000794
SCS024CAD064546  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/18/2024 20:23:27 SUSPICIOUS VEH 108 N YORK ST 6603 Cc4

SCS024CAD064587  DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 176 06/18/2024 23:27:29 SICK/INJURED N FLORIDA ST 6301 R1 SCSO240FF003522
SCS024CAD064600  DONOVAN REYNOLDS, 176 06/19/2024 01:44:45 INVESTIGATION FOLLOW 401 N WALL ST 52 8801 RS

SCSO24CAD064616  TYLER FROEHLICH, 194 06/19/2024 04:46:45 ATC -WELFARE CHECK 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 2501 R6

SCS024CAD064618 06/19/2024 05:22:26 REPOSSESSION 7207 CR 763 7704 S75

SCS024CAD064621  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/19/2024 06:05:30 CIVIL 7207 CR 763 2501 c2

$CS024CAD064648 06/19/2024 08:24:45 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 412 W DADE AVE 2501 Ca




SCS024CAD064647  JESSE BROOKS, S48 06/19/2024 08:25:08 VIN VERIFICATION 420 S PINE ST 2501 Cl

SCS024CAD064681  JUSTIN WILSON, C141 06/19/2024 10:05:10 UNK REFUSED REF 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6806 R1 Z1 SCS0240FF003528
SCSO24CAD064720  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/19/2024 11:38:58 HIT AND RUN 2055w C48 7102 T10

SCSO24CAD064730  PAMELA WARREN, D122 06/19/2024 11:59:28 INFORMATION 250 E MCCOLLUM AVE 6202 R1 SCS0240FF003532
SCSO24CAD064735  KENNETH KOENEN, X501 06/19/2024 12:12:40 ACCIDENT 420 N MAIN ST 7102 T8

SCSO24CAD064779  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 06/19/2024 14:11:33 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8501 R2 SCS0240FF003535
SCS024CAD064780  JEREMY WILLIAMS, D110 06/19/2024 14:12:02 INFORMATION 219 E ANDERSON AVE 8801 R3 SCS0240FF003536
SCS024CAD064814  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/19/2024 15:07:23 DISTURBANCE-UNK 3158175 3102 K1

SCS024CAD064822  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/19/2024 15:29:31 ATTEMPT TO CONTACT 311 N ADAMS ST 2501 C1

SCS024CAD064866 06/19/2024 17:31:05 SICK/INJURED 314 S LINCOLN ST 6301 M8

SCS024CAD064868  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/19/2024 17:37:38 INFORMATION 250 £ MCCOLLUM AVE 3801 C1

SCS024CAD064S00  CALEB ROSS, T139 06/19/2024 19:07:47 TRAFFIC STOP 125 W BELT AVE 7203 R2 A2 SCSO240FF003544
SCSO24CAD064910  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/19/2024 19:47:19 SUSPICIOUS INCIDENT W NOBLE AVE 6602 C4

SCS024CAD064919  EDWARD HINDERHOFER, 158 06/19/2024 20:04:40 CiviL 920 N MAIN ST 2501 C1

SCS024CAD064942  CHRISTOPHER MCPETERS, S55 06/19/2024 21:43:37 TRAFFIC STOP E NOBLE AVE 7301 T3

SCS024CAD064962  DANIEL FLOYD, 229 06/19/2024 23:08:07 BATTERY 219 E ANDERSON AVE 1801 R2 Al SCSO240FF003548
SCS024CAD064970  CORBIN HRADECKY, 249 06/20/2024 00:30:57 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 316 N I-75 1601 M6

SCS024CAD064983 06/20/2024 02:10:33 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 314 N I-75 2501 M6

SCS024CAD064985 06/20/2024 02:57:16 911 HANGUP 211 W SEMINOLE AVE 9201 C5

SCS024CAD065000  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/20/2024 06:10:39 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 316 N I-75 1601 C4

SCS024CAD065031 06/20/2024 08:08:55 911 HANGUP 709 N WEST ST 9201 R6

SCS024CAD065036 06/20/2024 08:19:18 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 709 N WEST ST 9901 R6

SCS024CAD065038 06/20/2024 08:21:32 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 709 N WEST ST 9901 CS

SCS024CADC65050 06/20/2024 09:12:49 INFORMATION 218 W FLANNERY AVE 9201 Cc4

SCS024CAD065064 06/20/2024 09:47:31 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 709 N WEST ST 9901 cs

SCS024CAD065071 06/20/2024 10:06:22 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 709 N WEST ST 9901 R6

SCSO24CAD065073 06/20/2024 10:14:58 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 709 N WEST ST 93801 R6

SCS024CAD065085 06/20/2024 10:51:43 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 706 N MAIN ST 2501 5

SCS024CAD065092 06/20/2024 11:08:35 911 HANGUP 2224 W C48 9201 Ca

SCS024CAD065095 06/20/2024 11:09:00 TEST - DO NOT DISP. 218 W FLANNERY AVE 9901 C1

SCSO24CAD065114  KAYLA CRAMER, 208 06/20/2024 12:05:26 INFORMATION 2501 S

SCS024CAD065134  SHAWN DECKARD, B126 06/20/2024 12:45:59 CIVIL PROCESS 123 E NOBLE AVE 2201 c7






